Tulare Lake Basin Disadvantaged Community Water Study

New Sources Pilot

Purpose of the Community Review Process
Y Review Process. The purpose of the Community Review Process is to;

Each Pilot will go through a Communit
1} Ground truth what is in the report to make sure it fits with community experiences and
understandings, and to highlight success and challenges for each solution and to;

2) Inform the development of a Decision Tree that could be used for follow-up implementation after this
study is done and serve as a guide for other DACs with similar characteristics and challenges.

Who/Why Participate?

DACs seeking to participate must meet the following criteria:

Have a water quality or water supply probiem;

Have not secured funding to address the problem;

Are not being covered by another TLB DAC Study pilot;

Are willing to share information, participate in meetings and;

Can get participation from the following stakeholders:
o 1-2 Water Board Members
© District Staff and/or Consultants, e.g. Engineer or Water Operator
© Users *Project Team can help outreach to the user perspective.*
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The Community Review Process aims to leave your community with something tangible. It will provide the
opportunity to:
» Document your water supply/water quality needs;
> Identify potential solutions to your challenges, e.g. conduct a preliminary evaluation/analysis;
» Develop a Decision Tree specific to your commun‘ity;
> Develop preliminary documents that can assist your community secure funding. *Dependent on
funding available and scope of work.*

Additionally, your participation will help inform the development of Decision Tree for similar communities.

What will the Community Review Process be Like?
» One-on-one meeting(s} with the project team and/or lead engineer to discuss current water supply
status and needs;
> Focus group meetings to develop a Decision Tree for your community and;
> Afinal board presentation to discuss findings, outcome and next steps of the process.

How to Sign Up?

In order to participate in this process, your board must do the following:

Take action as a board and agree to participate in the review process;

Assign 1-2 board members to represent your district/community at the meetings;

Consent to sharing information, identify which staff member will be part of the process and;

Allow the Pilot study to evaluate the needs of your community and name you in the report(s). *You will
be provided status updates and report drafts to review.*
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W to Get More Information?
+or more information about this project, visit our project website

http://www.tuIarecountv.ca.gov/cao/index.cfm/tuIare-lake-basin-disadvantaged-communitv—water—studv/
Or contact Community Water Center at 559.733.0219.




Tulare Lake Basin Disadvantaged Community Water Study

New Sources Pilot

Community Review Process Factsheet

Background on Tulare Lake Basin Disadvantaged Community Water Study, (TLB DAC Study)
Disadvantaged communities (DACs) in the Tulare Lake Basin region face widespread drinking water and

wastewater challenges. The California Department of Water Resources awarded $2 million to the County of
Tulare to develop a plan for regional water and wastewater solutions for DACs in the Tulare Lake Basin,
including areas in Fresno, Kern, Kings, and Tulare Counties. The project goals are to provide solutions that
DACs can implement to provide safe, clean and affordable potable water supplies, and effective and
affordable wastewater treatment and disposal options. The solutions aiso address long-term sustainability for
operation, management, and financing these services.

Through the Stakeholder Oversight Advisory Committee {SOAC), a committee formed to direct the
development of the Tulare Lake Basin DAC Water Study, the following four pilot projects were selected:
1. Management/ Non-Infrastructure Solutions to Reduce Costs and Improve Efficiency
2. Technical Solutions to Improve Efficiency/Reduce Operation & Maintenance Cost
3. New Source Development to address water quality and water supply challenges
4. Individual Household Treatment / Interim Solutions for private well owners and households on

individual septic systems

lew Source Pilot
rhe New Sources Pilot Report aims to identify the various challenges faced by disadvantaged communities in

the study area with respect to water supply and to a limited degree, wastewater system challenges and
solutions to address them. Water supply challenges are identified as including, but not limited to, lack of
potable water quantity, lack of sufficient sources of potable water, and lack of adequate treatment of
contaminants. The challenges also include geographic isolation and small communities with insufficient
financial resources to address solutions. The report will include a Decision Tree to help DACs identify and
implement a suitable and cost effective solution.

The report has identified the following potential solutions that may be applied regionally to DACs with similar
characteristics and challenges:

Physical consolidations

Exchanges or contracting for surface water or another source

Regional treatment facility

New well{s)

Treatment of existing sources

Recharge of a local water basin

Water conservation (e.g. metering)

Restrict potable water deliveries from agricuiture or large scale irrigation
Mitigate a sources of on-site contamination

VVVVVVVYYyY



Sultana CSD Community Review

Tabie of Contents

1. Community Review Summary

2. Exhibits

Existing Water System

Sultana, Dinuba, El Monte MHP, and Monson

Potential Connection between Sultana, Dinuba and El Monte MHP
El Monte Mobile Home Park (Zoomed in)

El Monte Mobile Home Park (Zoomed out)

Monson Suitana School Location Map

DWR Well Locations between Dinuba and Sultana

@ 0 o0opw

3. Past Funding Applications
a. North Tulare County Area Surface Water Treatment Application, County of
Tulare, November 2013
b. Sultana CSD Safe Drinking Water Feasibility Study Project Proposition 84,
Integrated Water Management Implementation Grant, January 2013
¢. Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Loan Program, Application for
Planning Funds, Sultana CSD and Monson, January 2011
d. Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Loan Program, Application for
Construction Funds, Suitana CSD, February 2009
4. Suitana CSD - Water and Sewer Finances
City of Dinuba Water Rates
DBCP in Groundwater of the Fresno-Dinuba, California, by Kenneth D. Schmidt,
1986
February 20, 2014 Community Review Meeting Minutes
Sultana Water Supply Permit
. Monson Planning Grant
0.Decision Trees
Overall New Sources Decision Tree
Exchanges / Contracting for Surface Water
Recharge of Local Area
Regional Facility (Water or Wastewater)
New Water Supply Well
Water Treatment Facility on Existing Water Supply Weill
Conservation
Restrict Potable Water Deliveries from Agricultural or Large Turf Irrigation
Mitigate a Source of Contamination

o o

N

-—\.(D.(D
TQ@ 000 ow

V:AClients\Tulare County - 1395\139911V1-Tulare Lake Basin Water Study\_DOCUMENTS\Task 4\Four Pilot Projects\New Sources\300
Sultana Pilot\Sultana CSD Decision Tree Binder TOC.doc



NEW SOURCE DEVELOPMENT
SECTION EIGHT PILOT STUDY

8 COMMUNITY PILOT PROJECTS

Evaluation of Potential Community Pilot Projects

The goal of the community review process was to further evaluate and perform a
specific pilot study review of several communities that face water supply challenges in
order to ground truth the potential solutions identified and to help develop a roadmap to
implement applicable alternative solutions. The roadmap that is developed with the
assistance of the community review process will be useful to guide other communities
considering the same types of solutions.

For each pilot study, a Pilot Project Stakeholder Advisory Group (PSAG) was formed to
provide review of the pilot study, and advise on potential communities to provide
outreach efforts as part of a community review process. Members of the PSAG for the
New Source pilot study included representatives from CDPH, DWR, Central Valley
RWQCB, Tulare County, Fresno County, Kings County, Kern County, Tulare County
LAFCo, USDA, Rural Community Assistance Corporation (RCAC), California Rural
Legal Assistance Foundation (CRLAF), United Way, as well as various water districts
and community representatives.

The community review process involved conducting community review meetings to
ground truth findings, to learn about what the residents in the community review focus
area need and want, and to assess their thoughts regarding the proposed alternatives
presented within the draft pilot study. Participants in the community review process
included board members, owners, operators, and residents of communities specifically
selected as having potential to implement a New Source type altemnative.
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8.1 Sultana Community Pilot Project

8.1.1 Description of Sultana Community Services District

The Tulare County community of Sultana is located along Avenue 416 and roughly half
way between the City of Dinuba and the town of Orosi. The railroad was built in the
1870's through the area now known as Sultana. The Sultana town site was not laid out
until 1912, decades after the nearby town sites of Dinuba and Orosi were settled.
Sultana was a shipping point for local farm growers and packing sheds. Currently, the
community of Sultana has a one (1) post-office; one (1) elementary school; two (2)
churches; ten (10) commercial businesses; and two (2) grocery store/gas station mini-
marts that serve both of the communities of Sultana and Monson.

Staff
Sultana CSD has the following staff:
One (1) Part-time Bookkeeper.
One (1) Part-time Office Manager
One (1) Part-time Water System Operator
One (1) Part-time Sewer System Operator

The District employs one (1) part-time Office Manager that is accountable to the Board
of Directors; who are responsible for setting water rates. Apparently the Office Manager
fills the role of a General Manager. The District lacks the resources to hire a full-time
manager and there is not a need for full-time management.

Since the District's water system has less than 200 connections, the system is
monitored by the Tulare County Health & Human Services Agency, Tulare County
Public Health Environmental Health Division. Tulare County is the Local Primacy
Agency under the State Department of Public Health in monitoring compliance for and
in enforcing EPA's Safe Drinking Water Act. The California Department of Public Health
(CDPH) will assume Local Primacy responsibilities for Tulare County systems as of July
1, 2014.

Water System Description

Due to the drought of 1976-77 many private domestic wells in Sultana were going dry.
In response, the community organized a Community Services District (District) that was
formed in 1978. The District applied to the Farmers Home Administration (USDA) and
received a 50/50 grant/loan to construct a community water system. A single well drilled
at that time (Well No.1) supplied water to the community for many years. In the 1980's
the District received CDBG funding and drilled a second well. This additional supply was
important to both provide additional capacity as well as serving a backup source if one
well went down. Unfortunately, the Well No. 1 became contaminated with nitrate. In
2005, Well No.1 was removed from service due to high Nitrate levels (59 mg/L).
Additionally, Well No.2 has not been in operation since 2005 due to DBCP levels above
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the MCL and overall poor well production. The nitrate concentration of Well No. 2 in
2012 was 43.9 mg/l. The District successfully applied for Safe Drinking Water Program
funding from the State and received a grant to construct Well No.3 in 1996, which
currently is the only source of potable water for the community. As of the date of this
report, the District is operating with only one well, Well No.3. Well No.2 serves as a
marginal back-up, albeit contaminated, source. The system is not equipped with a
reliable backup source of water thus adversely affecting the reliability of the
community's water supply. The District contracts with one (1) part-time individual to
operate and maintain the District's water system.

Currently, the District's water system serves one-hundred and sixty (160) water
connections providing water to two-hundred forty-two (242) residences; one (1) post
office; nine (9) commercial establishments; two (2) gas station/grocery stores; one (1)
church; one (1) packing house; and the Monson-Sultana School.

The water system is currently supplied by one primary active well (Well No.3) which was
drilled in 1996 to a depth of 430 feet; has an annular seal to a depth of 250 feet with a
14-inch casing installed to a depth of 430 feet perforated between 260 and 420 feet.
The well is equipped with a 60 hp oil lubricated turbine pump and 5,500 hydropneumatic
tank. A natural gas generator is located at the well site to provide power when electrical
service is interrupted. The District's backup well (Well No.2) was drilled to a depth of
358 feet; has an annular seal to a depth of 60 feet with a 14-inch casing installed to a
depth of 332. This well was equipped with a 75 hp oil lubricated turbine pump and also
a 5,500 gallon hydropneumatic tank.

Water pumped from the District's primary well (Well No.3) meets all Title 22 standards.
However, the system's backup well (Well No.2) has produced water exceeding the
DBCP Maximum Contaminant Level set by EPA and CDPH. Included in Appendix | is a
table listing DBCP and nitrate levels from Well No. 2 from 1993 through September
2012. This table shows that Well No. 2 has produced water exceeding the DBCP MCL
five (5) times over this period.

Wastewater System Description

In response to septic system problems, in the 1980's the District applied for and
received funding through both the USDA and the SWRCB's previous Clean Water
Grant Program to build a community sewer system and transport the wastewater to
the Cutler-Orosi Wastewater Treatment Facility for treatment and disposal. In addition,
the District contracts with one (1) part-time individual to operate and maintain the
District's sewer collection system which includes two sewer lift stations.

The District also provides sewer service to all of the above water service users. The
sewer system was constructed in the early 1980s. The sewer collection system consists
of SDR-35 PVC mains. There is one sewer lift station in the community and another at
the end of the collection system that pumps wastewater into a force main which
transports the sewage to the Cutler Orosi Wastewater Joint Powers Authority
(COWJPA) Wastewater Treatment and Disposal Facility. The District has entered into a
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contract with the COWJPA that defines capacity, charges, and other terms of service for
treating the wastewater.

Financial

Per the last decennial census to calculate median household income, the 2000 Census,
the median annual income for households in Tulare County Census Tract 3.01 Block
Group 1 that incorporates the community of Sultana, was calculated at $30,987 or
65.2% of the statewide median household income at that time. Since then the US
Census Bureau no longer asks the income question in the decennial census, but rather
collects income data through the continually occurring American Community Survey
(ACS) where a smaller sampling is done annually. This data is expressed as a 5-year
adjusted average. For Sultana, this comparative data is for Census Tract 3.01 Block
Group 1 for the 2005-09 ACS and since then the Sultana Census Designated Place
(CDP).

The median annual household income for the Year 2000 Census and the past four
rounds of the ACS (3 of which as a CDP) is expressed as:

Period Area MHI Margin of | % of State
Error MHI
2000 CT3.01BG1 $30,987 65.2%
2005-2009 CT3.01BG1 $42,321 +/- $18,575 70.1%
2006-2010 CDP $44,250 +/- $23,185 77.2%
2007-2011 CDP $30,956 +/- $9,518 50.2%
2008-2012 CDP $31,528 +/- $15,709 51.3%

It appears that the 2007-11 ACS data for the CDP is the most accurate. The
margin of error is still at 30%, but this is more accurate than the prior 2006-10 and
the later 2008-12 ACS data which both have margins of error of 50% or more. For
this reason, Sultana can be viewed as a severely disadvantaged community with a
median household income less than 60% of the statewide median.

Based on the 2007-11 ACS data, an estimated 44% of households have annual
incomes less than $25,000; and 61% of households have annual incomes less than
$35,000. The ACS data also indicates that 33.0% +1- 19.6% of Sultana residents
live below the poverty line. As such, there is very little disposable income available
to families who reside in the community.
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The 2010 United States Census reported that Sultana had a population of 775. The
racial makeup of Sultana was 315 (40.6%) White, 0 (0.0%) African American, 3
(0.4%) Native American, 6 (0.8%) Asian, 0 (0.0%) Pacific Islander, 424 (54.7%) from
other races, and 27 (3.5%) from two or more races. 695 persons or 89.7% of the
population identified themselves as Hispanic or Latino.

According to 2010 United States Census data, the average household size was
3.52 within 242 individual housing units, of which 75 (34.1%) were owner-occupied;
and 145 (65.9%) were occupied by renters. The homeowner vacancy rate was
4.9%; the rental vacancy rate was 3.2%. 254 people (32.8% of the population)
lived in owner-occupied housing units and 521 people (67.2%) lived in rental
housing units.

Rates

The Appendix | includes some graphical representations of the District’'s Total Cash
in the County Treasury, Water Fund Net Operating Income, Water Fund Cash
Available, Sewer Fund Net Operating Income, and Sewer Fund Cash Available for
the past 10 years. Although the District’'s sewer system operates only slightly at a
loss, the District's water system operates at a deficit every year. The total cash
available to the District is slightly below $100,000, which is not sufficient to respond
to any infrastructure emergency. In FY 2012-13 it was necessary for the District to
make a short term loan of $25,000 from the sewer fund to the water fund to help with
cash flow. In addition, according to the District's 2012-2013 audit report, the District
has a balance owed of $43,721 and $48,000 respectively for water and sewer bonds
as of the end of the fiscal year.

Currently, the monthly flat water rate per household is $27.13 per month, which is
1.1 percent of the community's median household income. The monthly sewer rate
is $40.02 dollars per month, which is 1.6 percent of the community's median
household income. The District sends out bills for flat rate water and sewer charges
by mail on a monthly basis.

Connection Fees

There are no additional connection fee structures in place at this time.
Previous Funding Applications

Four different funding applications have been submitted to various agencies for Sultana
CSD.

e The North Tulare County Area Surface Water Treatment Application for Safe
Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Pre-Planning Funds by the County of
Tulare was submitted in November 2013.
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The Grant Application for funding through the Kings Basin Water Authority for
Round 2 of IRWMP Proposition 84 Implementation funds administered by the
California DWR was submitted in January 2013.

The CDPH Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Application For Monson
by Sultana CSD for Planning Funds was submitted in February 2010.

The CDPH Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Application for
Construction Funds was submitted in February 2009.

A copy of each of these Applications is included in Appendix |

8.1.2

Challenges Faced by Sultana Community Services District

The challenges faced by the Sultana Community Services District include:

8.1.3

Disadvantaged Community

A single water supply well that meets potable water quality regulations but is not
sufficient for peak or fire demands

A second water supply well that exceeds water quality regulations for nitrate and
DBCP

Unknown water demands

Unknown water losses

Undersized water distribution mains

No water storage

Local groundwater that has high nitrates and DBCP
Minimal cash reserves

The 2014 Drought has imposed additional challenges, including reduced surface
water supplies, declining groundwater levels, increased costs of new wells, and
increased potential of new agricultural wells that may draw upon the same
groundwater resources as the District.

Goals of the Sultana Community Pilot Project

The goals of the Sultana Community Pilot Project included:

Provide information to the community participants about the goals and objectives
of the Tulare Lake Basin DAC study and the New Sources Pilot Study.

Develop an understanding of the local water and wastewater challenges faced
by the community.

Provide preliminary alternative solutions identified in the New Sources pilot
study.
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e Obtain feedback on the preliminary alternative solutions identified.
¢ Provide recommendations to the community for future actions to consider.

e Develop Decision Trees that represent past and potential actions for Sultana
CSD to consider.

8.1.4 Description of the Sultana Community Pilot Project

Authorization to Include Sultana CSD in the DAC Study

Michael Taylor of Provost & Pritchard and Maria Herrera of Community Water Center
attended a regularly scheduled Board Meeting of the Sultana Community Services
District on October 3, 2013. Ms. Herrera and Mr. Taylor briefly described the
Disadvantaged Community Study that was being conducted and requested the Sultana
Community Services District authorize its inclusion in the Study through the Community
Pilot Project process. The Board of Directors of the Sultana Community Services
District authorized the participation.

Pilot Project Activities Summary

15.Obtain and review records

16.Field review — well, community

17.Meet with District and operations staff
18.Discussions with CDPH — regulatory and funding
19. Discussions with City of Dinuba

20.Review of Monson

21.Review of Northern Tulare County Regional Water Treatment Project alternative
22.Review sewer discharge agreement

23.Review past studies

24.Review past funding applications

25.Prepare draft Decision Trees

26.Conduct a Community Review Meeting
27.Summarize activities

28.Provide recommendations for District consideration

Community Review Meeting

A community meeting was held on February 20, 2014 at the Monson-Sultana
Elementary School (minutes of the meeting are included as Appendix I). The meeting
was attended by two Sultana CSD Board Members, residents of the Sultana
community, Self-Help Enterprises, Community Water Center, and Provost & Pritchard.
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The meeting was organized and facilitated by Maria Herrera and Susana DeAnda of
Community Water Center. Michael Taylor of Provost & Pritchard Consulting Group
provided information on the overall Tulare Lake Basin Disadvantaged Community
Study, a general description of Decision Trees, and the alternatives that may be viable
for Sultana to consider addressing its water supply challenges. All attendees were
encouraged to ask questions and provide any additional information for the study. The
discussion was translated to Spanish during the meeting.

Each of the nine (9) generic water supply alternatives were described and discussed
regarding the potential relevance to the community of Sultana.

Physical Consolidation

The potential of a physical connection to the City of Dinuba had been included in
previous documentation. The issue was reviewed during this process. Discussions
with the City Engineer indicated that from a technical perspective, a physical connection
would be possible by extending a water main along El Monte (Appendix I).

In addition, physical consolidation projects are encouraged by funding and regulatory
agencies. It may be possible for a consolidation project to be defined by the
construction of a new City of Dinuba well southwest of the City, extending a new water
main east along ElI Monte to the community of Sultana, construction of a water storage
tank within Sultana, and potentially extending a water main and connection to the El
Monte Mobile Home Park west of Dinuba (Appendix I).

It was apparent during the community review meeting that Sultana may prefer to
explore the construction of a new water supply well for Sultana prior to consideration of
a connection to the City of Dinuba. Primary considerations include potential loss of
local control and the uncertainty of future water rates from the City of Dinuba.

The present water rates for the City of Dinuba are included in Appendix I.

Below is a table comparing Cutler, Dinuba, East Orosi, Orosi, and Sultana water and
sewer rates.

System Water Rate Sewer Rate
Cutler PUD $28.00 $28.00
City of Dinuba $20.20 $22.63
East Orosi CSD $17.15 $40.00
Orosi PUD $19.08 $22.97
Sultana CSD $23.45 $34.60
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The potential of a sanitary sewer connection to the City of Dinuba was also discussed,
however, specifics of such a connection were not pursued within this study.

Monson

Most discussions regarding water supply for the community of Sultana included
consideration of potential consolidation with the area known as Monson. The County of
Tulare has received a Planning Grant to perform hydrogeologic studies for a potential
well for Monson. The presence of DBCP and nitrates in the local groundwater are a
prime consideration for siting any new potable water supply well. A previous study of
groundwater in the vicinity is included as Appendix I.

Exchanges/Contracting for Surface Water or other source.

The community is not near existing surface water conveyance facilities.

The community is near the City of Dinuba, and the possibility of contracting for water
supply through a master meter is an alternative.

Recharge of Local Area

The community is not near existing surface water conveyance facilities.

Regional Facility

Sultana is an interested party for a potential regional surface water treatment plant that
may be located in East Orosi. A water supply for the potential plant has been acquired.
The engineering firm of Keller Wegley prepared a study regarding the concept in 2007.
Funding has been obtained for additional planning and definition of the potential surface
water treatment plant and regional conveyance system. The current tasks being
performed under the Planning Grant include confirming the water supply, confirming
participants, defining potential capital and operating costs for the facilities and
distributing the information to the potential participants (Orosi, East Orosi, Cutler,
Sultana, Tulare County-Monson, Yettem, and Seville. It is anticipated that the Planning
Study would be complete in 2014. The Alta Irrigation District would supply the water
and could fill roles of treatment facility operator, water wholesaler to the participating
districts, and water re-saler to individuals that may be adjacent to the future distribution
system.

Future steps would include applications for funding of final construction documents and
construction of the facilities.

New Water Supply Well

Sultana CSD has determined that the near term preferred alternative is to pursue the
construction of a new water supply well. No potential well sites had been identified. Itis
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recommended that if the District decides to pursue a new well, that a hydrogeologic
study of the area is performed to determine the location of viable well sites.

Water Treatment Facility

A water treatment facility for Well No. 2 would have to reduce both nitrate and DBCP.
The treatment facilities required for these two constituents are mutually exclusive. In
addition, the marginal production capacity of the well, insufficient property available for
treatment facilities, additional operational costs, and the requirement to handle
treatment byproducts do not make the consideration of a water treatment facility viable.

An ion exchange process may be the best option for nitrate removal in Sultana. The ion
exchange process involves a special media that will remove nitrates from the water and
store the nitrate in the media. When the media becomes incapable of removing any
more nitrate, it must be regenerated. This regeneration is accomplished by pumping a
concentrated salt solution (brine) through the media. This spent brine solution must be
disposed of properly; either discharged to a wastewater treatment plant or hauled off
site to a centralized brine treatment facility.

Pros — Water Treatment processes exist that can remove nitrates in the water
regardless of nitrate concentrations in the raw water. lon exchange is a relatively
simple treatment process with no chemical addition or hazardous waste to
dispose.

Cons — A water treatment plant would require a supplement to the existing Water
Supply Permit, additional testing and reporting requirements, and additional
water operator certificate requirements. Sufficient property would be required for
the treatment facilities. The capital cost and ongoing O&M costs may be too high
for the customers. Capital costs may be also require some indebtedness if a
grant is not available for the capital costs. All Central Valley wastewater
treatment plants have an electroconductivity (EC) limit. The brine discharged
from an ion exchange process is very high in EC and may cause issues at the
wastewater treatment plant. The cost of alternative brine disposal (part of the
O&M costs) may be too high for the customers.

The subject of well rehabilitation had been discussed with the District. However,
information regarding any zone testing of Well No. 2 does not exist. Therefore, it is not
recommended that this alternative is pursued.

Conservation

Water meters have several benefits for District consideration. In addition, current water
meter technology allows for meters that can be read remotely. The District does not
utilize water meters. Billing based on usage would result in water conservation as all
customers would pay for water based on water used.

Pros — Encourages water conservation.
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Cons — Would require a new rate structure that would include a base rate that
would be billed regardless of how much water is used and then a per gallon rate
for water used. The new rate structure may cause some water bills to increase
which may adversely affect some customers.

Restrict Potable Water Deliveries from Agricultural or Large Turf Irrigation

The District may wish to consider metering the water use of the school to determine if
the construction of a non potable water supply well for irrigation of the school
landscaping would be viable. If so, the District may consider applying for funding for
such a project.

All potable water use at the school would require a separate water distribution system
from the non potable system.

The Monson Sultana Joint Elementary School is located within Sultana (See Appendix
).

Mitigate a Source of Contamination

This alterative does not apply to the circumstances of Sultana CSD.

8.1.5 Recommended Future Actions and Schedule

1. Monitor and record the water use of Well No. 3 and Well No. 2 daily.
2. Determine the standing water level in Well No. 3 and Well No. 2.

3. Update the Funding Application for a new water supply well with the additional
consideration that the District does not have a sufficient water supply.

4. ldentify potential water supply well and water storage sites.

5. Perform a hydrogeological study of the area to determine if potable water supply
is available. Construct a test well to confirm the availability of sustainable
potable water.

6. Proceed with funding and construction of a water supply well.

7. Consider adjustment of water rates. The District is in dire need of additional
reserves and operating funds.

8. Consider applying for funding and installation of water meters.

The District should consider including the installation of new water meters that can
be read remotely in any larger project. A new billing rate structure would need to be
determined that would include a base rate to cover basic O&M costs that would be
billed regardless of how much water is used and then a per gallon rate for water
used. This would encourage water conservation within the District.
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NEW SOURCE DEVELOPMENT
SECTION EIGHT PILOT STUDY

1. Consider prohibiting any new connections.

2. Consider establishing connection fees once a sustainable water supply is
obtained.

3. Consider contracting for water service from the City of Dinuba.

The District should consider consolidation with the City of Dinuba when pursuing
grant funding. Projects that include consolidation are strongly preferred by CDPH and
tying consolidation into any water system improvements may result in a higher
ranking for the project. The same may be true with Monson connect to the Sultana
CSD water system.

1. Coordinate with Monson and Tulare County with any local hydrogeological
investigations.

2. Maintain interest in the Northern Tulare County Safe Drinking Water Project for
future water supply alternatives.

Financial analysis of any proposed projects would need to evaluate affordability,
revenue sources, estimated capital costs, estimated operation and maintenance
costs, estimated debt service and proposed rate adjustments, if needed, and their
impact on the community.

During the feasibility study and alternatives analysis it is important to provide
information to the public through public meetings and presentations. It is important
for the community to understand and be involved with any changes to their water
and wastewater systems. Due to the large Spanish speaking population in the
community, it is important to have materials translated into Spanish and have
interpreters available at any public meetings. An informed community may be more
likely to become involved in the process and have a constructive voice in
determination of any recommended improvements.
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Allen R. Ishige
District One

Peato Vander Posl
District Tiwo

Phlitip A. Cox
Dislrict Three

J. Steven Worihley
District Four

Miks Ennls
District Five

P
BOARD STAFF
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CLERK OF
THE BOARD

Michelle Baldwin
Chief Clerk

2

Adminisirétion Bldg.
2800 Weat Burrel
Visalia, CA 23281

TEL: (858) 836-5000
FAX: (558) 733-6898

County of Tulare

November §, 2013

California Depertment of Public Health
Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund
1616 Capitol Avenue, MS 7418

PO Box 997377

Sacramento, CA 95814-7402

Re: 2013 Application for Pre-Planning Funding — North Tulare County Surface
Water Treatment Governance Structure

Attention: Technical Support Unit

The County of Tulare is pleased to submit the enclosed Application for Pre-
Planning Funding to the California Department of Public Heealth for consideration
of funding through the Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund. One paper
copy and a digital copy (CD) are enclosed.

Please feel free to contact Laurie Mercer of our Resource Mansgement Agency
staff at 559-624-7000 if you have any questions.-

Thank you for your consideration for funding community drinking water needs
nnder this importent new program.

Smcerely,

CIRC

Pebe Vander Poel,

Enclosures

ce:  Joel Greathouse, CDPH Regional Funding Coordinator, 265 W. Bullard
Ave, Suite 101, Fresno, CA 93704



B80ARD OF BUPERVISORS

G
RESOURCE e
MANAGEMENT AGENCY gl
COUNTY OF TULARE B Y
AGENDA ITEM Vo e
DA D :  November 5, 2013 REVISED
Public Hearing Required Yes [ NA [X
Scheduled Public Hearing w/Clerk Yos [] WA B
Published Notice Reguired Yez [ NA X
Advertised Published Notice Yes [l NaA X
Meat & Confer Required Yes [] NA
Electronic fila(s) has been sent Yes Nna O
Budget Transfer {Aud 308) atiached Yes [ NA X
Ferscnnel Resohition attached Yes [] N/A
Agreements are sftached and eignsture fine for Chaimman 8 merked with
teb{s)Megis) Yoz [ NA [
CONTACT PERSON: Celeste Perez  PHONE: (558} 824-7000
SUBJECT: A Grant Application Pursuant to the Pre-Planning and Lagal Entity
Formation Assistance Program for the North Tulare County Surface
Water Treatment Plant Project
REQUEST(S8):
That the Board of Supervigors:

1. Authorize submitial of a State of California, Department of Public Heelth, Safe
Drinking Water Siate Revelving Fund, Pre-Planning and Legal Entity Formation
Assisiance Program grant application in an amount not to exceed $250,000, to
develop a form of govemance for the North Tulare County Surface Water
Treatment Plant Project; and

2. Authorize the Chairman of the Beard to sign the completed application and
accompanying documents on behalf of the County.

SUM Y:
The County of Tulare has applied on behalf of a group of northem Tulare County

water systems for grant funding under the State of California, Department of Pubiic
Health (CDPH), Safe Drinking Water Stale Revolving Fund (SRF} grant program for
planning funds for the North Tulare County Regional Surface Water Treatment
Planning Project. On October 8, 2013, a funding agreement betwsen CDPH and
the County was executed for a planning grant for this project in the amount of
$247,580 (Tulare County Agreement Number 26318). Unfortunately, this planning
grant was not able to cover the costs of creating a governance struciure for the
implementation of this regional surface water treatment project.

CDPH is now requesting applications for a new Pre-Planning Program which is




SUBJECT: A Grant Application Pursuant to the Pre-Planning and Legal Entity
Formation Assistance Program for the North Tulare County Surface
Water Treatment Plant Project

DATE: November 5, 2013

intended to, among other things, fund water systems to look at consolidation options
where there may be a benefit fo multiple water systems sharing facilities and/or
operations. The deadline for submission of Pre-Planning Program applications is
November 8, 2013. Staff recommends applying to CDPH for these funds to
complement the activities recently approved in the North Tulare Surface Water
Treatment Plant planning grant. The maximum amount that can be applied for in
Pre-Planning Program applications is $250,000 per project. The amount requested
for the North Tulare County Regional Suiface Water Treatment Project is $250,000.

If funded, the Pre-Planning grant will cover the costs of: facilitating a public
participation and decision making process; assessing pofential governance
structures; performing a financlal analysis of the recommended govemance
structure; forming the new governance entity, preparing and filing environmental
documents related to the entity formation; payment of Local Agency Formation
Commission (LAFCo) fees and other associated costs; project administration; and
reimbursement for application costs.

Self-Help Enterprises (SHE) has prepared the Pre-Planning grant application on
behalf of the County for the North Tulare County Regional Surface Water Treatment
Pre-Planning Project. Self-Help Enterprises staff will be in atiendance at the Board
meeting to respond to any questions or concerns the Board may have.

FISCAL IMPACT/FINANCING:

All costs relative to the preparation and submission of the grant application are to be
bome by Self-Help Enterprises or others.

There is no net County cost to the General Fund.

LINKAGE TO THE COUNTY OF TULARE STRATEGIC BUSINESS PLAN:
The approval and submission of the grant application will assist the northem Tulare

County water systems to meet the goal of providing adequate faclliies for the
protection of the public pursuant to the Safety and Security strategic initiation. Such
an action would also support the Economic Well-Being and Quality of Life strategic
initiatives.



SUBJECT: A Grant Application Pursuant to the Pre-Planning and Legal Entity
Formation Assistance Program for the North Tulare County Surface
Water Treatment Plant Project

DATE: November 5, 2013

ADMINISTRATIVE SIGN-OFF:

Dighally signee by Sritt L Fossal
DN cov=Bieit L Fssel e pumMA,
smafeblimelfcotdme.cain,

Britt L. Fussel ==

Britt L. Fusssl, P.E.
Assistant Director—Public Works
County Surveyor

BLF:
Cc.  Auditor-Controller
County Counsel
County Administrative Office (2)

Attachment(s) Attachment A — Grant Application {with the Clerk to the Board)



State of Califoria—Hsalth and Humen Services Agency
2&f&  California Department of Public Health
'<HCDOPH

RO CHAPJAN, HID, BPH
Diwclor & Siala Hoalh Officer

SAFE DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND
PRE-PLANNING AND LEGAL ENTITY FORMATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

2013 C FOR NING FUNDING

Applicants musi submit ete eomnplets pepor copy and one dighst copy (o a CO/DVD in Adobe pdf or Microschi Wod .doc farmat)
of the epplisation snd el required etiechments and suppering documentatizn by malt to

ATTN: TECHKICAL BURPORT UMY
Celliomia Deperiment of Publc Heafth
Safe Drinking Weder Stals Revalving Fund Pragrem
F.O. Boxt 987377
Secermanto, CA §BERS-7377

|__APPLICATION DUE DATE: NOVEMBER 8, 2015 (post marked] |

For assistance and application guldsnca plaase contact Kim Dink: et (816) 882-8127 or Kim, DinhfPedoh.ca.gov
umMWFﬂﬁmmm

APPLICANT (Fiszss print or pe) )
( -dumulnmummdmmbrm

muummmmmmmm

umumnmmmmmummmmmmsmnmmmuanmmu
m-mmm If there i u change of the authorized representative prior to final swwcution of the funding agresment, COPH must be notified
Immediately In wriling with a copy of 8 new resoluion.
APPLICATION CERTIFICATION ' '
1 deoiare under penaity of law the following:
» The truthfulness of all representations In this application;
a  The individual signing the form has the legal authority to submit this application or: bshalf of the applicant;
¢ There is no cument, threatened or pending litigation that may impact the financlal condition of the spplicant or its
sbility to compiete the proposed Project;
*  The spplicant will comply with il terms and condifons identified in this application I selected for funding; and
The spplicant has isgal authority io enter Into & contract with the Stste.

“vture: /. / "~ e
=C = CalA (2 e




California Depariment of Public Health

2013 Pre-Planning Application
Pre-Planning and Legal Entity Formation Assistance Program Safe Drinking Water Stals Revolving Fund

Lege! Name of tha Applicant

Junty g g
ADDITIONAL PROJECT CONTACT INFORMATION (Use additional shoats as necessary)
List additional people If nacessary thet may be contacted for the Project. This may inciude project managers, adminksirative staff,
professional contraciors, and individuals filing out this application, et.

Additional Projact Coract Role
Buiit Fusgsl mt Diretor of Public Works

Addeess (nermber, streel) 2P code Telophone

5961 8, Mooney Bivd. Eﬂ: %277 @:mzm

e-mall Telephone

e L_—_ _lié’;m;i—
Additinnal Project Gonacl - Roke '
Laurle Morcer

Addreas fnumber, street) Ew rrcudn Telaphone

5861 8. Moonay Blvd, 23277

o-mail ipbiis Telaphone

LMercerfdco.fulara.co.ue r_l___ 730-2853

Additonal Project Contact Role

Pepgy O*Connor Eﬁémm
Address (number, stresl) code Teiophons
18. M Blvd. Visalla rézz mgm
amall I’lltle Telephona
PLOeon tulare.ca.u @J@%

S S

AGANIZATION TYPE OF THE APPLICANT (Use ¢ al sheels as necessary)
SpacHy the Organization Type of the Applicant:
Publlc Organization rivate Organization

[J Municipality [Jincorporated Mutual

(] County Agency 1 Non-Profit Organization - Federal Tex ID#:

O speciel District

O [Inigation District

O Other:

APPLICANT RESOLUTION {OR OTHER AUTHORIZING DOCUMENT APPLICABLE TO YOUR ENTITY)

The applicant must submit a resokslion from the applicant's goveming body designeting the authorized represenietive and authorizing
that individual to apply for SDWSRF Pre-Planning funds, sign a funding agreement, sign a Budge! and Expenditure Summary, sign
claim forms and & final release. (See sample resciution at the end of this application.)

1.Resolution Status: |[[J Pending, copy to be submittad when approved by governing body FZ Approved, copy aﬂachodr

If the resolution/other suthorizing document hae been approved by the applicant’s goveming body, attach a copy of the
reschiionfauthorizing document to the application. if the authorization is pending, stata the date that the autherization will be
approved and any olher information on its sletus. The resolulion/authorizing document should be submitted to COPH as soon as it

is finalized.

2. Provids any
psolution ad

additional information on the resolution status (l.e., date scheduled for approval).
ad at a Regul lag . Boarc Supervisors :

of the Bosrd © of e £

S5 RO .

Page 2 0f 13



2013 Pre-Fianning Application Celifornla Department of Public Hawith
Pre-Planning and Legai Entity Formation Assistance Program Safe Drirking Waler State Revoiving Fund

WORK PLAN

rhe work plan consists of two parts:
Part A is In report format, questions and nopluﬁ be considered are provided below. Please provide
relevant and concise detalls in your responses.
Pgrt B Is Intended to be a task orlented cverviow. Please use the supplied template.

The work plan must be a concise, responsive, and well-developsd plan such that the applicant will be ready to proceed
with implementation of work plan activities if funding is awarded. Refer to the "Solicitation for 2013 Pre-Flanning
Applications* for a list of eligible and ineligible Project components: www.cg B.goviservices/funding/Pages/Pre
Planning.aspx

Note: A “Project” for the purposes of the 2013 Pre-Planning application s limited to activities related to assisting
communities with existing drinking water quality or quantity public heelth problers In the oxploration and formation of an
entity with the required legal authority to enter into a contract with the State for SDWSRF planning or construction funding.
These funds are not intended to be used for activities which are eligible for funding under SDWSRF planning or
construction projects.

WORK P - PART A

&. Provide a description of the Project, issues to be addressed and the goals to be achieved. The objactives should
be specific, attalnable, and relevant to successful completion of the Projoct. Discuss information relevant to the
success of the Project.

. Describe the Project location. Thie should inciude a general description of the affected area and tha county
which the affectad area i located. Attach a mep identifying the specific geographical area.
_l_hi LA D Sy 18 | - 0 SUT IO [

c. Attacha parcal map that shows the location of homes and/or businesses included in the Project, if available.

g ST

2. BACKGROUND

Identify the drinking water public hesith problem in the sffacied community. Questions to address, if applicable, gre
as follovs:

Page 3 of 13



2013 Pre-Planning Application Califomia Depariment of Public Health
Pre-Planning and Legal Entity Formation Assistance Program Safe Drinking Water Stete Ravolving Fund

#. Whatis the source ofwater (domsstll: well or surface watar)‘?

c. Whatis the contaminant concentration level(s) (if applicable)? Provide the number of samples collected per
parce) and range of detected concentrations, if available. Describe how the resuits represent the defined

Qﬁoﬂl'ﬂphlc area,

Seville Water 5
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2013 Pre-Planning Application California Depariment of Public Health
FPre-Planning and Legal Entity Formation Asslstance Program Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund

d. Describe the public heaith problem and expiain how It fits into an SDWSRF Category A-G. Attach any avallabla
supporting documentation.

Consider the foffowing exemple responses:

> Water quality testing resulls indicate elevated nitrate concentration levels, including some that exceed the
MCL. Documentation attached includes a list of wells serving the affected area, water quality sampling
resulis of a representative number of these wells, and verifies groundwater sources are scattered
throughout the community, indicating the problem is widespresd. Therefore we believe this would satisly
the requirements for a Category F ranking.

» The communlty was constructed in a hard rock ares, the geology of which is known fo cause the {imited
production of water in wells. In recent yesrs the community has faced an increasing water quantity
problem. Documentation attached lists parcels in the affected community and indicates hose with
considerable decraase in pumping rates, including svme wells that have gone dry. Itis our understanding
this supports a Category E ranking.

“F" ranking, In addition, the back-up well for Sultana produces water exceeding the BIEE fo.

Page 5 of 13



2013 Pre-Planning Application Californis Department of Public Health
Pre-Pianning and Legal Entity Formation Assistance Program Safe Drinking Water State Revalving Fund

1.

COMMUNITY SUPPORT

Community suppuoit is crucial to the successful completion of your Projact. Please Use the beiow section fo
demonstrate the extent of your public outreach and the public's response to it. A Sample Acknowledgement Form
has been provided at the and of this application for your use. (Note that points are awarded based upon the degree
of community support received. Only property owner(s) of devoloped parcels can commlit to participating as
that Is the personi{s) with the Jlegal authority to bind the property.)

a. Has the governing entity to be formed already been determined?
No

If yes, please describe the steps taken to determine the entity, any pre-formation activities and attach any
supporting documentation (if applicable).

NA

b. Have the steps to form the selected governing entity been identified? [] YES [XINO
If yes, have the tasks to accomplish the formation been included in Part B of the work plan? [ YES NO

Include any comments on the selected governing entily or its formation or governance, if necessary, in the box

¢. Isthere written proof of support by affected property owners to be part of the Project? [ YES [ NO

If ves, please describe the steps taken and aitach any supporting documsantation.

d. If the applicant has condircted public outreach or held community mestings to gage support of the Project,

describe those actions in detail and attach any relevant supporting documentation.

Page 6 of 13



2012 Pre-Pignning Appcetion Caiifomia Depariment of Pubdic Health
Pra-Plenning end Legal Entity Formation Assistance Program 8afe Drinking Waler State Revolving Fund

Applicants may use outside professional services or in-house staff to complete the tasks and deliverables identified in
Part B of the work plan. In any cage, i Is the applicant’s responsibility to ensure qualified and competent staff is
assigned. Please nole that several points are awarded based upon your diligence in this regard. Guidance on
procuremntofpwfessional senuoee can befnundonourwebsmeat

if professional services provider(s) have been selected, provide documentation which defines the cost structure
(hourly fee vs. project fee), cost overrun containment, due dates, services to be performed, deliverables if
applcable, efc. Include information on the provider's experience, clisate servad, efs. (Resumes may be
attached fo your application.)

b. Describe the prosess that will be used to assure services ere engeged on the basis of demonsirated competence
and qualifications for the types of services to ba performed. Include persosnnel expertiss, experience (including
unigue conirlbutione of each member or pariner in the Project to achieving ite overall purpose and objectives),
propesad management, efe.

Page 7 of 13



2013 Pre-Planning Appilication Califomia Depariment of Public Health
Pre-Planning and Legal Entity Formation Assistance Program Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund

e. Forthe in-house staff which will be used, provide a list of those stalf positions by title. Identify the staff's annual
salary, percentage of ime assigned to the Project, total cost for the budget period, and project role.
Comipensation paid for employees engaged in the work activities must be consistent with payments for similar
work within the applicant organizatfion. Note that for salaries to be allowable as a diract charge to the Pre-
Planning grant, 8 Justification of how that parson will be directly Involved in the Project must be provided. General
administrative aclivities/duties such as answering telephones, filing, typing, or accounting duties are not
considered acceptable. {Attach the list of staff to your application, if applicable.) Below is a sample computaticn

for in-house personnel;

% of Timo Assigned
B Position/Title Annual Salary to Projuct Cost
Project Manager 350,000 30% $15,000
| Legal Couneel _ $175 per hour | 20 hours $3,600
{for sample purposes only)
Compiete the following for the proposed Project:
% of Time Assigned
Poaltion/Title Annual Sslary to Project Cost

See attached spreadsheet

Note: this table Is editable — please add rows as neaded.

d. Fringe Benefits for in-house Staff — Identify the percentage used and the basis for its computation. Only report
fringe benefits for the staif identified in 4c above and for the percentage of Gme or hours devoled to the Project.
Fringe benefits Include but are not limited to the cost of leave, amployaes Insurance mnsions and
unemployment benefit plans. You should no bine the fring iz i

rsonne| cest identified in 4¢ a

e. Indirectfoverhead costa — Similar to fringe benefits, identify indirect/overhead costs associated with the Project
and explain the basis for computation.

Page 80f13



2013 Pre-Planning Application Califomia Department of Public Hesalth
Pre-Planning and Legal Entity Formation Assistance Program Safe Drinking Water Stale Revoiving Fund

f. Travel - Explain the need for any travel. Mileage costs are limited to the federal reimbursement rate in affect at
the time travel ooccurred.

WORK PLAN —~ PART B

instryctiona: Please use the template provided below to identify the Project tasks to be performed. Include
specific deliverables, timelines, coats, and assigned peraonnel (by titie or other, not by name) for each task and a
brief description of thelr responsibliities.

Page B of 13
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2013 Pre-Planning Application Califomnla Departinent of Public Healkth
Pre-Planning and Legal Entity Formation Assistance Program Safe Drinking Water Stale Revolving Fund

Examples of Work Plan Tasks:
Wentification of potential waler source:

» Feasibility study to identify sources of weler for a community water systam which would sarve the affected area.
Your pian might describe the actions to be taken such as an analysis of existing and/or potential water sources,
and whather a particular source Is a viable option for the community.

» I a potential source Is an existing nearby PWS, provide the name of that PWS and identify documentation and/or
agreements to be generated in this Project fo provide water service to the affected communlty.

» If groundwater will be considered as a source, include the steps that will be taken to determine if the source
meets safe drinking water siandards.

» I astudy will be done to identify potential sources of water, describe what the study entalls, its goals and
objectives, who will perform it, and expected dsiiverables.

Public otitreach:

» A plan for public outreach, including the process to be used to identify, inform, invite, and involve persons in the
gffectsd area. For example, the public outreach plan could be to assess, evaiuate, and develop
recommendations for providing public information; hold public meetings, evaluate public outreach needs to gamer
public support and obtain the affected homeowner/customer support and consent.

» Deliverables could inglude the documents to Inform the public of any meetings (i.e. fiyars, newspapers
advertisements), displays and/or presentations for public meetings, the actusi holding of public meetings, an
evaluation of public support, obtaining written documentation from affected parcel owners agreeing to participate,
efc. (Public outreach information provided to the public sholild include a description of the declsion making
process used or to be used in selecting a legal entity and how an affected parcel owner goes about participating

in the process.)

» Provide a brief description of the responsibilities of the person(s) assigned to each tagk. Ksep in mind that only
properly owners, not renters, can consent (o participating in the Project.

identification of the legal entity to be formed:

» Adetailed report of the types of legal entities to be evaluated or that will be considered, including the steps to
form each type of entity, identification of the salected entity, reasons for selecting the chosen entity, the proposed
governance model, the method with which members of the governing body will be selected, and identification of
necessary salaried staff and/or management.. (Some exampies of legal entities to consider are County Services
Areas, Incorporated mutual water companies, special districts, etc. Keep in mind that only publicly owned
community water systems and not-for-profit water companles, typically mutual benefit corporations, may be
eligible for grant funding under the SDWERF program.)

» The legal entity formed will need to have such authority and powers as the following:
« operate a public water syslem

» undertake formation necessary to cover the targeted area/community(les}, such as a LAFCo application to
extand district boundarles or annexation by local municipality or, if necessary, form an entirely new entity

Page 11 of 13



2013 Pre-Planning Application Califomnia Department of Public Healkh

Pre-Planning end Legel Entlly Formation Assistance Program Safe Drinking Weter State Revolving Fund
* as5e6s feas for domestic water supply on property owners and consumers in the targeied area or
community(ies)

*» legally bind the targeted area/community(les) including affected individual property owners to accept and pay
for domastic water supply from the selected entity

*  hoki necessary water rights or legally contract for water supply nesded to supply the targsted

area/community(les)

acquire or construct the necessary facllities

acquire nacessary rights to an adequate water supply source

enter into & funding agreement with CDPH on behalf of the targeted area/community{ies)

assess/charge the homeowners, as necassary, to fund any part of a Project not provided as grant funds and

also to operate and maintain the Project for the long-term

enter into contracts as necessary, with adjacent or neighboring public water aystems for water supply sources

+ enter into contracts with adjacent or neighboring public water systems for purposes of consolidation. This
inciudes authority to transfer existing facilities (e.g. wells and distribution facliities) es necessary to achieve a
consolidation or regicnel solution

Application Completeness Review Checklist

This checkiist muet be completed and submitted in the application. CDPH will determine the adequacy of the information
submitted in its sole discretion.

Applicants are advised that only applications determined by CDPH to be complete will be processed. Partial applications
~ill not be considered as "recaived” and will not be processed. CDPH will nofify an applicant by letter whan the
~plication ie deemed complete, at which time the review process will begin.

Complete Sectlon Pescription
= l Signed Application
g | Applicant Resolution
X WORK PLAN PART A Completed Work Plan — Part A
WORK PLAN PART At (a-d) I Supporiing Documentation of Public Health Threat

23

WORK PLAN PART A2 (b, ¢ { Geograp_hic Map and Parcal Map(s} including APNs
WORK PLAN PART A3 (a-d)  : Consent Form(s) (if provided)

WORK PLAN PART A4 (a, b) :’pr:'flassinr;al Services — Fes Siructures, Resumes and Experience (if

WORK PLAN PART A4 (c) In House Personnel — Roles and Salarise (If applicable)
WORK PLAN PART B Completed Work Plan — Part B

[

4

¢
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2013 Pre-Planning Application California Depariment of Public Health
Pra-Planning and Legal Eniity Formation Aasistance Program Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF TULARE
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Resolution No. 2013-0788

I, Jean Rousseau, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors do hereby certify the attached to
be a full, true and correct copy of an original order made and entered by said Board
on Novembar 5, 2013, as the same appears of record and county file in my office.
Witness my hand and seal of sald Board of Supervisors this 5® day of November
2013.

ATTEST: JEAN M. ROUSSEAU
County Administrative Officer/
Clerk, Board of Supervisors

Deputy Cl



BEFORE THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

IN THE MATTER OF A GRANT
APPLICATION PURSUANT TO THE PRE-
PLANNING AND LEGAL ENTITY
FORMATION ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
FOR THE NORTH TULARE COUNTY
SURFACE WATER TREATMENT PLANT

PROJECT
UPON MOTION OF SUPERVISOR COX, SECONDED BY SUPERVISOR

ENNIS, THE FOREGOING WAS ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, AT

AN OFFICIAL MEETING HELD NOVEMBER 5, 2013, BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:

Resolution No. 2013-0798

et Nt N Yegp? S Sam

AYES: SUPERVISORS ISHIDA, VANDER POEL, GOX, WORTHLEY AND ENNIS

NOES: NONE
ABSTAIN: NONE

ATTEST: JEAN M. ROUSSEAU
COUNTY ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER/

CLERK, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
& %wr—_;f"?;::-‘;}s :" Dep erk

1. Althorized submittal of a State of California, Department of Public Health, Safe
Drinking Water State Revolving Fund, Pre-Planning and Legal Entity Formation
Assistance Program grant application in an amount not to exceed $250,000, to
develop a form of governance for the North Tulare County Surface Water Treatment

Plant Project; and

2 Authorized the Chairman of the Board to sign the completed application and
accompanying documents on behalf of the County.

RMA
Co. Coumsel
Auditor

DAY
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Cutler PUD Well (inactive)

Well #5410001-001
Nitrate Levels
Source: GeoTracker-GAMA

GLOBALID ASSIGNED_N [SAMP_DATE[CHEMICAL NAME | FINDING | UNITS

410001 [5410001-001 | 2/12/1987 |NITRATE {(AS NO3) 50 MG/L
WO0B605410001 |5410001-001 | 9/21/1589 |NITRATE {AS NO3) 38 MG/L
W0605410001 |5410001-001 | 3/27/1992 [NITRATE (AS NO3) 33 MG/L
W0605410001 [5410001-001 | 9/27/1991 |NITRATE (AS NO3} 40 MG/L
W0605410001 [5410001-001 | 12/28/1992 |NITRATE {ASNO3) |  35.1 MG/L
WO0605410001 [5410001-001 | 5/11/1993 |[NITRATE (ASNO3) | 345 MG/L
wos05410001 |5410001-001 | 6/29/1993 |NITRATE (ASNO3) | 31.8 MG/L
|wos05410001 [5410001-001 | 3/28/1994 [NITRATE {AS NO3) 36 MG/L
fwns05410001 [5410001-001 | 7/5/1994 |NITRATE (ASNO3) | 345 MG/L
WO605410001 {5410001-001 | 12/12/1994 |NITRATE {AS ND3 a3 MG/L
WO0605410001 |5410001-001 | 3/9/1995 |NITRATE (AS NO3) 32 MG/L
WO0605410001 {5410001-001 | 5/12/1955 |NITRATE (AS NO3) 33 MG/L
fWrE05410001 [5410001-001 ] 7/6/1995 |NITRATE (AS NO3} a3 MG/L
1W0605410001 {5410001-001 | 2/2/1996 |NITRATE (AS NO3) 38 MG/L
WO0605410002 |5410001-001 | 3/18/1997 |NITRATE (AS NO3) 38 MG/L
WO605410001 |5410001-001 | 6/19/1997 |NITRATE (AS NO3) 34 MG/L
WO0605410001 [5410001-001 | 9/16/1997 (NITRATE {AS NO3) 44 MG/L
WO0605410001 {5410001-001 | 1271971987 [NITRATE (AS NO3 &7 MG/L
WOB05410001 [5410001-001] 7/8/1998 |NITRATE (AS NO3) 43 MG/L
1W0605410001 |5410001-001 | 9/23/1998 |NITRATE (AS NO3} 48 MG/L
fw0605410001 |5410001-001 | 12/3/1998 |NITRATE {AS NO3 48 MG/L
WO0505410001 |5410001-001 | 12/10/1998 |NITRATE {AS NO3} 48 MG/L
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Cutler PUD Well (Inactive)
Well #5410001-002
Nitrate Levels
Source: GeoTracker-GAMA

{GLOBALID ASSIGNED_N | SAMP_DATE [CHEMICAL_NAME | FINDING | UNITS

fW0605410001 |5410001-002 | 2/12/1987 |NITRATE{ASNO3}| 62 MG/
Iw0605410001 [5410001-002 | 3/27/1990 |NITRATE(ASNO3}| 35 [MG/L

W0605410001 {5410001-002 | 10/17/1990 INITRATE (AS NO3) 47 | MG/L
WO0605410001 [5410001-002 | 6/26/1991 |NITRATE (AS NO3) 58 | MG/L
W0605410001 [5410001-002 | 7/18/1991 |NITRATE (AS NO3) 54 | MG/L
WO0605410001 5410001-002 | 8/27/1951 |NITRATE (AS NO3} 56 | MG/L

[W0605410001 |5410001-002 | 10/30/1991 [NTRATE{ASNO3) | 52 | MG/L
[W0605420001 [5410001-002 | 12/30/1991 [NMRATE{ASNO3) | S5 |MG/L
Iwp605416001 {5410001-002 | 2/26/1992 |NITRATE (ASNO3) | 57 | MG/L
WOE05410001 |5410001-002 | 3/26/1992 |NITRATE [ASNO3) | 59.5 | MG/L
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Cutler PUD Well
well #3410001-004
Wikrsie Levels
Saurce: GeoTracker-GAMA

UHIS

GLOBALID ISSIENED, N A GAMAP DATE T Rl R HNDG
5410001-004 107142008 | NTRATE (RS NOS) )
SA10001-004 3272004 mﬁgg 48
S410001-004 272004 JATRATE (A8 KO%] ]
ViGESA10001 5430001-008 HITRATE (AS K0E) *®
WOSCIA10001 5410001-00% % —|_mmaiE %
350001004 7/29/2004 HITATE )
SRR0001-004 &/18/2004 FETRATE (ASKOZ) 26
0001 SEE001-004 MTBATEGSKOY) | 46 |
008 % HITRATE &
BAIO00L-004 HITRRTE N )
5430001-004 a8
5430001-00¢ ~3 1% m: T
ﬁf“ WIWATE(SKDS) I 38
WOBISA10001 5410001-004 _ 11/2/a008 WITRTE JSHOB) | ]
5410001-004 3320008 | WITRATE &
004 _LjAT2005 NITRATE 7]
WTRATE a
ummm MM m‘nm% it
\OGSAM0005 5410001-004 FITRATE [JS ROS) %
SA10001.004 % T B
E/3/2008 RITRAYE (AS a8
5420001-504 ﬁ_t: WITRATE 26
26
1006 5410001004 y FEITRATE (AS 3608 =
5410004004 -_MME' ‘_’mggﬂ_g af
FA10005-004 W2/2006 KITRATE 5
SEIBI0E-004 /2072005 HITBATE 27
54210001-0H _TO/S0/2005 :ﬂm —g;
5410601004 12/27/2005 MITRATE 39
3031 M mmgl@ F]
.m; /3472006 RIVRETE 36
5410001-004 “oang | wURATE ‘:%:;__
RTRATE
ROEnEAIG50 ] ?ﬁ TS +
WOEDSA 10T 5410001-004 — mﬁ 5 jmﬁ ﬁ 81
516601904 9/2/1006 EATRATE (AS HOZ) 5
SC19505-004 M mﬁ@ﬂ_&! [ 3
5416007-004 11/14/2006 HITRATE (A5 kO3] 41
000 13/5/2005, SIVRAVE (RS NOZ} 2
01004 —_ 339/3007 METRATE (A5 NG3) 37
150001004 /1372007 BATRATE T
agoaLi000s “2/isfanay FITRAYE [ [
Esstionn | R e =
\EDEI5A10001 007
5410061005 2/18/3007 NETRATE (A8 KG3) 2
RA505430001 5430003000 21373007 MTRATEGS®OS) | 43
5516000004 % :?mm , :; =i
EA10004-804 2/21/2007 RGTRATE {AS KO g
5410001008 B/8/2007 RTRATE #£5 NO3)
5430801008 _af3paeor ITRATE {55 #03) B8
VRGOSA1000L 08§ MITRATE 3
WOSOEA10001 MTRATE g
WOSTEAI0008 5010003004 7 WATRATE (A5 NO3)
510801 0K %m mggm 55
BASTDE005 5/11/2007 RIVRATE [AS NO3)] 36
10003 5430001-00¢ WV2f2007_ DETRATE |AS HGH! 1l
5430601029 13/16/2007 WITRATE {AS NOZj 43
10061 X ﬁ HHBATE & ;:
5010001-63% HATRATE
505410000 SA/an0s WTRATE %
5410001-004 afa/ns SITRATE {AS HOB) 30
E05420000 5410001-00 /62008 _ BITRATE (AS NO3) 7]

EFEE@E... FFﬂ#&é@FF..;éﬁr,zfﬁéﬁﬁkrfrrrktﬁfghﬁr,E,Ehkbﬁmgﬁﬁfréﬁh&
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Cutler PUD Well
Wefl #5410001-004
Nitrate Levels
Source: GaoTracker-GAMA
ASSIGNED, N SANP_DATE CHEMICAL NAME PHDING UNITS
T T MG/L
T 01— 71— -
5410001-004 /s /2008 NITRATE (AS NOS) I Mo
£410001-004 %/15/2008 MITRATE 32 MG
5410001008 — 7/2008 NITRATE (AS NO3) &% MAA
WOE0SA10001 07408 | NITRATE (AS NOY) o eh
WOSDS440001 % NATRATE (A5 NOY) « MG
WOGDSATN001 5410001-004 MITRATE [AS NO3) 5 MGAL
5410001-004 /62000 NITRATE {AS HOB) -4 _MgL
L) 5410001004 /52008 RETRATE (ASWO3) L] ME/L
1o 5410001004 367000 | " WTAATE(ASNOY) | - Eﬁ
5410002006 4 NITRATE jAS HOY) 2 ﬁ
5410001-004 [ MITRATE (ASNOS} %
5410001-004 [ NITRATE 34 MG/
10001 SAT0001-004 SEem NITRATE = ies
6/4/2009 MTRATE ET MGA
5410001-004 S/14/2008 | NTRATE (ASNOS) : %
WOBDS410002 5430001004 10/13/2005 MITRATE(ASNO3) | . & [ wed
WDE0S410001 5410001-004 NITRATE 47 MGA
WOBGSA1006] Imio- jz% MITRATE (AS HOZ) 57 -
WOBDSALO0 001004 13/10/2009 WTRATE {AS BG3) % A
WOGC5410001 1/27/200 MITRATE {AS NO3) 57 et
WES05410001 5430001004 §/29/700 NITAATE (AS NO3) A1 -
WOGOS410001 5410001004 /1372036 NITRATE (AS NO3) ] MGA
o ingng—— | —aeate pabon - bEA
77T _SUTRATE (AS MOB) ] Mah
WOB0EA2G001 2004 [ 87220011 | WITRATE ASNO3) (. S
WOBGSA10001 5410003008 —/1aam NITRATE %0 mM_E[I.
0001004 3/6/2002 NITRATE o
:m-m A WTRATE o MEA
430003004 TR/R1L MITRATE 75 MG
5410061008 B/30012 | MITRATE (ASM 52 _BEgh
5410001004 2/20/3002 WTRATE (AS N ) _MeA
AOBCR410000 004 a/30/2012 WTRATE 52 MR
WoRDSA1000] A0003-00% —a/0/2012 NITRATE ] MeA
WOB05420001 5410003-004 m MITRATE 153:] L
WOR05410001 104 2/30/2012 MITRATE (AS NO3) ® MG
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East Orosl CSD East Well

Well #5401003-001

Nitrate Levels
Source: GeoTracker-GAMA
GLOBAUD - [ASSIGNED_N |SAMP_DATE _ |CHEMICAL NAME | FINDING | UNITS
W0605401003 | 5401003001 | 1/14/2002 O:00]NTTRATE (ASNO3} | 337 | MG/L
W0605401003 [5401003-001 | 4/17/2003 0:00|NITRATE (ASND3) | 50.2 MG/L
Iw0605401003 [5401003-001 | 6/17/2003 0:00|NITRATE (AS NO3) | 41.2 MG/L
[w0605401003 [5401003-001 | 10/8/2003 0:00|NITRATE{ASNO3) | 43.7 MG/L
[W0605401003 [5401003-001 | 8/25/2004 0:00|MITRATE (AS NO3) |  28.6 MG/L
WO0605401003 |5401003-001 | 11/8/2004 0:00|NITRATE {AS NO3) | 43.4 MBG/L
WO0605401003 [5401003-001 |  1/5/2005 0:00[NITRATE (ASNO3) [ 43 MG/L
fw0605401003 |5401003-001 | 12/14/2005 O:CO|NITRATE (ASNO3) | 61.3 MG/L
lwo0505401003 [5401003-001 |  5/3/2006 D:00|NITRATE (ASNO3) |  42.5 MG/L
WO0605401003 [5402003-001 |  8/1/2006 0:00|NITRATE (ASNO3} | 48 MG/L
W0B05401003 [5401003-001 | 10/24/2006 0:00|NITRATE (ASNO3} |  34.5 MG/L
|wo0605401003 |5402003-001 | 1/15/2007 0:00|NITRATE (ASNO3) | 316 MG/L
fwo605401003 |5401003-001 |  4/5/2007 0:00{NITRATE (ASNO3) | 43.8 MG/L
W0605401003 |5401003-001 | 7/17/2007 0:00|NITRATE (ASNO3) | 47 MG/L
W0605401003 [5401003-001 | 10/10/2007 0:00|NITRATE {ASNO3) | 24 MG/L
W0605401003 [5401003-001 | 1/10/2008 0:00|NITRATE (ASNO3) | 39.7 MG/L
W0605401003 [5401003-001. |  4/1/2008 0:00|NITRATE (ASNO3) | 39.2 MG/L
fw0605401003 15401003-001 |  7/8/2008 0:00|NITRATE (ASNO3) | 43.7 MG/L
IwD605401003 {5401003-001 | 10/8/2008 0:00|NITRATE {ASNO3) | 3.3 MG/L
WO0505401003 [5401003-001 | 1/27/2009 0:00|NITRATE (ASNO3} | 1.9 MG/L
WO505401003 [5401003-001 | 4/24/2008 0:00|NITRATE (AS NO3) | 41.7 MG/L
[WD605401003 [5401003-001 | 7/29/2009 0:00|NITRATE (ASNO3) | 418 MG/L
[W0605401003 [5401003-001 | 10/22/2009 0:00{NiTRATE (ASNQ3} | 45.4 MG/L
WD605401003 [5401003-001 | 2/10/2010 O:00|NITRATE (ASNO3) | 557 | MG/L
[W0605401003 |5401003-001 | 7/24/2010 0:00{NITRATE (ASNO3) | 335 MG/L
[W0605401003 [5401003-001 | 1/13/2011 0:00|NITRATE (ASNO3) | 48.4 MG/L
[W0605401003 |5401003-001 | 6/20/2021 0:00|NITRATE (ASNO3) | 50.2 MG/L
fwo605401003 [5401.003-001 | 10/24/2011 O:00[NITRATE (AS NO3) | 50.1 MG/L
W0605401003 [5401003-001 |  2/1/2012 O:00|NITRATE {ASNO3} | 1.9 MG/L
[wos05401003 §5401003-001 | 2/27/2012 0:00{NITRATE (ASNO3) | 49.4 MG/L
W0605401003 |5401003-001 | 4/10/2012 0:00{NITRATE {AS NO3} | 41.9 MG/L
W0605401003 {5401003-001 | 8/22/2012 0:00|NITRATE {ASND3) | 41.8 MG/L
W0605401003 |5401003-001 | 10/22/2012 0:00{NITRATE (AS NO3) | 435 MG/L
WO0605401003 [5401003-001 |  1/3/2013 0:00|NITRATE (AS NO3) | 42.4 MG/L
W0605401003 |5401003-001 |  4/1/2013 0:00{NITRATE (ASNO3) | 63.7 MG/L
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East Orosi CSD West Well
Well #5401003-002

Nitrate

Levels

Source: GeoTracker-GAMA

[GinBALn ASSIGNED_N_]SAMP_DATE [CHEMICAL_NAME _ | FINDING | UNITS
Iw0605401003 [5401003-002 | 1/14/200Z|NITRATE (AS NO3) 434 MG/L
0605401003 [5401003-002 |  4717/2003|NITRATE (&S NO3) 49 MG/L
\W0605401003 [5401003-002 |  6/17/2003|RITRATE (AS NO3) 43.1 MG/L
WO605401003 [5401603-002 |  10/8/2003|NITRATE (AS NO3) 423 MG/L
WO0605401003 [5401003-002 |  8/25/2004] RITRATE {AS NO3) 2.3 MG/L
WO505401003 |5401003-0602 |  13/8/2004]NITRATE (4S5 NO3) 42.8 MG/L
W0605401003 [5401003-G02 1/5/2005|NITRATE (AS NO3) 38 MG/L
V0605401003 |5401003-002 5/9/2005[NITRATE (AS NO3) 39 MG/L
W0605401003 [5401003-002 | 12/14/2005|NITRATE [4S NO3) 59.9 MG/L
Iw0605401003 |5401003-002 5/3/2006] NITRATE (AS NO3) 435 MG/L
[WC605401003 15401003-002 |  8/1/2006{NITRATE [AS HO3) 43 MG/L
FW0605401003 |5401003-007 | 10/24/2006]NITRATE {AS KO3 a8.7 MG/L
WI0605401002 [5401003-002 | 1/15/2007|N{TRATE {AS ND3} 38.1 MG/L
01002 |5401003-002 |  4/5/2007)NiTRATE (AS NO3} 44 MG/L
W0605401003 |5401003-002 |  7/17/2007|MITRATE (AS KO3} 433 MG/L
W060540100% |5405003-002 | 16/10/2007JNITRATE (AS NO3) 54 MG/L
WO0605401003 [5401003-002 | 1/10/2008,NITRATE (AS NO3) 39.9 MG/L
WO0G05401003 |5401003-002 |  4/1/2008|NITRATE (AS NO3) 24.2 MG/L
605401003 |5401003-062 |  7/8/2008!NITRATE (AS NO3) 431 MG/L
W0605401003 |5401003-002 | 10/8/2008{NITRATE {AS NO3) 0.7 MG/L
WO505401003 |5461003-002 |  1/27/2009| NITRATE {AS NO3) 32.8 MG/L
W0605401003 {5401003-002 | 4/24/2005]N(TRATE (AS NO3) 41.2 MG/L
V/GE05401003 [5401003-002 |  7/29/2000MITRATE (AS ND3) 43.9 MG/L
FWO605401003 15403003-002 | 10/22/2009|HITRATE (AS KO3) 45.9 MG/L
\WOSD5401003 |56401003-002 | 2/10/2010|MITRATE (AS NO3) 57.6 MG/L
W0605401003 [5402003-002 |  7/24/2010{NITRATE (AS NO3) 31 MG/L
W0605401003 |5401003-002 | 1/13/2011|NITRATE (AS NO3) 50.7 MG/L
W0605401003 |5401003-002 | 6/30/2011|NITRATE (AS NO3) 49.5 MG/L
W0605401003 {5401003-062 | 10/24/2011]NITRATE {AS NO3}) 51 MG/L
V0605401003 |5401003-002 2/1/201 2INITRATE {AS NO3) 04 MG/L
WO0S05401003 [54010023-002 |  2/27/2042iNITRATE (AS NO3) 49.7 MG/L
W0605401003 |5401003-002 | 4/10/2012|MITRATE (ASNO3) | 414 MG/L
WO6ED5401003 [5401003-002 | 8/22/2012|NITRATE (AS NO3) 58.4 MG/L
WO0605401003 |5401003-002 | 10/22/2012|NITRATE (AS NO3) 423 MG/L
W0605401003 [5401003-002 1/3/2013]ITRATE (AS NO3) 44,9 MG/L
lw0605401003 |5401003-002 4/1/2013] NITRATE (AS NO3) 63.3 MG/L
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Monson
Well Water Sampling Results
2012-2013
. Total Coliform
Site ﬁ s‘g‘;;"’- Nitrate{ppm)|  Bacteria
g Present/Absent
Site 1 1 | 11/27/2012 85 A
Site 2 2 | 13/15/2012 39 A
Site 3 3 | 11/15/2012 100 A
Site 4 4 | 11/15/2012 56 A
Site 5 5 { 11/15/2012 50 A
Site 6 6 | 11/15/2012 110 P
Site 7 7 | 3/6/2013 100 A
Site 8 8| 3/7/2013 3 P
Siie 11 | & [ 12/17/2013 92 A
Site12 |10] 3/5/2013 66 A
Isite13 {11] 3/25/2013 120 A
site 14 |12 3/5/2013 34 P
site1S |13]| 3/6/2013 41 A
Site16 | 14] 3/7/2013 B.6 P
Site17 | 15| 12/17/2012 74 A
site 18 [16] 5/1/2013 32 P
Site19 | 17| 5/1/2013 18 A
Iske20 |18] 5/1/2013 68 A
Site 21 | 19| 3/6/2013 42 A
site22 | 20| 5/30/2013 33 A
Site 25 | 21] 3/13/2013 67 A
[ske26 | 22] 3/13/2013 67 A
Site 27 | 23| 5/30/2013 33 A
site 30 | 24| 12/17/2012 130 A
Site 32 | 25{ 3/13/2013 81 P
site33 | 26| 12/17/2012 43 P
Ste36 | 27| 5/1/2013 14 A
site39 | 28| 5/30/2013 20 P
Stte 40 | 29 4/14/2013 500 [
site41 | 30| 3/25/2013 18 A
site42 | 31] 3/28/2013 71 A
Max 130 N/A
Min 8.6 N/A
Average 63 N/A
# over MCL 19 9
% over MCL 61% 29%




Monson Market
Well #5402043-001
Nitrate Levels
Source: GeoTracker-GAMA

GLOBALID ASSIGNED_N |~ SAMP_DATE | CHEMICAL NAME FINDING UNITS
WO605402043 5402043-001 1/7/2003 RITRAYE (8S NO3 55.6 MG/L
WOB05402043 5402043-001 5/3/2003 NITRATE (AS NO3! £9.8 ME/L
WOE05402043 5402043-001 7/10/2003 | NATRATE (AS NO2 57.2 MG/L
WOG0S5462042 5402043001 10/8/2003 | HITRATE (&S NO3 [ MG/L
WO6D5402043 5402043008 1/8/2004 BATRATE (AS NO3) 57.5 SMG/L
Wa605£02043 5402043-001 472072004 | KITRATE {AS O3} £5.2 MG/L
WOG05402043 | 5402043-001 71192004 | KITRATE {AS KO3 63.1 MG/L
WO0SD5402643 | 5402043001 10/5/2004 | WSTRATE (AS NO3) &5 MG/L
WOG05402043 5402D43-601 1/6/2035 RITRATE [AS NOZ) 572.9 MG/L
WOG05402043 $402043-001 1/5/2005 HITRATE (AS NO3) 62.4 ME/L
WOGD5402063 |  5402043-001 3/20/2006 | WITRATE (AS HO3) §6.2 MG L
WOED5C02043 5402043-001 4102005 | NITRATE (AS NO3) 60.3 MG/L
WOED5402063 5402043-001 77132006 | RITRATE (AS HOS) 3 MG/L
WOE05402043 5402043-001 10/0/2005 | BTRATE (AS NO2) 74.1 MG/L
WOGD5402043 5402043-601 1/8/2007 KITRATE (AS RO3) £8.7 MG/L
WOE05402043 5402043-001 475272007 | HITRATE (AS NO3) 8.1 MG/L
WO5S05402043 5402043-001 T/E6/2007 | HITRATE (RS NO3) 74.3 MGAL
W0505402042 5402043-001 10/1172007 | NITRATE (AS K03) ) MG/L
WOGD5402043 5402043-001 AfBF2008 NFTRATE [AS RO3) 75.7 MG/
WOED5402043 5402043-00% 10/14/2008 | HITRATE (AS ND3) 6.4 MSfL
WO505402042 5402043001 1/6/2005 RITRATE (&S H03)| 73.5 MG/L
VUDE65602043 5402043-001 &7[3D05 RITRATE (AS NO3 4.5 MG/L
WOG05402043 5403043-001 7/20/2005 | RITRATE {AS HOB) 78.4 MG/L
WOBD5402643 5402043-D01 10/20/2009 | KITRATE {AS NO3) 0.2 MGIL
WOGD5402043 5402043-001 1/12/2010 | NETRATE {AS NO3) TS MG/L
WOED5402063 5402042-00% 152018 | NITRATE {AS NO3) 73.3 RMG/L
WOED5402043 5402043001 7/21/2050 | NETRATE [AS NO3) 71.2 MG/L
WOGIS652063 5402043-001 £0/27/2010 | NITRATE (AS NO3 69,7 MG/L
WOEH5402043 $4£02043-801 1122011 | NITRATE [AS KO3 61.6 MG/L
V505402043 5402045-001 4fni /2021 | TRATE [4S NO3) 2.8 MG/L
WOSD5402042 5402043001 B/8/2041 KITRAYE [AS NC3) 758 MGAL
WOG05402053 5402043001 20/11/2011 | NITRATE (&S RO3 72.7 MG/L
VDEDE402042 5602043-001 1/98/2052 | RITRATE (RS KO3 752 MG/L
W0G85402043 5402043-001 Af17/2012 | NITRATE [AS NO3) F ] WAG/L
WOEG5402043 5402043301 7/17f2022 | MITRATE (AS RO3 £3,5 MAGIL
WOS55602043 5402043-001 10/1/2052 | NITRATE {AS NO3) 5.2 MG/L
WO505402043 5402043001 i/23/2013 | MITRATE (AS HO3 74.4 ARG/,
W0605402043 5402043001 4f23/3013 | RITRATE [AS RO mns MG/L
W0605¢02043 | 5AD2043-001 | 7/16/2013 | RITRATE (AS KO3) 77.4 MG/L
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Orost PUD Well (Inactive)

‘Well #54105068-005
Nitrate Levels
Source: GeoTracker-GAMA

GLOBALID ASSIGNED_N SAMP_DATE | CHEMICAL NAME FINDING UNITS
WO605410008 5410008-D05 11/20/1986 | NITRATE [AS NO3) 37 MG/L
WO605410008 5410008-D05 7/14/1992 | NITRATE (AS NG3) 198 MG/L
W0605410008 S410D08-005 9/29/1992 | NFTRATE (AS NO3) 39.8 MG/L
W0505410003 5410008-005 7/5/1994 NITRATE {AS NO3) &4 MG/L
WO0B05410008 $410008-005 9/29/1984 NITRATE [AS NO3) 163 MG/L
WO605410008 54100038-DO5 11/1/1994 NITRATE (AS NO3) i38 MG/L
WOB05410008 |  5410008-D05 12/12/1994 | NITRATE {AS NO3) 120 MG/L
WA(5410008 5410008-005 1/23/1995 | NITRATE {AS NO3) 100 MG/L
WO505410008 5410008-005 7/16/2002 | NITRATE [AS ND3) 140 MG/L
WUS05410008 5410008-005 7/16/2002 | NETRATE (AS NO3) 150 MG/L
WOS05410008 5410008-005 7/16/2002 | MITRATE {AS NO3} 150 MG/
W0505410008 5410008-005 7/16/2002 | NITRATE {AS NO3) 150 MB/L
WG605410008 5410008-005 7/17/2002 | MITRATE {AS NO3) 130 MG/L
WDG05410008 5410005-005 7/17/2002 | NITRATE {AS NO3) 14D MG/L
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Well #5410008-008
Nitrate Levels
Source: GeoTracker-GAMA

GLCBALD | ASSIONGD_N | SANW_DATE | GIEMICAL WAME] __ HNDING URITS
[ WOGEAI000E | SOI000G008 |  W/106  [NTAATES NG| 27 MEA
WDS05410008 | 5430006008 | 12/30/1996 | NITRATE (AS NO3) 19 _MaA |
[ WOBESA10008 | 5410008008 |  6/19/1997 |DTRATE (AS MO3) u MEAL
WOGOS410008 | _ 5410008008 9/16/1997 | NTRATE 15 MaA
[ WO605410008 | _SAI0008-008 | _ 12/10/1097 | NORATE 28 mei
WOS0S410008 | 5410006008 | 1/28/1996 | NITRATE i7 “@"‘
[ WO605430008 | SA10006-008 | 4/26/1999 J NITRATE (AS NO3)) 2
" Wos05410008 | 54008008 |  7/18/1999  INTRATEWASNOR) @ a2 | MEA
WOG05420000 | 560008008 | 2/14/2000 | MITRATE (ASNO3) a___| M
| WOG0S410008 | SA10008-008 |  5/A/2000 | MITRATE (AS NOY) A MEA
WOSUS410008 | SA10008.006 |  /B/2000 | WITRATE (A5 NO3) 18 ML |
WOGOS10008 | 5410006008 | 2/28/2000 | NITRATE {AS NO3) F-] Mox__1
| WOG05410008 | 5410008008 | 9/28/2000 ]NITRATE {AS NOS) 35 MG
WOGGSAI10008_| 5410006008 | 12/6/2001 | NITRATE 1] MG/
WOS05410008_] 5410008008 | 8/29/2002 | NITRATE {AS NOZ) 3 MGL |
WOS0S410008 | 5410008000 | _12/10/a002 | MITRATE ] MEA
["WOSOS410008 | 5410008008 | 3/25/2008 | NITAATE ] Mot
WOG05410008 | 5410008-008 | 8/10/2003 | MTRATE (AS NO3)! o MG
WOSGS410008 | 5410008008 |  3/11/2008 | NITRATE L MMEA
§ Wost5410008 | 5410008008 |  3/18/2003 | NITRATE 20 L MEA
WOS08410008 | 5410008008 |  3/19/2003 3 NTRATE (AS N 2
WosGs410008 | 5410006008 | 4/1/2008  |NTRAEGSNOS)| & MG/
WDGASA10008 | _5410006.008 B/8/2008 | MITRATE {AS NO3) 13 L
[ Wos0s410008 | 5410008008 |  6/17/2003 JNITRATE (AS NOS)) 1 __MSAL
WOB0SA10008 | S410008-008 |  B/18/2003 | NITRATE (AS NOG) » MG
WOGKBA10008_| _S4300084008 | 10/14/2005 | MTRATE (A5 NO3) F2 MeA )
WOG(5410008 | 5410008008 | _ 2/10/3004 | MTRATE ] Man
[ WOG5410008 | _5410008-008 4/27/2004 | MITRATE {AS NO3) | 20 [ MeA
WDS05410008 | 5410008008 | 8/24/2004 | MITRATE E 7.8
"WOGS410008 | 5410008008 | 11/8/2004 [NITRATE a7 MB/L
[ oscsaao008 | 410008008 | 1/20/2005  [NITWATE - T S
WOG0S430008 | 5410006008 |  2/2/2005 | WTRATE 1 MG/
_WiG05430008_| 541000008 | 5/50/2005 [ NITRATE - e
WOG05410008 | 5410009008 | B/15/3005 | NITRATE (AS NOS) 32 MEA
_WOS05410008 |  S410008 006 M_%:_Mﬂ 3 MEA
WOE0SA10008 | 5410006008 | 1/31/2006 N MGA |
| WOG05410008 | 5410006008 |  6/6/2008 | NITRATE (AS NO3 18 t
WOSOS410008 | 5410008008 MITRATE (AS NO3) a
[ woslsaio00e | 5410008-108 _v_if%_"mme N WA
WOGI5410008 |  5410008-008 6/1/2007 | NITRATE 18 MGA |
. WOS05410008 | SA1D00G00E { 8/14/2007 :"T::E(E.Es g _@
WOG05410008 | 5416008-008 ﬁmﬁu M MG/L
WOB(5410008 | 5410008008 | 2/10/2009 | NITRATE {AS 4 _MGA
WOBC5410008 | 5410008008 )  5/18/2009 | NITRATE ASNOS)| 18 MG/
wowszooos | suicoos e | w//ame IMTIATE KOS 38 NSA
e oo Seatons |30 — [ ATRATE S HOR =8 o —
WOB0S5410008 | _ 54X0008-008 5/10/2010 | NITRATE (AS NO3 % MGA
WOGEE410008 | 5410008008 |  #/16/2010 | AITRATE (ASNG3) > oL
[ WOGTSAIO008 | 510006008 | 11/a/0i0 | WTRMTEGswon)| % MG/
[ wocos410008 | 5410008008 3/1/2011 - | NITRATE {AS NO3 a MG/
TWOGgEA10008 | 5410008008 | 517011 |WTRATEUSNORI| %6 | MaA ]
WOGO5410008 | SAI0003008 | B//2013 | WITRATE [AS NO3) L) MER__
_WOG0SA10008 | 5410008008 | 11/15/2011 LNITRATE 30 MG/
WOBDS410008 | 5410006-008 MIRATE (ASNO3)| 19 MG/L
WO605410008 | 5410008-008 NITRATE {AS NO3) 2 ~MGA
| wopts410008 | 5410008-008 — iyt ] MG/L
WOSGEA10008 | S410008008 | _ 2/21/2013 | NITRATE (A5 NO3 29 [ M&A
WOGE5410008 | S410006-008 | 5/24/2018 | NITRATE (AS NOB) 2 MG/
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Seville Community Well

Weli #5400550-001
Nitrate Levels
Source: GeoTracker-GAMA
GLOBALID ASSIGNED_N_| SAMP_DATE |CHEMICAL_NAME | FINDING | UNITS
WO0605400550 [5400550-001 | 11/1/2007 |NITRATE {(ASNO3) | 45* MG/L
fwo605400550 |5400550-001 | 7/6/2009 |NITRATE (ASNO3) | 44 MG/L
WO0B05400550 [5400550-001 | 9/14/2009 |NITRATE (ASNO3) | 44 MG/L
[wo605400550 |5400550-001 | 12/8/2009 |NITRATE (ASNO3} | 46 MG/L
[W0605400550 |5400550-001 | 12/14/2009 [NITRATE (ASNO3}| 46 MG/L
[w0605400550 [5400550-001 | 3/29/2010 [NITRATE [ASNO3) | 42 MG/t
[W0605400550 |5400550-001 | 5/21/201C |[NITRATE {AS NO3 &1 MG/t
{w0605400550 [5400550-001 | 10/1/2010 [NITRATE{ASNO3}| 41 MG/L
WO0605400550 |[5400550-001 | 1/25/2011 [NITRATE{ASNO3) | 37 MG/L
WO605400550 [5400550-001 | 4/11/2011 |NITRATE [ASNO3) | 42 MG/L
WOB05400550 |5400550-001 | 7/25/2011 [NITRATE (ASNO3) | 43 MG/L
JWO0605400550 |5400550-001 | 1/13/2012 [NITRATE(ASNO3) | 38 MG/L
Iw0605400550 |5400550-001 | 4/5/2012 |NITRATE (AS NO3) 39 MG/L
[w0605400550 |5400550-001 | 7/16/2012 |NITRATE (ASNO3 37 MG/L
IWO0605400550 |5400550-001 | 10/29/2012 |NITRATE (AS NO3 41 MG/L
|WO0B05400550 [5400550-001 | 7/23/2013 [NITRATE(ASNO3) | 36 MG/L

*sample taken by Seif-Help Enterprises, datum not on GeoTracker-GAMA website
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Certificate of Analysis
. NELAP Certificate #04227CA
Felipe Casas
. ELAP Certificate #1180
Self Help Enterprises
P.O. Box 351
Visalia, CA 93279
BSK Sphmisslon #: 2007110109
BSK Sample ID #: 914417 Repott bsus Date: 11/2/2007
Projoet TD: Fagject Desc:
Submission Comments;
Sempls Type: Liguid Dato Sampled:  11/1/2007
Samplo Dwsoription;  Sovills Comsriuity Syshean Thows Sampled: 0935
Samply Commentz: Duate Rocsived: 1 1/1/2007
Inorganics
Prep Analysis
Annlyie Methed Rewlt Uns  POL  Diiwties  DLR Daie/Time Daie/Time
Mitcats [NG3) EPA 3000 a5 mgl L0 { 10 10207 07:04 1102707 07:04
mg/L.: Milligrams/Liter (ppm) POL: Practical Quantisation Limit H: Analyztd outside of hold time
mg/Kg: Milligrams/Kilogranm (ppom) DLR. Detection Lienit for Reporting P: Preliminaty result
ug/L: Micrograms/Liter (ppb) : PQL x Dilution §: Suspect rosult. Sor Crse Nervztive for comments,
ngfkg: Microgrema/Kilogram (ppb) ND: None Deteoted at DL E: Analysis porformed by Externe] Iaboratory.
%Rec; Percont Repgvened (surrogates) : Picoourie per Liter 8ce Extera] Labosstory Report atinckmens.

1414 Stanislaus Strect Fresno, CA 93706-1623  Phone 559-497-2888, In CA RG0-877-8310  Fax 555-485-6935






Well #2 (Standby)

DBCP and Nitrate Levels

DBCP MCL = 0.2 ppb
oBCP

Sultana Community Services District

Nitrate MCL = 45 ppim
flerate

Date {ppb) _(.llaflm)
8/23/1993 & 117
11/27/1996 18.0

12/31/19%8

6/25/1999)

ND

9/30/1959

2/22/2000

5/8/2001) '

11/12/2007
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Yettem Community Well
Well #5403023-001
Nitrate Levels
Source: GeoTracherGARMA
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Yettem Community Well

Wel ¥5403023-001 -
Nitrate Levels

Source: GeoTracker-GAMA
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Yattem Community Wall

Well #5403022-002
Nitrate Levels
Source: GeoTraclker-GAMA

[ GIOBALD | ASSIGNEC N | SAMP DATE | CHEMICAL NAME] ~ FINDING S

| WIGOSKBO3_| _ 5403043-002 3/27/2002__| NFRATE 22 MG/L
WOS(5403043 | SAGROA3-002 | 12/5/2008 | NITRATE 7] MG/

| Wo05403043 | 5408043-002 1/15/2004 | WITRATE [AS NO3 3 MG/
WDGOSAB043 | 5A09043002 | 6/6/2004 | MITRATE [AS NOS3 7} MGL |
WORBAB0A3 | 5403043002 | 9/22/2004 | NITRATE [AS NOS) 3 MG/L
WOB0SS043_|_ SAG8048-002 12/8/2004__| NITRATE {AS NO3, 7] WG/
WUGSAC3043 | 5403043-002_| _ 13/20/2004 | NITRATE n MEA
WOBOSACI0A3 | Se03043-002 | 5/2/006  |NIRATE(ASNOS)| 25 MoA
WOG0SA03043 | 5404043002 | 6/24/2005 | MITRATE 26 MG/
WORDSAC3043 | 5403043-002 | 7/6/2005 | NIRATE {AS z MEA_
WOS0S403043 | S403043-D02 8/17/2005 | NIVRATE {AS NO3) 28 _MEA
WOB05409043 | _ 5403043-002 9/6/2005___| NITRATE 2 MG

| WOSISAIB0M3 | SA0B043-002 MY4P00S | NITRATE (AS ] MG
WOSOSAB043_ | _ 5403043-002 NITRATE (AS NOS) 28 MEA
WOG0540043 | 5408043-002 12/1/2005 | NITRATE (AS ND3) 26 MGAL

| WOSOSAG3043 | 5403043-002 1/5/2006 | NITRATE 2 ML
WO0G05403043 |  5403043-002 2{4/2006 | NITRATE 3 MGA
WOSIEAU3043_| BAGBOAS00Z | 3/2/2006 | NITRATE (A5 NO3. 2__ MG/L
WOG0SABM3 | SA08043-002 4/Af2006___| NITRAYE (AS NOS) E7) MGA |

“WOGGA0043 | 5403043002 5[2/2006 | NITRATE FT] MGL |
WOS0S4B0A3 | 5408043002 | 6/2/2006 | MITRATE (AS NO3) 5 ML
WOSDSADS048 | 5403043002 J/7/2006 | MITRATE (AS NC3) 1] MG/L

| WOSOSA03043 | SAGSOM3{X12 8/3/2006 ) MITRATE (AS ] MG/L
WOBISAS043 | 5403043-002 S/1/006__ | NITRATE (A5 7] MGA
WOS0SA08043 | 5AC3043-002 UV3/2006 | NITRATE [AS NO3) Fr] MaA
WOGISA03042 | SAGHOA3-002 | 13/2/2008 | NITRATE (AS NOB} F MEA.
WOG0SA08043 | 540B043-002 | 12/5/2006 | NITRATE (AS NOS ] [ MGAL |
WOG0S403043_| 5403043002 1/9/2007 __| NITRATE (AS NO3) aa ' —
WOB0S405043_|_ 5403043-002 3/5/2007___| NITRATE 7] —MGIL___|
WOB05403043_ | 5403043-002 | 3/5/2007 | NITRATE (AS NG3) 2 MG
WOGI5AG3043_| _ 5403043-002 4/3/2007 | NITRATE (A5 NGS) ] MG/

|_WOSISMBOI3 | S408043-002 5/3/2007 | NITRATE {AS NOS)| 2 | MG
WOSSAH003 | 5409043002 6/4/2007 | RITRATE {AS KO3) = -
WOBGEAGSOR3 | SAGSO43.002 | 7/2/2007 | NTWRATE (AS 2% MG/

| WOSOSAM042 | SA08043002 | 8/7/2007  § NITRATE {AS NOS 2] MG/
WOGCEADI083 | 5408043002 9/4/2007 __| NITRATE {AS NOS) 2 MGA

| WOSOS03043 | S403043-002 10/5/2007 _| NITRATE (AS NO3) B M6/,
WOGDSA08043 | 5403048002 |  13/16/2007 | NITRATE (AS NO3) 2 LG
WOS05403083_| 5403043002 | 12/19/2007 | NITRATE 26 _MG/L
WOSC5403043 |  5409043-002 NITRATE {AS NO3] 25 MG/

| WOG05403043_| 5408043002 2/7/2008 | NITRATE [AS NOZ) 25 MG
WOBC5403043 | 5400043-002 _3/6/2008 | NTRATE (AS NOS) 26 _MGA |
WOG05A03043 | SA0O0A3-002_|  3/28/2008 | NITRATE (AS NO3) 2% MGA.

[TWOGCS408043 | 5408043-002 4/4f2008___| NITRATE (AS NO3) 4 MG/
WOGU5403043 | _ 5403043002 | 5/13/2008 | NITWATE (AS NOB) 26 MeA |
WOBGSA03043_| _ 5A03043-002 NITRATE {AS N3 23 MGAL
WOSCSA03043 | 5403043-002 $/17/2008 | NITRATE [AS NO3) ] MGA
WOGES403043 | 5403043002 | 10/2/2008 | NITRATE 3 MGIL
WOSCEA(5043 | _ 5AD3043-002 11/3/2008 | NITRATE (AS NG3) 26 TMGHL

[ WoSEae00 [ s4s0nS 002 | i2/1/3008 | NITRATE (AS NOS) o MG/L
WOS0S403043 | 5403042-002 1/5/2000 | NITRATE (AS NO3) i MGA
WOS(S403043_|_ 5403043-002 3/5/2000 | NITRATE 2 MGAL
WOG(SA03043_| 5403043002 3/2/2009 | NITRATE 23 MG/
WOGOSAOS0A3_| 5403043002 4/2/2000 | NITRATE {AS NO3. 24 T MG/

| _WOS(5403043 | 5403043002 5/7/2008 | NITRATE {AS NO3 . MG/
WOGOGADSDAS | 503042002 |  6/1/2000 | NITRATE (A5 NO3 s MG
WOG(S405043 | 5408043002 7/6/2009 | NITRATE (AS NO3) 2] MEA




Yettem Commumity Well

Well #5403023-002
Nitrate Levels
Source: GeoTracker-GAMA
- GLOBALD ASSIGNED M | SAMP_DATE ] CHEMICAL NAME]  FNDBVG Gatits
WOGGSAN04E | S402042-000 8/3/2009 | NTTRATE (AS NO3} = uen_ |
| wost5408045 | 5408043-002 S/Rf2009 | NTTRATE 2 T

WOGOS403043 | 5008043002 | 10/12/2009 | NITRATE (AS NOS) 26 ME/L
WOS5403043 | SADS0SS-003 | 13/2/2009 | NITRATE (AS I 15 ME/L
VAGISET3043 | SA(B043-0D2 2/1/3009 | NITRATE (S NOS) 2 MG
WOGS403043 | SAD2043-002 /1472010 | NIVRATE (AS NOS) 7 MGHL
WOGD5403043 | S402043.-002 /B0 __| NITRATE % MGA.
WOS0S408043 | 5408043002 32[2010 | NITRATE 3 MGA
WOBSA06063 | S405043-002 /22010 | MITRATE (AS 103) 19 NG/
VIOB0S408068 | 5408043.002 NITRATE (45 NG3) n MG
WOSEA05018 | 5408045002 6/4/2010 | NITHATE (AS ROR) = MelL__ |}
WORSAI013 | 5403043002 7/6/2010 | NITRATE {AS KO3} 28 WS/
WOGISA(H043 | 5405093002 |  11/16/2010 | NITRATE (A5 K03) = MG
WOGOSE0B0MS | 5403098002 | 12/13/304D | NITRAVE [AS HOS) T MG,
WOGS408042 | 5403053-002 1/25/2011 | NITRATE (45 k03) 3 WMGA
WOSTEA03002 | SA0R043.002 4/2001 | MITRATE % ME/L
WOECSAMR0LS | SA08545-002 QJ3/2061 | NITRATE (AS NO3) I3 WGA
WORT5A000%3 | SA0STH3-0D2 5/3/2015___| NITRATE (AS NOS) 7 MGA
V/OTOBADBOS3 | SAG20A3-0D2 6/3/2011 | KITRATE (AS NOS = MG/
VOSISA03043 T/AR/2081 FE] MeA_|

6 MEA

3 tHafL

3 MGA

= MEA_ 1

= WG |

F S/

5

L3

-2 Mep L
)
= 4%_
28
24 @L
24 MGA
26 MG
25 MG
30 HGA
P G ;
5 Wi )
[ ofm/i2 25 TGS
|_U20505403052 | 5403043002 10/8/2043 | KITRATE (AS NOZ) 27 .
WOS0E403043 |  5408043-002 18/12/2012 | NITRATE (AS B 0 MG
v0snse0anes | 5408043-002 12/3/3012 | WITRAVE (AS NO3} o) WG/ A
VIOS0S403042 ¢ 5403543-002 1/24/2013 _ | MITRATE (AS ND3) 3 BASAL.
WOB05405063 | 5403043-002 272013 | NTRATE (AS NOR) ¥ MG
VIOSCBAM30MS | Somm03002 | 3/13/2013 | NETRATE _ 8 MG/
WOGUS403043 |  5408043-002 4/8/3013 | NITRATE (A5 $903) 27 MG
WOSGS403083 | 5408043002 §/29/2018 | NITRATE (S HOS) 7] MG |
WOG05408093 | 5408043-002 % NITRATE (A5 28
VOGCSA0S043 | 5400043002 7 NITRATE (AS 27 '%

20f2






WATER SUPPLY
SAFE DRINKING WATER PROGRAM

FEASIBILITY STUDY
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

THIS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING {this "MOU™) is made and entered
into this 3| dayof uwt 2o (the “Effective Date™), by end among ALTA
IRRIGATION DISTRICT, D eaiTomis Xrrigation District (*Ala”), CUTLER PUBLIC
UTILITY DISTRICT, a California Speciel District (“Cutter™), OROSI PUBLIC UTILITY
DISTRICT, a California Special District ("Orosi”), EAST OROSI COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT, a California Special District (“East Orosi), SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT, 2 California Special District (“Suliana”), and TULARE COUNTY, (representing the
communities of Yettem, Seville, and Monson). Alta, Cutler, Orosi, East Orosi, Sultana, and
Tulare County are collectively referred to herein as the “Participating Agencies."

RECITALS

A. In mzny locations the existing groundwater within the service arcas of the Perticipating
Agmoiahubmmnﬂnﬂnﬂadanﬂdounﬂneﬂdrhkiugmmmdmpﬂmﬁlydmw
nitrates and DBCP.,

B. ThsPuﬁdpnﬁngAgmciasnektodwelopamblomdpotahlemlermpply&r
municipal and industrial uses. The surface water supply will be used, in conjunction with those
groundwater wells of the Participating Agencies that meet drinking water standards at the well
head and/or after sufficient blending has occurred, to mest municipal and industrial water
demands,

C.  Funding is available through the State of California, Safe Drinking Water Program
(SDWP) to complete the Feasibility Study (Study). The Study is required to be completed prior
to procecding with construction of a surface water treetment plant, pipelines and sssociated
improvements (Improvements) to serve trested water to the Participating Agencies, The SDWP
funding requires that & single sgency enter into a contract with the State of California for the
prepezation of the Feasibility Study. Currently, Orosi has on file an application with the SDWP
to propare the Peasibility Study, which includes the completion of eleven (11) specific tasks that
are integral and necessary prior to proceeding with the construction of the Imiprovements (sce
attached tasks).

D.  This MOU memorializes each of the Participating Agencies® participation in that Study.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the racitals sot forth above, which are herein
mmmormdbyﬂﬁsmfemme.mdthcmumdwvmmdmdmaﬁngamﬁmhhmin.ﬂm
rutual recelpt end sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Periicipating Agencies
agree as follows:



1. Feasibility Study Approyal. The Participating Agencies shall designate Orosi as the
ludagmcyfhremﬁngwiﬁlhesateodeifomhforaFaﬂbﬂitym..mmﬂwﬁ
emuﬁmof&isMOU.eachofﬁemininngﬂdpaﬁngAgemluhﬁicmMrmmpmfm
the preparation and submittal of the Study by Orosi,

2 _F_M.Uponexnmﬁnnofawngmmtbumthesmhofwifmﬁnmd
Otnstmesuﬂyvﬁﬂbemdmhninmfmmmmmembmﬁbduppﬁwimmdﬂw
requirements of the State of California,, SDWP and will include the involvement from the other
Participating Agencies, Orosiwillmonimrallmdﬂmincmdthmughthemmﬁxﬂw
meplmdonofﬂ:esmdy.Thewulcosuhaunotmeedtheﬁmdingﬁmimﬁomofﬂn SDWP
unless each of the Perticipating Agencies provides their express written consent. -

3 Im-'ﬂleiniﬁalmnnofﬂleMOUshancommmonﬂwlnstdateofﬂwmﬁng
Participating Agencies and continue until ninety days after the acceptance of the Feasibility
Study by the SDWP.

4, MNﬂﬁmmothueommmieaﬁmmqmdnrmiuedbythisMOUorbth
bhesuvadonw;immParﬁcipuﬁngAgmdulhallbehWﬂﬁngmdecdmeddﬂy
smedmdgivmﬁ)immedimlyﬂmpmmﬂlydeliwedhﬂ:epﬁymwnmhisdkmd,
(ii) immediately when delivercd by telecopler, provided the original is immediately deposited in
the United States mail, first class, postage prepaid (notices received by telecopier after 5:00 p.m
ornnndnyo&urthanabusimssdayahallbndmedgivmnnﬂ:ﬂﬂn.m.thefhﬂowingdly),
(iif) two (2) days after being deposited in the United States mail, first class, postage prepaid,
addressed:

To ALTA at: P.O. Box 715
Dinuba, CA 93618
(559) 591-5190

To CUTLER st: 40526 Orosi Drive
Cutler, CA 93615
{559) 528-1919%

To OROSI at: 12488 Avenne 416
Orosi, CA 93647
(559) 528-2770

To EAST QROS! at: P.O. Box 213
Orosi, CA 93647

(559) 528-2726

To SULTANA at: P.0. Box 158
Sultana, CA 93666
(559) 626-7866



To TULARE COUNTY at: 2800 W. Burrel
Visalia, CA 93291
(559) 636-5000

Any party hereto may change its address and/or telecopier number for the purpose of this
Paragraph by giving written notice of such change to the other Participating Agencies in the
manner provided for in this Paragraph.

5. Legally Binding Commitment. The Participating Agencics intend for this MOU to be 2
legally binding commitment enforceable in accordance with its tcrms by any of the Participating

Agencies.

6. Indemnification. The Participating Agencies sach agree to hold harmless, defend and
indemnify the other, its agents, officers and employees from and against any lisbility, claims,
actions, costs, dameges or losses of any kind, including death or injury to any person and/or
damage to property, including Participating Agencies property, arising from or in comnection
with, the performance of their respective agents, officers and employees under this MOU. This
indemnification specifically includes any olaims thutmaybemaduglinsteiﬂmpm:y by any
taxing aothority memng that an employer-empioyee relationship exists by reason of this MOU,
and any claims made against either party alleping civil rights viclations by either party under
Govemment Code sections 12920 et soq. (Californin Fair Bmployment and Housing Act). This
indemnification obligation shall continue beyond the texm of thia MOU as to any acts or
omissions occurring under this MOU or an) extension of this MOU.

7.  Effect of Herdings. The subject headings of the paragraphs and subparagraphs of this
MOUmmchﬂedforpurponeaofuomenimnnlynndnhﬂlnotuffectmeoonﬂrunuonor

interpretation of any of its provisions.
8. Governing Lrw. This MOU shall be governed by the laws of the State of California.

9. aterpa ures. This MOU may bt exeouted in any number of
cou.ntelpu'ls aanhofwhmhshlllbedmedmoﬁgnal end all of which shall constitute one and
the same MOU. This MOU shall be deemed fully-executed and legally binding when signed by
allofmermmmncmmdmamhmmhwebmexchmgedammgm
Participsting Agencies via mail or facsimile.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Participating Agencies hereto have executed this MOU
as of the day and year first above written:
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ALTA IRRIGATION DISTRICT EAST OROS! COMMUNITY SERVICES
By
By,
lis
Its
By
By
Its
Its
“CUTLER" “SULTANA®
CUTLER PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
By,
Its
By
Its
“OROSI”
OROS! PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT “TULARE COUNTY"
By By
Its Its
By By,

Its Its



"ALTA"
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NORTH TULARE COUNTY OUTREACH AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PLAN

This phase embarks on the community outreach process, provides the commumity with
background the water quality and water supply issues affecting the community, and builds
support for the overall planning project.

The community outreach and public input process will be integral to the long-term planning and
conceptuglization of Northern Tulare County’s water quality and water delivery options, It is
cssential that the diverse make-up of the commwnity is represented fairly in this process,
including thosc that speak English as a second language and others that mey find it difficult to
engage in standard outreach methods, such as standard mailers. For this purpose, it is
recommended that a combination of door o door outreach, along with concurrent literature
distribution be, and public meetings be incorporated into this outreach,

General tasks:

o With Tulare County’s input, and assistanoe from contract facilitator, prepare a more in-depth
community outreach strategy and arrange to conduct the community outreach process;

© Engage community groups, stakeholders, and individuals/residents, including residents who
may be opposed to the planning project:

o Identify community liaisons and leaders, engage professionals and community

members &s needed te aid in outreach; for this purpose, coordinate with Northern Tulare County
waler system boards;

o Identify and develop methods to distribute project information (website, newsletter, existing
publications, and media); |

o Hold focus groups and attend meetings of local community-based organizations;

o At community meetings, solicit stakeholder input;

0 To meet the needs of the diverse community surrounding the park a Spanish language
interpreter should be provided for community events and written materials, seeking public

input shall be provided in both English and Spanish; and

o Conduct information presentations by contract fucilitator and local consulting agencies to
foster community engagement,

Deliverables: .
o Develop community-specific work plan and schedule detailing the community outreach

strategy and timeline--Contract Facilitator, Local non-profit technical provider

o Graphic and written information (fliers, surveys, questionnaires, press releases, mesting
minutes, sign-in sheets, written public comment summeries, resident/owner acknowledgement
forms, ete.) 1o support the public outreach efforts, (English, Spanish and electronically)--
Contrect Facilitator, Local non-profit technical provider

o Presentations to Jocal Public Boards, Commissions and Council as needed--Contract
Facilitator, Local non-profit technical provider






Regional Water Supply Could Help North Tulare County Towns | Sierra2theSea Page | of 1
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| Regional Water Supply Could Help North Tulare County Towns

Some of the worst drirddng walar probioms in the ooundy ars in the nosth in s number of smait
“disadveniaged” communities Bre Cutler,Orusi, Easi Qrosi, Sistana, Seville and Monson, Watsr with
high nftretes and DBCP contaminebon, probebly most from sgrioulursl applications — has forced
adhools and communitiea to buy botied water. The exient of the prabiem hns caught the sltention of
the national madia in iha past fow monihs Including a Novemi:sr NY Times siory that recounts thal at
one time Tulare County identified 15 “non-viabls™ communities in the 1870a besed on & prediclion
that mechianical harvesters would soon replace the fam workers who lived In places without publie
water and aewer senvicez and the best sbiution was for ol to mova.

But Ingtaad of weitlng or those tewns to cishand or help provido & solufion one by ong -thens is now
eme new opiimism over a regional approach (o deliver tiean watar tholgh farn waler purvayor Atte
Irigation Dlairisf with Tulars County &8 the leed egency

Malong this possibio Alia detiet, basad in
Dinubea, has bullt two new watsy rechargs
Bosine near Traver that have ceplured elorm
waior i add to thalr annual aupply says Alln
manager Chris Kaphelm Because of the new
Supply the distrct has budgeted stoved walar
behind Pine Flat Dam lo provide 2 surface water
supply for the polentiel project One idea s fo
tensfer the watar along the Friant Keen canal o
& &iba for new regitnal wiaber treatment plant
parhraps near East Oros! wher the cenal runs,

says water engineer Dennis Keler who & g ;. Sokagbage - - S

helping on e project and sitc on ths county . NwRE :?m b

Weter Comntaslon. ‘ | . )
Nocthsrs Talre Conoty has 2 cinster of aaail frm
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A Nonprofit Housing and Community Development Organization

i
Enterprises October 29, 2013

Mr. Britt Fussel, P.E

Assistant Divector, Public Works Branch
Government Plaza {(RMA Headquariers)
5961 South Mooney Boulevard

Visalia, CA 93277

Subject: Statement of Qualifications to Provide Pre-Planning Projeci Services for Tulare County for the North
Tulare Connty Surface Water Treatment Plant Governance Project

Dear Mr. Fusse],

Self-Help Enterprises (SHE) is pleased to submit our Statement of Qualifications relating 1o tasks releted to the
Pre-Planning Funding Project detailed in the application to the California Department of Public Health. Owr
proposed team combines experienced local Community Development Specialists who are familier with CDPH
funding sources, the history and needs of Velley communities, established locel intergovernmental relationships
including relationships with &ll of the public agencies that would be involved in the proposed North Tulare

County Surface Water Treatment Plant Governance Project.

In way of background, SHE has assisted in the development of over 150 water and wastewater projects,
providing over 28,500 families with potable drinking water and environmentally safe westewater systems, SHE's
work has included helping numerous communities to create and menage looal community districts, which
maintain public facliities in accordance with public health regulations.

SHE’s technical assistance has included helping nemerous communities to.creaiz and manage local community
districts, and also to properly maintain public facilitics in accordance with public heaith regulations.

For over thirty-five plus years, staff has worked closely with some of the Valiey’s neediest commumities to
provide critical technical and capacity building assistance in the arcas of sewer and water, The work is hands-on,
often door-to-door contact with community Jeaders and other residents that routinely mistrust governmental and
public intrusion, At the core of the effort is the empowerment of communities to take control of their own
infrastructure needs, which coincides with the “self-help” credo at SHE,

We are confident in our team’s abilities, knowledge, and history of performance will best serve this project’s
needs and meoet your expectations. SHE is proud of our team’s cepabilities and wo look forward to this
opportunity to work with you. We would be happy to discuss proven approach, team, and concepts with you-at

YOUur convenience.

Attached are resumes of SHE Community Development staff that could be assigned to provide assistance in pre-
planning activities.

Sincergly,

/ ¥
Pau! Boyer,
Community Development Manager

En}\ﬂ::sures
»ﬁ? ke Miain Office 5445 W. Elowin Coail + P.O Box 6520 + Visali, CA 93290
lghlmWha North Vaafley Officu: 2413 West Cleveland. Suite 101 « Madara, CA 93637

CHARTERED MERDER Phone (669) 651-1000 « Fax (559) 651-3634 - InforPselmelpenterprisns uryi « www.seifheipenterprises.arg




Self-Help Enterprises
Qualifications

Self-Help Enterprises (SHE) is & community development organization incorporated in 1965
with a mission of improving living conditions of low income people of the Sen Joaquin Valley.
SHE is the largest mutual self-help housing organization in the country — its first program effort.
Today, while the organization has grown in scope, mutual self-help housing remains emblematic
of the organization's work, with core values that infuse a diverse range of programs and services.
Over its history, the organization expanded activities to include a wide range of housing-related

gs a way to increase impact on the lives of low-income people and the communities
they call home, Today, the programs and services offered by SHE include Self-Help Housing,
Land Development, Community Development (sewer and waser), Rental Housing Development,
Asset Management, Resident Services, Housing Rehab, Homebuyer Assistance, Homeowner
Counseling and Education, Loan Servicing, and Grent Administration.

SHE is an acknowledged leader and expert in CDBG housing rehabilitation, HOME,
homeowncrship assistance programs, infrastructure development, secondary financing programs,
and residential construction for both single and multi-family development. SHE is also a licensed
contractor, Formed in 1965, SHE has over 48 years of experience in providing serviee to its multi-
county rural service area in the following activity areas:

New Homes Program - SHE has completed construction of over 6,002 new single-family
homes, all built under the mutual self-help method of construction, with homeowners providing
over 70 percent of the construction labor. SHE located and/or developed the lots, assisted
families in obtaining affordable financing, and provided technical resources and construction
supervision during construction of these new homes. The first program of its kind, SHE has, in
its 45-year history, served as & prototype for scores of similar programs scattered throughout the
United States.

Multi-Family Rental Housing - SHE owns and operates 1,306 rental housing units, 336 units of
which are solely for low-income farmworkers and 970 units for ali low-income families. Currently
SHE has aver 100 additional units in pre-development, which will bring the total number to over
1,400 units in twenty different communities. These rental complexes have been developed using
USDA Rural Development Programs, Low Income Housing Tax Credits, HUD Title VI Housing
Preservation, and a variety of other funding sources, including HOME, State Bond monies, and the
Federal Home Loan Bank's Affordable Housing Progtam, SHE has also essisted numerous
Housing Authorities and other entities in the development of other multi-family housing units in the
eight-county rural service area.

Housing Rehabilitation Programs - SHE hes rehabilitated over 6,200 homes in low-income
neighborhoods in the eight-county area of the San Joaquin Valley, A key element of SHE efforts in
this area has been assistance to Jocal communities in competing for scarce resources and
successfully implementing rehabilitation progrems. Through its complementary weatherization
program, SHE has essisted over 39,000 families by installing home energy-saving measures.



Homebuyer Programs — In addition to its self-help housing activity, SHE helps other low-
income first time homebuyers through a combination of financial and educational assistance.
SHE develops and operates many Homebuyer Assistance programs for small cities and counties,
using CDBG, HOME, state bond programs, and local Redevelopment funds to assist homebuyers
with eritical gap financing to purchase their homes. Nearly 1,600 families have purchased their
first home with assistance from SHE. As a complement to this program, SHE provides
homebuyer education and credit counseling services to perticipating low income families,
providing over 6,750 families to date.

SHE operates with numetous funding sources, including both public grants and private fee-for-
service contracts, Primary grant sources are the USDA Section 523 Mutual Self-Help Housing
Program, DOL Farmworker Housing monies, and the California Department of Public Health.
SHE slso hes smaller grant funding through HUD and numerous state bond-funded programs.
SHE is a charter member of NeighborWorks America, and receives-annual competitive funding
from this source. As a contractor, SHE partners with small cities for CDBG, NSP, HOME, and
state-funded housing rehabilitation and homebuyer assistance activities. In its rental housing
activities, SHE generatea developer fees on newly constructed projects and asset management
fees on its projects that are up and nmning.

Community Development Programs - SHE has assisted in the development of over 150 water
and wastewater projects, providing over 28,500 familics with potable drinking water and
environmentally safc wastewater systems. SHE's work has included helping mumerous
communitics to create and manage local community districts, which meintain public facilities in
accordance with public health regulations.

A safe, secure, and healthy living environment depends not just on the structure but upon the
environmental conditions around it. Too often, the water available to houscholds in small Valley
communitics is contaminated through natural elements or polivtion. An unfortunate number of
rural communities are also vulnerable to the failure of local wastewater systems. Community
Development (CD) staff works with local goveming boards to assist them in community
education, capecity building, systems management, and secking the resources necessary to
effectively develop, manage, or improve the systems which protect the drinking water supply.

SHE’s technical assistance has included helping numerous communities to create and manage
local community districts, and also to properly maintain public facilities in accordance with
public health regulations.

In small, unincorporated communities from Modesto to Bakersfield, the economic hardships are
even more acutc than in the larger metropolitan areas of the Central Valley. Even the most basic
amenities of modetn life — dependable, clean water and sanitary sewage disposal — cannot be
taken for granted by residents. In the cruelest irony of all, when community water and sewer
services are available, it is oficn at a monthly cost that far exceeds their urban neighbors.

In recent years, the link between safe drinking water and comnmunity health in these small towns
is reaching crisis proportions. Nitrates, the banned pesticides DBCP and EDB, Coliform
bacteria, and even naturally occurring contaminants like Arsenic and Uranium routinely threaten



the groundwater supplies from which most towns derive their drinking water. Fertilization
techniques, pesticide use, animal and human waste disposal, and irrigation practices all
contribute to the problem. In some cases, the lack of community sewer creates situations where
people are literally contaminsting their own drinking water by using failing septic systems. The
costs of new facilities, treatment options, or finding other water sources are invariably cost
prohibitive through conventioral financing means.

It is against this backdrop of neglect and scarce resources that SHE's community development
efforts strive to stem the tide. For over thirty-five yeexs, staff has worked closely with the
neediest communities to provide critical technical and cepacity building assistance in the areas of
sewer and water, The work is hands-on, often door-to-door contact with community leaders and
other residents thet routinely mistrust governmental end public intrusion. At the core of the
effort is the empowerment of communities to take control of their own infrastructure needs,
which coincides with the “self-help” credo at SHE.

Attached are resumes of SHE Community Development staff that could be assigned to provide
assistance in pre-planning activities.



RESUME
Panl Boyer

EMPLOYMENT:

October 1977 to Present: Self-Help Enterprises (a nomprofit corporation) as a Community
Development Specialist and now Community Development Manager. Assisted over 50 rural disadvantaged
communities in developing approximately 70 water and sewer fhcilities. This work included working with
community groups and Boards in forming Districts, assessing water quality problems and gpplying for and
administering govemment loans/grants for project financing. Project work included assistance in the
preparation of the following reposts: Bishop Acres Groundwater Quality Investigation; Richgrove Water
Quality Investigation; Richgrove Westewater Project Environmental Impact Report (EIR) end Revenue
Program; Poplar Wastewater Project Pollution Study, Feasibility Report, EIR and Rovenue Program.

hojmtworkﬂwhchﬁadﬁmdingappﬁmﬁanpmpmnﬁmmdgﬂﬂomadnﬁﬁsﬂaﬁmﬁnvaﬂom
m-ogramsincludingthcoldEPACleanWmenthgrﬂm.USDARmalUﬁthServioe,CalifomiaSmall
CommuﬂW(WaszM)GmﬂPmmCaﬁforﬁaSafeDﬁnﬁnnghomDﬁnﬁnngmand
Clean Water Stats Revolving Fund Program (DWSRF and CWSRF), and HUD Community Development

Block Grant Program.

Work activities over the years have included participation in verious committees including the DWSRF
Technical, Managerial Financial Coordinating Commitiee of the California Department of Public Health, the
California Water Resources Control Board Small Community Grant AdHoc Policy Committee, and the
Tulare County Redevelopment Agency Richgrove Project Area Committee.

In housing related items, assisted Kings and Kern Cownty Housing Authorities in developing farm labor
housing. Project development included preparation of funding applications, preparation of Environmental
Assessments and other reports, obtaining referendum suthority where applicable, coordination between
government agencies and local staff and Boards of Commissioners, and grant/loan administration.

EDUCATION:
University of Califoria at Santa Cruz
Bachelor of Aris in Earth Sciences
Bachelor of Arts in Environmental Studies
High Schoo! Diploma, Ravenswood High School, East Palo Alto, CA

QUALIFICATIONS:
Water Treatment Plant Operator Grade 2

Water Distribution Operator Grade D2
Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator Grade 1
Notary Public

AFFII JATTONS:

Kiwanis Club of Farmersville, currently on board of directors and past president

Tulare County Water Commission, currently commissioner

Boys and Girls Club of the Sequoias, new board member

California Partnership for the San Joaquin Vallsy, former convener water/energy subgroup
Tulare County Association of Govemnments, former Farmersville representative

San Joaquin Valley Policy Council, former board member

Consolidated Waste Management Authority, former board member and chair

City of Farmersville Planning Commission, former commissioner and chair

City of Farmersville Council, former councilmember and mayor



Harold Porras
238 Wes! Whitendals Avenue
Viselia, CA 83277
H; {669) 475-6340
FAX: (569) 733-2675
hapor@olearwie.net

Summery Of Qualifications

Objective

To utilkze over 20 ysars of sucoeasiul experience in higher educetion developing and implementing
program seivice modeis for non-raditional, . under-epresentar  etudents and famllles; project
management, grant development; efirmaiive aclion/diversityinclusive excelloncs; pereonnel
management/supervision;, sbiity to develop bwovative solutions to complex - issUSS; program
developmentievaluation; tesm-buliding; performance and productivity improvemeni, change
management, and public relations.

Profewsional Experience

Communiity Developmam Specialiet 5/10/10 - present
Sefi-Help Enterprises, Inc., Visalia, CA (569) 661-1000

*Responsibie for included grant writing and submitiing water rehabliitation improvement & sewer
applications 1o the United Siates Depariment. of Agriculture (USDA) for funding; provided technical
suppor and sesistance to rural community Mutual District Water Boardes and communtties o determine
needs and deficiencies; work closely with communily, water and sewer Boards, engineers to faciitate
project pianning & deveiopment; and negotisted contracts with private sector bidders & contractors.

Education Consultant _ 1/08 - 572010
Breakthrough Consulting Services 938 W. Whitendsle Viealla, CA (660) 476-0349

* Responsibilties included establlshing Client Accouhts; Recrultment 8 Selection; Marketing; Conlract
Negotiation; Reasarch; Policy Anallysis; Organtxational Assessments; Program Evaiuation; Stretegic
Planning; Diverstly & Inclusion; and Websita Development.

Program Manager

San Joaquin County Office of Education - Migrant Education Program B/2B - 112008
2601 Arch Alport Rd. Stockdon, CA 85208 {209) 468-4800

*Responsibiliies included supervision of 21 direct raports; supervision of the identification & Recruitment
Component, Out-ok-Schook"High Risk® Youth Component, snd Migrent Student Data; Conducied Staff
Evaiuations; Program Monltoring/Evaluation; Budget Preparetion; Development of Quality Control and
Proféssional Development Trainings for District/Region Recrultment Staff, Monitored District Service
Agresments; Prepared unit for Catogorical Program Monftoring by sigte; and prepared ennual
Component Reports.

* Outstanding Accomplishments: Migrant student enroiment inoreased from 2,200 studente to over
zoiglga 117% Increase) resulting In & budget Increags from 1.2 to 7.8 milion dollars bver & five year
po

Supervisor of identification & Recruitment

Monterey County Office of Education-Migrant Education Program 3/90 - B/1900
801 Blanco Circle Salines, CA §3912-0861 (831) 765-0379

*Responalble for daly suparvision of identificetion & Recrultment Component and Staff, Conducted
Annus! Parformance Revisws of Recrultment Staff & Component; Developed Training Materials, Provided
Training Workshops for Reglon/District Steff; and Developed Educatione! Tratning Partnerships with
Agricutturai Growers, Shippers and Confractors.

* Qutstanding Accomplishments: Under my direct supervisian, Reglon Xv1 Migrant Education was the



number one region in the Stats of California in terms of overzll annual parcamage increase I migrant
student enfoliment, Program Budget Inoreased by 3 million dofiars.

Afftrmative Action Officer

Tr-County Migrant Head-Start 4138 - 1071695
1230 E. Shields Avente, Fresno, CA

* Responaibiiities Included investigating, Processing, and Madisting Empioyse discrimination compiaints
& grievanoss; Compliad data for Affirmative Action/EEQ Reporis; enstred agancy compliance to siate

and federsl aiatules, as mandated by Title VH of the Givil Rights Act of 1684, Title IX, Tile V1, and

Americen DisabBtiee Act (ADA); and Conducted Empioyee tralnings/workshops on discriminatary

workplace practicss,
* Dutatancing Accomplishments: Re-struotured the organizations fachities for ADA compliance.

Assoclate Director/Student Affirmative Action

Caflfornie Stats Universily, smnh;ua 1782 - 611985
801 Monte Vista Avenue Turlock, CA (208) B67-3351

*Reuponsible for delly supervigion of Outreach & Reonitment Component and Staff, Pragram
Devalopment, Supervision of Student Retenfion; Budget Preparation/Moniioring, Grant Witting, Compilsd
Dats for annual Educational Equity Reporis; Coordinatad/Developed Faouky/Staff Eduoational Equity
Workshops and Diversity, Trainings; Responsible for Coordination/Development of Stefl Training, Student
Leadership Conferences; and Coordination of Student Summer Bridge Programs.

* Quistanding Muompllahmem's: Founder of the Central Valley Hispanic Youth Leatership Confsrencs;
and secured multyear funding In the amount of 1.5 million.

Education

Master of Art - Organizational Management & Development (2008)
Flelding Graduate University  Sante Berbara, CA

Buchelor of Art - Soclal Welkze (1682)
Gallfomnia State Universtly, Freeno - Fresno, CA

$pecial AffitistionsiAccompiishments

Fisid Reader, U.B, Department of Education (2010)

Founder, Breakthrough Education Consylting Services (1997 - present)

The Los Angeles Acting Center - 2010

Visalla Unified School District - Hispanio Advisory Commities. (2009),

Calliornla Department of Educetion/Migrant Fducution Program — ldentification & Recruftment

Quality Control Sub-Committes (1667-2007).

. Tzaabi%er of Trainers — Callfornia Depariment of Education/Migrant Education Program. (2000-

+ Selected by Associaled Students as Outstanding Faculty/Staff on & Commissicn, California
State Universily, Stanisiaus, Turiock, CA. (1898} :

»  Facully Advisor-Society Hispanic Professional Engineers (SHPE), Depertment of Enginsering

Callfornie State Universiiy Fresno (1960-82).



CWC Capabilities & Experience

Community Water Center (CWC) has had years of experience providing professional consulting
work with county departments, water districts, public water system water providers, and other
entities throughout the Tulare Lake Basin, CWC has also successfully performed community
outreach and education projects fimded directly by the United States Environmental Protection
Agency and the California Environmental Protection Agency. CWC’s team has provided
community outreach, planning and meeting facilitation, community training, as well as, funding
acquisition support for approximately 70 disadvantaged communities, primarily in the Tulare
Lake Basin. CWC is experienced in communicating with and has working relationships with
local community residents as well as various local, state and federal agencies, including
petsonnel from all four counties and the cities within the Tularc Lake Basin, the California
Department of Public Health, California Department of Weter Resources, State Water Resources
Contro! Board, the US Environmental Protection Agency, the California Environmenial
Protection Agency, and the Centra! Valley Regional Water Quality Centrol Board, to neme a
few.

ABOUT THE COMMUNITY WATER CENTER

The Commumity Water Center (CWC) is a non-profit environmental justice organization based in
Visalia, whose mission is to create community-driven water solutions through organizing,
education and advocacy in California’s Sun Joaquin Valley. The Center’s fundamental goal is to
ensure that all communities have access to safe, clean and affordable water.

The Center focuses entirely on fostering strategic grassroots capacity to address water challenges
in small, rural, low-income communities and communities of color (also known as
“disadvantaged communities”). Specifically, the Community Water Center works directly with
low-income, primarily Latino commmunities, to develop leadership capacity and support
grassroots efforts to address problems that range from chronic drinking water contamination to
barriers to participation in local water govemance. In 2009, CWC published & comprehensive
Guide to Community Drinking Water Advocacy in both English and Spanish, which has been
distributed to over one hundred individuals, groups and local water boards. CWC has served as
legal counsel to a number of small, disadvantaged communities with water systems. Finally,
CWC coordinates the coalition Asociacién de Gente Unida por el Agua (AGUA), which is
comprised of sepresentatives of more than 17 local impacted communities and 6 nonprofit
organizations, as well as youth and community-based organizations, all focused on addressing
the rool causes of unsafe and unaffordable drinking water for local communities.

CWC’s has a proven track record of success. Since opening its doors over seven years ago, CWC
has successfully improved access to safe, clean and affordeble water for various communities in
the San Joaquin Valley. CWC has trained over 2,674 residents in more than 82 communities in
California (approximately 70 of which are in the southern San Joaquin Valley) to address
community weter challenges and advocate for clean and affordable drinking water. We have also



provided technical assistance to over 15 local water boards struggling with how to manage
efficient and accountable water systems in their communities, As a result, many rural,
economically disadvantaged communities in the San Joaquin Vatley now bave improved access
to clean end affordable drinking water. Additionally, in just the last few years, CWC’s efforts
have resulted in the appropriation of over $17million to projects directly addressing
disadvantaged community water nceds, as well as a number of strategic studies to develop long-
term, lasting solutions to the fundamental canses of unsafe drinking water in the San Joaquin

Valley.
RELEVANT COMMUNITY WATER CENTER FROJECT EXPERIENCE

The Community Water Center has years of experience outreaching to local disadvantaged
communities on local water challenges and facilitating community meetings to develop
consensus on long-term solutions for communities, as well es the relationships and skills
necessary to perform the community outreach and stakeholder recruitment and facilitation

process.

CWC, as part of a larger project team, was the primary community outreach and meeting
facilitation project consultant for the Upper Kings Disadventaged Community Pilot Project for
the Upper Kings Basin Water Authority, a $500,000 planning project funded by the Depariment
of Water Resources to support disadvantaged community engagement in regional water
planning. That project resulted in five Pilot Project Reports, which helped 12 communities and
involved more than 40 DACs. Through that project, the consulting team engaged over 110
participants and 31 communities within five sub-regions of the Upper Kings Basin.

Additionally, CWC is currently implementing the community outreach and facilitation for the
Tulere Lake Basin Disadvantaged Community Water Study, as part of a larger project team.
Through that project we have engaged diverse stakeholders, including community residents,
local water providers, integrated regional water management planning agencies, counties, state
and federal funding and plamming agencies, to develop a plan for regional solutions for
disadvantaged community water and wastewater needs for the four county region of the Tulare
Lake Basin. Below are some of the specific skills and experience CWC has related to these and

other projects.

Community Outreach: Our bilingual team of community outreach specialists regularly does
educational outreach programs about local water challenges on Spanish language radio and
television, and has strong relationships with local Spanish print medin that cover local water
challenges. CWC regularly does door-to-door outreach and utilizes its relationships with
community-based organizations to conduct outreach in communities on local water issues. The
Center also has experience recruiting private well owners for state and local well testing. CWC is
unique in that the outreach specialists are not only skilled at recruiting community participation,
but also highly knowledgeable about local water issuss.

Facilitation of Community Stakeholder Processes: CWC has already helped local communities
develop community-driven water solutions through intensive stakeholder processes in a number
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of local communities. For example, in the small unincorporated disadvantaged community of
Monson, CWC helped educate local well owners about their local water quality, facilitated
community meetings to develop consensus on a plan to pursue creation of a public water system,
and helped facilitate community leader engagement with the neighboring community of Sultana
to develop a joint application for extension of Sultana’s water service to cover the area. CWC
worked with Self Help Enterprises to facilitate the creation of a local stakeholder group in
Seville that successfully worked with the County to put the company in receivership, apply for
funding, and is now in the process of developing a long-term solution. Currently the stakeholder
group is coordinating with the neighboring community of Yettem to evaluate the development of
a joint commumity services district that could also take on sewer service. CWC has also worked
with the community of Tooleville to help facilitate community support for and consensus around
connection to the neighboring City of Exeter.

Finally, CWC coordinates the coalition, AGUA, which is governed by a steering committee of
representatives of 19 communities and youth, and includes many local community-based
organizations and nonprofits. The coalition is entirely focused on working to address the root
causes of unsafe drinking water and to engage impacted communities in the water-related
decision-making processes that affect them. Through CWC’s role as Coordinator, CWC
conducts outreach and recruitment, coordinates and facilitates the monthly meetings, and
provides training and support to coalition membezs.

Expertise & Relationships: In addition to working with disadvantaged communities themselves,
CWC also has strong relationships with local, regionsl and state water agencies, as well as
nonprofit and academic institutions that can bring resources to support the development and
implementation of disadvantaged community solutions. CWC served as legal counsel to three
local disadvantaged community drinking water providers, and regularly provides trainings to
local water boards on issues such as the Brown Act, water board roles and responsibilities, prop
218, and other drinking water related laws. CWC is also actively engaged in Tulare County’s
Water Commission, as well as all of the Tulare Lake Bagin IRWMP processes as an advocate for
disadvaniaged community issues. CWC works and communicates regularly with the major
disadvantaged community funding agencies, including Department of Public Health and the
State Water Resources Control Board. Furthermore, CWC has strong connections with academic
institutions, including researchers and engaged programs and faculty at Fresno State, UC Davis,
UC Merced, and UC Berkeley around disadvantaged community water challenges, including
developing roundtable initiatives as well as applied research projects. CWC’s relationship with
and participation in a number of research projects will facilitate the integration of data generated
though these efforts into the development of this Plan. Fipally, CWC has strong relationships
with ally organizations working with disadvantaged communities in Kern, Kings, Fresno and
Tulare Counties, which can help support outreach and recruitment, including California Rural
Legal Assistance’s Community Equity Initiative, Center on Race Poverty & the Environment,
Central California Regional Obesity Prevention Project, and the Dolores Huerta Foundation,

In addition to these community successes, CWC published Guide to Communily Drinking Water
Advocacy in January 2009. It is available for free on our website in both English and Spanish and
is a comprehensive guide that contains summary handowts for easy reference on topics such as
basic drinking water laws and proven strategics for securing clean and affordable water in a



community. The Guide brings over four years of CWC’s expertise, tools, and experiences to
communities struggling for water justice. Resources inciude: answers to commonly asked
questions, such as what is in your drinking water, who is responsible for providing your water,
and what your rights and responsibilities are regarding the water flowing from your tap; A Legal
Refetence Guide to California and federal Safe Drinking Water Acts and California and federal
laws applying to different types of water providers; A Commumity Health Guide on the most
common drinking water contaminants; stories of communities that have organized to address
varioys types of drinking water challenges, as well es kandouts, fact sheets, templates, and other
tools community residents can use to work in their own communities. The Guide serves as an
invaluable tool for training impacted residents, local water boards, and other non-profit
organizations assisting impacted communities in securing sefe and affordeble drinking water.
Thus far we have distributed 315 copies of the Guide, including both English and Spanish
versions, to communities and organizations throughout California. We have received positive
feedback from residents and orgenizations who continue to use it to guide their efforis towards
SUCCESs,

ommunity and Agency Kelerences
Rebecca Quintana — Spokesperson, Committee for & Better Seville (559) 736-2865
Cindy Enloe — Board Member, Tooleville, Mutzal Water Company (559) 592-5712
Sandra Merez — Alpaugh JPA & Commitiee for 2 Better Alpaugh (661) 3310009
Phoebe Seaton - Co-Director, Leadership Counsel for Justice and Accountability. (310) 980-
6494
Kad Longley — Califomia Water Institute at Fresno State & Central Valley Regional Water
Quality Control Board (209) 873-0630

KEY PERSONNEL

Following are brief profiles on the primary members of CWC’s project team for this project.
Complete resumes are attached.

LAUREL FIRESTONE - Co-Executive Director
Experiemce: Laurel Firestone graduated cum laude from Harvard Law School and has

focused on environmental poverty law. Ms. Firestone served on the Tulare County Water
Commission until 2012. She authored CWC's comprehensive Guide to Community Drinking
Water Advocacy, has served as legal counsel to local community-run drinking water
systeins, and has represented cemmunity groups, including AGUA, in challenging the
Regional Water Board's implementation of the state Anti-degradation Policy and in
proceedings before the California Public Utiliies Commission.

Unique Qualifications:
s Co-Executive Director and Co-Founder of Community Water Center



» Has worked for over nine years helping low-income communities to secure safe, clean
and affordable water in Californiz’s San Joaquin Valley

» Serves as Co-Chair of the Governor’s Drinking Water Stakeholder Group and previously
served as an at-large member on Tulare County Water Commission, which advises
Tulare County Board of Supervisors on water issues

SUSANA DE ANDA - Co-Executive Director
Experience: Susana De Anda is a seasoned community organizer and has received numerous
awards and recognitions, including the 2009 Petra Foundation Fellowship award, “150 Fearless
Women in the World” by Newsweek Magazine (2012), “Women on Top” by Marie Claire
magazine (2012), AOL sponsored PBS 3-part serics titled, Makers: Women Who Have Shaped
America (2012); and “Las Fabulosas” and “Inspiring Latinas™ by Powerful Latinas (2011). In
addition, Jill Iscol's book, Hearts on Fire, features a chapter on Susana De Anda and CWC
{2011). Susana’s experience includes planning and organizing positions at the Center on Race,
Poverty & the Environment, County of Merced, Planning Department, the Santa Barbara County
Water Agency, and the Santa Barbara non-profit Community Environmental Council. Susana
carned a B.A. from the University of California at Santa Barbara while completing a double
major in Environmental Studies and Geography. Susana served for the past few years on the
Community Funding Board of the Grassroots Fund through the Rose Foundation for
Communities and the Environment and now serves on the Tulare County Water Commission and
the Board of Directors of the Tulare County United Way.
Unique Qualifications:

Co-Bxecutive Director and Co-Founder of Community Water Center

» Has worked for nine years helping low-income communities to secure safe, clean and
affordable water in California’s San Joaquin Valley
* Serves on Tulare County Water Commission, which advises Tulare County Board of
Supervisors on water issues,

MARIA HERRERA - Community Advocacy Director

Experience: Maria Herrera serves as the Director of Community Advocacy, for Community
Water Center in Visalia California, where she works with local communities throughout the San
Joaquin Valley to help secure safe drinking water. Prior to joining Community Water

Center, Maria worked at the California Department of Food and Agriculture as an inspector in
local packing houses. Raised by farmworker parents in local San Joaquin Valley communities,
she has also advocated for children's rights to special education in her own community for many
years. She has served on the Board of Directors for Help My Kids Inc., an organization for
famnilies with children with autism, and on the Board of Directors for Central California Legal
Services, & non-profit organization that provides free legal assistance to low-income families and
individuals throughout the Ceniral Valley. Maria has been awarded the 2012 California State
Assembly Woman of the Year -- Human Rights Advocate Award for the 31st Assembly District,
the 2012 Exemplary Contributions to Special Education Award by the Tulare County



Community Advisory Committee for Special Education, and the 2011 Central California Legal
Services Champions of Justice Award.

Unigue Qualifications:
s Community Advocacy Director of Community Water Center

« Has worked for over six years to secure gafe water for not only her family, but
those like her in communities throughout the valley

= Has successfully acted as project manager for CWC’s community outreach and
facilitation implementation of the Upper Kings Disadvaniaged Community Pilot
Project and the Tulare Lake Basin Disadvantaged Community Water Study.

» Serves on the Advisory Board of Quinto Sol de America



LAUREL FIRESTONE
909 12th St., Suite 200 Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 706-3346 + laurel. firestone@communitywatercenter.org

{PERIENCE COMMUNITY WATER CENTER Sopt. 2006 - present

EDUCATION

Co-Executive Director & Co-Founder
Co-Chief Executive Officer of and In-House Counsel to non-profit organization working to help low-income
communities and communities of color secure safe, clean and affordable water in California’s San Joaquin Valley.

GOVERNOR’S DRINKING WATER STAKEHOLDER GROUP June 2012 - present
Co-Chair

Co-lead a lasge and diverse stakeholder group to develop a set of principles and recommended actions to improve
access to drinking water in California,

TULARE COUNTY WATER COMMISSION
Commissioner 2007 - 2012
Serve is at-large member on advisory council to the Tulare County Board of Supervisors on water issues.

COMMUNITIES FOR A NEW CALIFORNIA (CNC) Jan. 2010 - present
Board member, San Joagquin Valley Chapter Representative, Twlare Courdy Commities Chair .

Founding end current board member of a state-wide 501(c)(4) non-partisan, non-profit organization focusing on
building political power in California’s most underrepresented communities. Led Tulare Couaty activitiea of the CNC
Fresno-Tulare PAC for the Nov. 2010 election.

CENTER ON RACE, POVERTY & THE ENVIRONMENT D¢lano, CA Sopt. 2004 - 2006
Equal Justice Works Fellow & Directing Attorney, Rural Poverty Water Project

Provide legal services, training, and advocacy to poor communities and communities of color in California’s Central
Valley in order to secure safe, affordable drinking water. '

SHUTE, MIHALY & WEINBERGER San Francisco, CA Jan. — May 2004
Law Clerk
Conducted legal research and writing for attorneys on a variety of public interest land use cases.

STRATUS CONSULTING Washington D.C. & Brazil Summer 2003
Independent Consultant, EPA Urban Solid Waste Management Project
Collected data end wrote a report on wrben solid waste management in seven cities throughout Brazil,

SAO PAULO LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY Sio Paulo, Brazii Summer 2003
Hwman Rights Program Summer intern, Committes on Human Rights

Documented the current situation of trash pickers in Brazil. Curvently writing on the implications of International
human rights law for Brazilian solid waste management legislation.

INSTITUTO SOCIOAMBIENTAL Brasilia, Brazil Summer 2002
Chayes Fellow, Socio-Environmental Law Program

Compiled, analyzed and proposed legisiatlve regimes regarding access to and protection of genetic resources
and associated traditiona] knowledge under the Convention for Biological Diversity.

IMAZON, Belém, PA Brazil Fall 2000 — Spring 2001
Assisiant Researcher. Projeto de Apoio a0 Manejo Florestal (A Warld Bank Forest Management Project)
Evaluated state and federal forest monitoring systems in the Amazon and wrote proposzls for improvements.

HARVARD LAW SCHOOL 1.D,, June 2004

Honors:  Cum Laxde
Editb W. Fine Fellowship, krving R. Kaufinan Fellowship, Maria & Robert A. Skimick Fellowship,
Chayes Fellowship for International Public Service, Human Rights Program Fellowship

Activities: Harvard Environmental Law Review, Article Editor, Submissions Editor,
Environmental Law Society, Vice President
Faculty-Student-Alunni Working Group to Improve Environmental Law Pedegogy (EWG)
Student Steering Committee for the Harvard University Center for the Environment (WISE)

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA AT BERKELEY SCHOOL OF LAW (BOALT HALL}
Harvard-Berkeley Exchange Program, 2003 - 2004



LAUREL FIRESTONE
909 12th St., Suite 200 Sacramento, CA 95814
(916) 706-3346 » laurel.firestone@communitywatercenter.org

BROWN UNIVERSITY, Bachelor of Arts with Honors in Environmental Studies, May 2000

Honors:  Muagna Cum Lawde
Richard Smoke Summer Internship Award: “Monitoring Forest Degradation in the
Brazilian Amazon”

Activitles: Brown Environmental Coalition: President & Founder;
Women's Peer Coumselor

AWARDS 2013 GARY BELLOW PUBLIC SERVICE AWARD
Awarded to one alumni and one student each year by The Harvard Law School.

2010 CARLA BARD ADVOCACY AWARD
Co-awarded with Susana De Anda, Co-Executive Director of the Community Water Center, from the Public
Officials for Water and Environmental Reform (POWERY), ewarded annually to one putstanding water advocate
in Califoenia.
PUBLICATIONS
Rose Francis & Laure! Firestone, /mplementing the Human Right to Woter in California’s Central Valley: Building a
Democratic Voice Through Community Engagement in Water Policy Decision Making, 47(3) Willam. L. Rev. 495,

518-536 (2011).

Laurel Firestone, Guide to Community Drinking Water Advocacy. Community Water Center (2009), avaflabie at
www.communitywatercenter.org.

Laurel A, Firestone, You Say Yes, I Say No; Defining Prior Informed Consent under the Convention on Biological
Diversily, 16 GEO. INT’L ENVTL. L. REv, 171 (2003).

Laurel A. Firestone, Case Comment, Temporary Moratoria and Regwiotory Takings Jurisprudence after Tahoe-Sierra
Preservation Council, Inc. v. Tehoe Regional Planning Agency, 27 HARV, ENVTL. L. REV. 276 (2003).

Laurel A. Firestone & Carlos Souza Jr., The role of remote semsing and GIS in enforcement of areas of permanent
preservation in the Brazilian Amazon, 17 GEOCARTU 51 (2002).

Laure! Firestone et al., Controle de Areas de Preservacdo Permanente na Amazdnia: inovagdes tecnolégicas para
detectar infragites ambientais, 23 REVISTA DE DIREITO AMBIENTAL 300 {2001).



Susana De Anda

Mailing Address:
Email Address:

311 W. Murray Ave. (559) 7330219
Visalia, CA 93291

susane.deanda@communitywatercenter.org

Awards:

“Women of year” honored by Assembly member Henry T. Perca { 2012),*150 Fearless
Women in the World” by Newsweek Magazine (2012), “Women on Top™ by Marle Claire
raagazine (2012), AOL sponsored PBS 3-part series titled, Makers: Wotnen Who Have
Sheped America {2012). “Las Fabulogas” and “Inspiting Latinas™ by Powerful Latinas
{2011), Jill iscol's, Hearts on Fire, features a chapter on Susana De Anda and CWC (2011),
Caris Barla Advocacy Award (2010), Petra Foundetion Fellow (2009); Latinas in Business &
Professions Association “Mujer Valiente” (2008); Third Wave Foundation's list of the
twenty-one top young wornen leaders in the United States (2006); Latino Issues Forum Rising
Tortuga Award (2005).

Work Experience:

Community Water Center, Visalia, CA Sept. 2006 — Present
Co-Executive Director & Co-Founder

Executive Officer of and Lead Organizer for non-profit organization working to help low-
income communities and communities of color secure safe, cloan and affordable weter in
California’s Sen Joaquin Valiey.

Tulsre County Water Commission, Visalia, CA

Commissioner 2012 - Present

Serve as at-large member on advisory council to the Tulare County Board of Supervisors on
water issues.

Center on Race, Poverty & the Environment, Delano, CA  Jan, 2005 - Sept. 2006
Community Organizer

Responsible for maintaining relationships with community organizations within Kern, Kings,
Fresne apd Tulare Counties; organized snd trained community residents in environmental
Justice struggles; took part in environmental justice coalition activities; identified and
recruited community members to participate in environmental justice coalitions.

Conoty of Merced, Planning Department Sept. 2004~ Dec. 2005
Planner I

Responsible for performing a variety of planning activitiss including technical review of land
use applications, zoning and eavironmentai impacts; prepared reports to the County Board of
Supervisors.

Community Environmental Council, Santa Barbara, CA  November 2003 -- Aug. 2004
Pollution Prevention Program Coordinator

Responsible for implementation and coordination of Pollution Prevention Program projects,
including the Community Hazardous Waste Collection Program and the Used Oil Recycling
Program. Provided administrative and operational coordination for projects, including
daiabase management, data entry and enalysis, waste trecking, revenue collection, invoice
preparation, distribution of educational materials, promotional activities, and providing
technical assistance to the public.

Adgditional Responsibilities:
= Responsible for site visits,



Boards:

Eduncation:

« Coordinated with the Pollution Prevention Manager and Communications Director on the
development and implementation of public ontreach activities including informational
displays, brochures, mediz campaigns, and radio and television interviews.

= Provided ressarch on funding opportumities and ways to expand the Pollution Prevention
Program for better efficiency.

Office of Environmental Health & Safety, Senta Barbara, Ca May 2004- Sept. 2004
Community Hazardous Weste Technician (Lovel 1)

Responsible for the operational sspects of the Santa Barbara County Household Hazardous
Waste Collsction Program. Organized the facility for public use each week. Maintained
equipment and supplics for Household Hazardous Waste Program.

Commaunity Ezvironmental Counell, Santa Barbara, CA April 2003- November 2003
Bilingual Oil Recycling Outreach Assistant .

Responsible for coordinating and implementing the Pollution Prevention Program’s Bilingual
Recyeling Outreach Project. Duties inchuded organizing and providing presentations and
informational materials to locel high schoo) students and commeunity groups. Assisted with the

organization of the media campaign.

Connty of Santa Barbara, Water Agency Department January 2003- August 2003
Program Specialist 1

Served as Clean Water Project Spanish spokesperson. Responsible for establishing and
maintaining community contacts, distributing Spanish language materials at events and
businesses, and organizing public and media events,

Additional responsibilities:

=  Managed the Latino Outreach Advisory Committee.

= Developed Spanish language muterizls: displays, television and radio commercials.

Board member of the Northern California Environmental Grassroots Fund with the Rose

Foundation {2009 — 2012}
Board of Directors member of the Tulare County United Way.

University of California, Santa Barbara
B.A., Environmental Stodies, 2603
B.A., Geography, 2003



Maria Herrera
311 W. Murray Ave. Yiselia CA, 93201
(558) 733-6219 « maria. herreraicommunltywetercenter.com
FYPERIENCE:
+...;munity Water Centar
Community Advocacy Director, Community Outreach Coordinator and Program Assistant Jan 2008 - Prasent

mmmmmmmmm
Recruited, trained and supported locat community teaders and advocates from low-icome communities and communities of color
hroughout the southem: San Joaquin Valley o parlicipate in advocacy campaigns
«  Laad the development of communtty-riven waler solutions through coordineting and faclitating meedings for regional solitions pliot
projects
»  Dsveloped a number of raining Spanish and English materials and presantations for community members and local water boards on
issyes and data relating ¥ drinking waler quatity and regulation, water boerd management end upcoming legisiation
s Organkzed community lours and public education events for diverse audiences, including the final CA lour stop in Seville for United
Neions Rapporteur on the Human Right to Weter
«  Dratted communications reaterials, inchuding press releasss, fact sheets, and communiy handout materisls and helped coondinate press
avants
Pablic Speaking and Advocacy
s Succossiully have advocated for communily water neads through periicipation in stakehiolder meelings, including during mesting held by
various Irdegreted Ragiona) Water Management Forums and with funding agencles.
= Represent communily waler needs thaugh direct testimony beforé ragional and stale legislative snd adminisiradive bodies including:
o onthe Nirales and Growndwaler: s Regulating Agricefture the Answer panel ai the 2012 ennual California Water Policy
Canference
o 01 the Nivates in Drinking Water panel at the Assaciation of California Werer Agencies, (ACWA) Spring Conference
o before five Calfornia logisiators during the lagislativa briefing fo kick off the "Profact Califomia” campaipn
»  Lead the "outside the bullkding” grassrools campeign io realize the Human Right fo Water Act of California (AB 685)
«  Cumrently serve as an Environmental Justics Represeniative on the Governor's Drinking Weder Stakeholder Group

Ressarch and Weiting
Supporied the drafling of the survey todl, and conduct surveys for The Husnan Cosls of Nitrele-contaminated Drinking Water In the San
Joaquin Valloy Study by Pacific instiute
Supporied the drafling of the evrvey nol, and conduct survays for Seville Inferim Solufions study
Recruited and faciiteled the participation of local private well owners in the UC Davis Addressing Nitrate in Callfornia’s Drinking Water,
With & Focus on Tulare Lake Basin and Salinas Valley Groundwalsr study
Developad Funding Barmiers for Disadvantage Communities Matrix
Analysis of waler quality sampling resufts from employee homes, and in some cases vended water machines, in Kettleman City, Wasco,
McFarand, Avenal and Lost Hills

Specific Media Seleciad
e Mara Hemera: Let's Make Safe Drinking Water a Priority, Vida en ef Valie OPED, September 2012
s  Maria Hemera: Cloan-water bill ewails signature while entire tovns go without it, Secramento Bes OPED, Sept,, 2008

California Department of Food and Agriculture

Ag Aid Inspecior Summer of 2004-spring of 2007
Responsible for enforcing USDA and Cal Ag codes by performing inspections of stone fruit on the production in and cold storage; malntaining
eurment inspection reports, ongoing professional communications with ait parles Involved to review performance and or to request comeclive
actions and compietion of cerlificates of compliance and export orders,

Advocate for Special Education Rights Fak of 2003 - presant
Help educate parents on special education tights, services and grievance procedurss, Help coordinate and faclitate mealings, including
providing oral transtalion between parents, schoo! and county staff lo ensure proper educational services for special aducation studants and
provided assistad in filing formal complainis with the California Department of Education and helping parents obtain legal represeration.

EDUCATION AND TRAININGS

Reediey Colloge May 2004 and May 2008
Cidlor-Orosi Adukt School HS Diploma June 2003
Freeno Sisle Ceniral Vellsy Health Policy Leasesship fnstiuie Fafl of 20111 lo Aprii 20172
How to develop an Effactive Outreach Campalign Nov, 2009

SPIN Acedemy Communicetions and Madia Capecily-Busiding August 2008



Department of Weler Resources Leaderzhip Workshop November 2012

L .«BUAGES:  Fluent in Spanish able in provide writien and orel franslation
AWARDS:
California Staie Assembly Woman of the Year — Human Righis Advocais Award for the 31st Assembly District
2012 Exarplary Conlributions ko Special Education Award by the Tulare County Communily Advieory Commities for
Speciel Education
+ 2011 Cenfral California Legal Saivicas Champions of Justice Client Award
BOARDS/AFFILIATIONS
»  Govarnor Drinking Water Stakeholder Group Summer of 2012 fo present
s Member of the AGUA “Associalion of People United for Weter" Goalition Jun, 2008 to present
=  Sefe Water Alience member 2011-curment
¢ Board of Direclor, Halp My Kids INC, 2010-2011
»  Board of Director, Genlral Californls Legal Services 2008-2011



[ i A Lorpotate Offfce:
1 G 3120 Fraeboard Drive, Sulte 201
D i i West Sacramanto, TA 55891

www.rcac.org (916) 447-2854 - Fax (916) 447-2878

October 11, 2013

Paul Boyer

Self-Help Enterprises
P.O.Box 6520
Visalia, CA 93290

RE: RCAC’s Application Information for North Tulare County Regional Plant Pre-Planning
Project

Dear Mr. Boyer:

Rural Community Asistance Corporation (RCAC) is pleased to provide you with this
information on RCAC experience and project tasks, deliverables and other relvant information as
requested by Tulare County for their California Department of Public Health's application,

Should you have any questions about this or need additional information, please do not hesitate
to contact me via e-mail at edrew(@rcac.org or phone at 575/421-0261.

Sincerely,

Ellen Drew
Regional Manager — Environmental Programs

Enclosures

Serving Rural Communities in: Alaska « Arkzona » California + Colorado « Hawali & other Paclfic islands « idahip
Montans « Nevada - New Mexico - North Dakota - Oregon « South Dakota « Utah « Washington - Wyoming
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Work Plan: Pari A

1a. Project Purpese
A regional approach evaluates the feasibility and long-term implications of utility systeins
brought together under one regional entity.

While physical interconnection and full consolidation might be the ultimate goal, there are
other forms of colleboration, including sharing resources and contractual agreements that
regional entitics can operate under. In order to evaluate the most feasible long-term solution
for the residents of Orosi Public Utility District, Cutler Public Utility District, East Orosi
Community Services District, Sultana Community Services Disfrict, Yettem and Seville and
potentially the community of Monson, RCAC will work over & period of 18 months on the
following tasks:

1} Facilitate a decision making process and public participation and outreach

2) Assess regional administrative and managerial structores available

3) Perform financial analysis including technical, managerial and financial assessment.

Task I1:

Facilitate decision making process and public pavticipation/outreach

RCAC will facilitate & provess to evaluate the most feasible form of long term regional coliaboration
structure among the utility systems idemtified. RCAC will work with utility representatives, decision
makers, staff, contractors, residents, and other key stakeholders as identifiod. RCAC will offer skilled,
impartial negotiators, organizers and facilitators to guide the group through the process of achieving
their intended purpose. Koy members already idemtified are representatives from the Alta Irvigation
Distriet, Orosi Poblic Utility District, Cutler Public Utility District, East Orosi Community Services
District, Sultana Community Services District, Yettem and Seville and the community of Monson if
they*re ready and willing to become part of this effort.

To help deliver a successfirl project, RCAC praposes to develop 2 Context Map. The map will capture
dain, record goals, and track consensus among stakeholders and identified decision makers on the
concept of regionalization, Information will be gathered by asking questions such as:

1. What is motivating this planning effort?

2, What is it that people should work together to do? What are the most important tasks
associsted with supplying drinking water to the reglon: water conservation, source water
protection, water quantity, water quality, and others?

3. Who should be involved in the process in order for & collaborative effort 1o be successful?

4. How can the involvement of all key stakeholders in the area be maximized? Will they need to
agree to collaborate to resolve critical drinking water issues? Individually, what is my resction
- where do I stand?

S. What key milestones are crifical for success? How will success be measured?

6. What should be aveided?

7. What arc ohstacles to collaboration thet have to be overcome?

8. What might the risks be?

9. What information might be needed by the communities in order to work together?

10. What are the common needs amongst the groups? Who benefits and how do they benefit?

TR R s o i s T — iy s
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The information gathered through the context map will be compiled and presented to the decisicn
makers at one of the facilitated meetings as an information tool to help them identify similarities,
disparities and opportunities to grow together and decide next stops and make long term decislons.

After creating the context map, RCAC will identify and create educational opportunities for the
generaf public.

RCAC proposes fo conduct facilitated focus sessions. The facilitated sessions will have two goaks: (1)
public education; end (2) to provide a forum for open discussion on regionalization issues,
implications, and other issues.

1) Public education is primarily critical to the general public. The public should acquire a full
understanding of the cost and public health benefits of a reglonal approach and the long-
term plans to manage Jocal drinking water resources. in turn, public education is important
to local government officials who will make key declsions on the potential restructure of
existing public water systems based on public input.

2) Open discussion on the individual concemns about regionalization will help people express
their fears and then offer support for the implementation of the agreement and the
successful completion of the project.

RCAC will establish discussion groups or working committees to help the decision makers reach
consezsus on issues such as: the levels of collaboration needed to resolve regional lssues; who and
what will best work for the regional entity; different types of management structures: how each
structure impacts membership agreements, interconnections and other factors,

Task 2;
Assess Potential Govérmance Structywre
RCAC will evaluate the administrative, managerial and/or technical integration of several entities into

one regional management entity, and the potential to imerconnect the systems to increase economies
of scale, achicve long term compliance and provide back-up water supply to each other as nesded

RCAC will perform essessments of the different regional structures available taking into account:

» Organizational status and structure

Regulatory compliance

Governance structure

Local politics

Local resources

Funding availability, requirements, and limitations

As part of the assessment process, RCAC will develop a comprehensive list of the advantages and
disadvantages associated with different administrative and managerial structures, including, but not

limited to:

Sharing agreements
Collaborative resource development
Coniract service agreements
Consolidation

s 0 ¥ a
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The assessment process will be intimately connected with the public cutreach process, and o some
exten, the sssessment witl be prescribed by the interest from the communities and the different
stakeholders involved in the process.

Uttimately, RCAC will present options for regionalization ranging from collaborative agreements,
keeping separate ownership, to merging administration, management and operations under single
owmership, Once option(s) are selected, RCAC will develop the first implementation work plan..

Yask 3:

Financial Analysis

RCAC will complete a six-year financial plan for each of the systems, and & combined one for the
initial regional system. A sbi-year financial plan incorporates the actusl year plus five-year projection.
As part of the analysis, RCAC will review and compare each rate entity structure and complete a
uniform rate structure for all the participating entities, based on 3 years of historical water data and
financial data. As part of the financial analysis, RCAC will also help the group detesmine its current
and projocted technical, managerial and financial (TMF) capacity. TMF capacity s linked to the long-
twmsmﬂimbﬂhyofnmﬂsyﬁuu,uﬂulﬁmﬂdydepm&hmﬂwubiﬁtydwmmmmfm-
the cost of water services at a rate sufficient to maintain the cost of long-term service. Utilizing
existing, available information from the participating entitics, RCAC will attempt to evaluate and
make recommendations regurding the financial feasibility for regional groundwater treatment and/or
the other drinking water sources such as surfuce water.

Outcomes to the TMF components include the following:

Technical:
A system should have the ability to provide safe drinking water to its customer 24/7 through a reliable
infrastructure system and its componens.

Managerial:
A system should have the ability to manage the system properly, to keep the system in compliance
with state and federal regulations, and provide adequate customer service.

Finaneial:

Financial capacity demonstrates that sufficient revenues are collected through its rates to operate in an
efficient and fully compliant wtility over the long-term, and whether it is fikely that the connections
served can and will cover the operating and maintenance expenses of the system.

"Rural Community Ass!sm_;ce(::;;;waﬂon (RCAC) i
Application for CBPH's 2013 Pre-Planning Application Page3



4a. Personnel: Providers Experience
Familiarity and Understanding of Project Area

Rural Community Assistance Corporation (RCAC) has been working in Tulare County for
over two years. As part of the work completed, RCAC provided & four-month leadership
training to residents of the county. This training brought together residents of small isolated
communities: “We now feel much more connected between our communities who did not
interact before this -- this is the togetherness of the Central Valley.” Over the next eight
months, the participants will work collaboratively to develop a resource guide for their
communities. RCAC has gained valuable partnerships with local community leaders as a
result.

RCAC has also presented on regionalization issues on several ocoasions. During this time,
RCAC has been exposed to some of the drinking water challenges afflicting the Tulare
County residents. Working in the Central Valley for 35 years has also made RCAC staff
aware of the challenges facing water systems in the San Joaquin Valley, which include
exposure to various contaminants including nitrates, arsenic, heavy metals, volatile organic
carbons, inorganics and others. With scrious contamination issues, smaller systems face cost
prohibitive expenses to maintain safe drinkable water, including equipment, water treatment,
testing, staff training and more. With compliance issues also comes reporting and oversight
which is challenging. A regional approach where entitics come together under one umbrella
regional management organization provides more efficiency and capacity for these smaller
systems to operate in 2 more sustainable manner.

RCAC has extensive experience facilitating regional solutions to help communities and their
orgatiizations and agencies achieve long-term sustainability. Project team members are
familiar with the regulatory and financing agencies that would participate in the proposed
regional project, as well as the legislative and logal framework for the development of a
regional system administration. The emerging regional entity will help the systems to address
challenges they face to manage small systems in a financia) efficient way and to achieve
compliance in a sustainable manner,

Additional Regionalization Work

Other examples of RCAC’s work include:

* RCAC assisted the Jemez Valley develop a regional public water systems. Pleasc view
Attachments A and B demonstrating a process map and a public outreach flyer.

* RCAC worked coliaboratively with the El Valle Water Alliance to regionalize 13
mutual domestic water consumer associations into one, Please view the attached letter
of support from El Valle describing RCAC’s assistance, under Attachment C.

* RCAC previously assisted the Lower Rio Grande (LRG) fo form a regional entity
including drafting new legislation to allow regionalization, facilitating the process and
evaluating the management options. Please find a lctter of support from LRG for
support of this project under Attachment D.

* RCAC assisted three small water systems in Santa Fe County merge to form the
Greater Glorieta Mutual Domestic Water Consumers Association. Their combined

Rural Community Assistance Corporztion (RCAG)
Application for CDPH’s 2013 Pre-Planning Application Page 4



needs included compliance with water quality standards, lack of storage, and lack of =
back-up water source.

* RCAC is currently assisting eight small water associations in Taos County to
regionalize under one entity.

Staff

Key staff members include Olga Morales and Blanca Surgeon, Rural Development
Specialists, and Ellen Drew, Regional Manager - Environmental Programs. Sec Attachment E
for resumies of staff’s expertise and experience.

Letter of Support
RCAC’s letter of support for this project is provided as well under Attachment F

Attachments:

. Jemez Valley Process Map

Jemez Valley Public Outreach Flyer
E? Valle Letter of Support

Lower Rio Grande Letter of Support
Staff Resumes

RCAC Letter of Support

Work Plan: Part B

)

e RN e

See attuched spreadsheet (excel document),

Rural Community Assistancs Corporation (RCAC)
Application for CDPH's 2013 Pre-Planndng Application Page 5



Attachment A
Jemez Valley Process Map

Application for CDPH's 2013 Pre-Planning Application
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Attachment B
Jemez Valley Public Outreach Flyer
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Attachment C
El Valley Letter of Support
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Cctober 10, 2013

Peggy O¢*Conmor
Tulare County

Grents Division

5961 S. Mooney Blvd.
Visalis, CA 932777-9394

1. Oconnonaico.
LANONNG

Dear Ms. O'Connor,

El Valle Water Alliance is plensed to support Rural Community Assistance Corporation’s
{RCAC) work with Tulare County*s water system regional collaboration efforts. Please find 2
few examples of the vital work RCAC has provided rural commnities in their water system
regional collaboration in New Mexico.

With the assistance from RCAC, the El Valle Water Altiance (Alliance) filed their articles of
incorporation with the Public Regulation Commission in January of 2005. The El Valle Water
Alliance is comprised of 13 mutual domestic water consumer associations (MDWCA) with &
combined membership of approximately 700 members located in the region known as El Valle in
San Miguel County along the Pecos River.

Blanca Surgeon, Ellen Drew, and RCAC staff from the western states hisve beest working with
the Alliance and member associetions since the turn of the ceatury and in 2004 begin facilitating
regional meetings betwsen the 13 water sssocistions.

During the first meetings RCAC quickly identified the comman goals of the water association’s
and developsd & procsss map to raeet those goals. RCAC quickly belped the Alliance develop
Articles of Incorporations and By-lews and within spproximately eight months the Alliance filed
their Articles with the PRC.,

With RCAC’s continued assisiance, the Alliance has been able to secure $2.3 million through

USDA-Rural Development, legislative grants, 8 Community Development Block Grant, a grant
from the Governor’s Innovation Pund and two losn/grant packeges from the Water Trost Board.

On a professional level, RCAC snd I have worked on the following regional projects:

-Jemez Valley Water Alliance,

-El Rito Regional Waicr & Wastewsnter Association,
-La Jicarita Watershed and Wastewater Committes,
~Custro Villes MDWUA, and the

-Sangre de Cristo Regional MDWCE&MSWA.

P.O.BOX 453 RIBERA, NM 87880 EL.VALLEWATERBHOTMAIL.COM 1 (B76) 421-3892 FAX: (575)421-3802



» EL VALLE
lWater Alllianco

BuedonthﬁladershipmdexpaﬁseRGACshﬁ'pmvidedtbrﬂmpmjeet, the Sangre de Cristo
RegimdpojectismthergrectmmphofmgimﬂmﬂnbomﬁmhﬂwNorﬂamputofﬂw
state. The Sangre de Cristo Regional MDWC&MSWA is comprised of seven water associations
— currently dissolved and organized as onc regional association,

Over a period of approximately four years, RCAC planned and faciliteted communities mectings
betmthssevmusoeiaﬁms,whichwmmallyledmformaﬁmoﬂhcsmdeﬁim

As a result of this work, REAC has helped the Sangre de Cristo Regional MDWC&MSWA
secure approximately $5 million dollars to complete infrastructures project. Infrastructare
improvements for the seven Association®s was divided into four phases, With RCAC’s
mmdasﬁmuﬁsSmmde&imRnﬁmﬂhwmmpMaHmmm:mﬂy
operates a utility with completely new infrastructure.

The work that RCAC has provided the El Valle Water Alliauce and the five other regional
projects in the northern pert of New Mexico are but a drop in the buckst of needs that still exist
in the state, RCAC is the only organization in New Mexico to provide 2 full range of services to
help rural communities keep up with the growing demands of the Safe Drinking Water Act and
the Sanitary Projects Act.
Inenmlusion.theBomdofDirectorsﬁumEiVaﬂeWmtAllimemdlhiglﬂyremmend
RCACmdﬂ:eedﬁmlwoﬂ:meynooomplishwiﬁmdmdwbmmmmiﬁmRCACpmﬁdm
munsmpmqumﬁseinmternsmmmmgﬁnenggmatcuﬂomfmus,bighqmﬁty
work, and performance and goal oriented results.

Please give me a call with any questions you may have, I can be reached at (S05) 660-2186 or

oh Jucerofaisoudenmilier.co 11

F.0.B0X 453 RIBERA, NM 87860 ELVALLEWATER'@HGTMAIL.COM | (675) 421.3982 FAX: (575)421-2802
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Lower Rio Grande Letter of Support
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LOWER RIO GRANDE

NN s
w Public Water Works Authority
325 Holguin Road Vaio, New Mexico 88072 (575) 571-3628
September 3, 2013
Robert B. Stewart
Executive Director

Rural Community Assistance Partnership
1701 K Street, NW, Suite 700
Washington, DC 20006

Dear Mr. Stewart,

Small water systems, like aurs in Southem New Mexico rely on the technical assistance we receive from the
Rural Community Assistance Partnership (RCAP), We therefore would support RCAP*s efforts for funding to
maintain and expand your programs and technical assistance. RCAP’s assistance has been critical to our
success and vitality in 14 Coloniss communities we serve. Throughout the years RCAP has been a key player
as a stake-holder, mentor, trainer, and plainly just a wealth of information for compliance and funding

programs.
RCAP is a valuable resource that is needed by many communities, including ours. Rural water gystems like
ours need the assistance and support of RCAP to continue our efforts to provide clean and safe drinking water

to our community and set us on a path toward sustainzbility for the future. As our infrastructure needs
continue to grow, technical assistance for rural water systems will allow many other small communities to

benefit from the indispensable services RCAP provides.
Sincerely,

Martin G. Lopez, GM
Lower Rio Grande PWW
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RCAC

www.rcac.org

Ellen E. Drew Regional Environmental Manager - NM, CO, UT, AZ
Sante Fe, NM

EkiRk Areas

Contract management

Off-gite distant management of staff

Planning & coardination

Project implementation, management & oversight
Safe Drinking Water Act/Complisnce

Resource development

Experience

Ellen Drew is mRCAngionﬂvhomumlmmwwiﬂlamﬂﬁ-stateteam.Shekanmm
mmmmm&umwmawﬁayﬁwﬁuwmmﬂm
partnership architecture, the Safe Water Drinking Act, and utility board training focusing on responsibilities
fcropanﬁmuﬂm!ﬂuunm?ﬁorhjﬁﬂngmmmsmmmmmasm
environmental scientist, She wes the operations director and project manager of an enviromnental analytical
hbmrquiﬂizingmmlmmvﬁommmﬂ@ﬂwmmmmmdm written training
modulasandmnieuhformeU.S.FishdelldlifoSuvicemdﬂmF]mi&NmmCmmmcy.Shehw
bsen axtensively involved with organizational development, crass-cultural communications and the
educational components of directing programs. Ms. Drew was the founder and executive director of the
SEEPP (Strategic Environmental Project Pipeline) Foundation, nc., an imovative national project datsbase
matchmaking funders with local community projects, and the Colorado Environments! Business Alliance
(mxammmmmywmmmmmﬁummm&
eavironmental products, services and technologies. Ms. Drew has 8 strong background in whole systems
thinking, sustainability, principle-based strategics, capacity development, technology application, systems
design end process development,

Education

Distance Supervision Training, 2007

Facilitative Leadership, 2007

Ford Institute Leadership Program, 2007

Board Responsibility Training, 2007

Finanvial planning, budgets and rates, 2006

Organizational Development Training, 1996

B.S., Biological Agriculture, Colorado State University, 1980

0 6 o 8 5

Accomplishmenis
¢ U.S. EPA National Environmental Justice Advisory Coungil, Member, 2013-2016

¢ Awuarded StEPP Foundation Crentive Leadership Award, 2003

Awarded a ‘Reducing World Poverty' certificato from Sustainable Resources, 2003

Appointed to the Council of State Governments, Environmenta! Grants Review Committes
Appointed Executive Directar of the Colomdo Environmental Business Allinncs, October 2000
President’s Council for Sustainable Development, Affiliated Events Working Group

Received the Colorado Pollution Prevention Champion Award, CDPHE, 1999

Designed the Sustainable Web, Sustainable World Conference, Ghost Ranch, NM, June, 1996
Designed and developed the first Colorado Susteinability Project Directory, 1995

Coordinated/ initiated a successful university/community hazardous waste initiative, 1984
First woman in New Mexico history to be Regional Science Fair Director

€ ® A v 20 O O @ =



% RCAC

WWW.ICac.org
Olga Morales Rurzf Development Specialist — Environmental
Lizs Crucez, NM

Skill Arens
o Water and wastewater technical ¢ Regulatory agency compliance

assistance provider + Capacity development
» Financial management « Strategic planning
» Managerial capacity » Regional development
o Grant writer
» Leadership development
Experience

Olga Morales provides technical assistance to water and wastewnter systems i the southern part
of New Mexico. She assists utility water and wastewater systoms with their financial and
managerial capacity development through training and hands-on approaches in order to achieve
compliance with regulatory and fimding agencies. Ms. Morales assists communities to seek
funding for infrastructure improvement, regulatory compliance or emergency events. She serves
as the lead trainer for the states of New Mexico, Arizona, Colorado and Utsh. During the 2009
New Mexico Legislative Session, Ms. Morales helpod pass logislative language to create the first
regional structure in the state allowing small water systems to merge their assets and liabilities.
During the 2010 New Mexico Legislative Scssion, Morales drafted the language and finctioned
as the expert witness for the creation of the Colonias Infrastructure Trost Fund, The Trust Fund
will aliocate 5% of the state budget for infrastructute projects along the U.S. - Mexico Border.

Prior to RCAC, Ms. Morales served as an envitonmental scientist/inspection team leader at a
military installation, whese she led the multi-media environmental inspection team ensuring
compliance to stefe, federal and Army environmental and safety regulations. She also has
worked as an environmental scientist for the New Mexico Environment Department, Drinking
Water Bureau and as a laboratory technicisn for the New Mexico State University Soil, Water,
Air Testing Laboratory.

Education and Affllistions

o National Drinking Water Advisory Council (NDWAC) — Chair

= EPA Climate Ready Water Utilities Work Group —Co-Chair
Master of Arts, New Mexico State University, Las Cruces, NM
Bachelor of Science, New Mexico State University, Lag Cruces, NM

Licenses and Certificates
Ford Family Foundation Leadership Certified
Bob Pike’s Train the Trainer Boat Camp
Hazard Communication Training Certified
Basic Resource Conservation Recovery Act Certified
Sanitary Survey Certified



RCAC

WWW,Icac.org

Blanca Amador Surgeon Rural Development Specialist- Environmentsl
Santa Fe, NM

Skill Areas

- Community Organizing and Education
Project Planning and Financing
Organizational Development
Regionalization and Collaborstion
Training and Technical Assistance
Leadership Training

Strategic Planning

Experience

Ivis, Surgeonassbtscommunitieswithorgmizingormrganizingmgomthe affairs and
management of the local water and/or wastowster systems. She also assists decision makers in
sreating local committees, task foroes or programs to support, complement and increase
community education and paticipation. Ms, Surgeon works jointly with locz), state and federal
leadees, conducting needs sssessments to improve or develop new water and/or wastewater
systems, including reviewing issues related to regionslization and geographic collaboration, She
conducts cost benefit analysis of operating local wtility eystems, including the real costs of
operetion, evaluation of the rats structure, billing procedures, cash flow analysis, and the
community's borrowing capacity.

Ms. Surgeon identifies and describes funding programs and financial packaging and provides
assigtance in meeting conditions for funding. She conducts income and population surveys as
requested by some funding sources and trains decision makers on financial plans including
completing » Five Year Financia! Plan and Assct Management Plan, Ms. Surgeon also identifies
a reporting system to funding sources, regulatory agencies and the comemunity at large and
establishing proper reserve funds. Ms. Surgeon trains decision makers on the administration,
management and operation of public water systems, including compliance with Federal and State
Drinking Water Regulations and green building. Additionally, she is one of the lead trainers in
RCAC's Leadership Institutes and Strategic Planning.

a8 @

G G & o o

Employment History '
Ms. Surgeon has worked with RCAC-New Mexico for more than 18 years providing technical

assistance and training to small water and/or wastewater utility boards and staff, She is a trainer
and spealer at state and national conferences. She is bilingual; an English and Spanish speaker.

Edveation and Affiliztions

B.A., Mathematics and Secondary Education, New Mexico Highlands University
M.W.R.A., Master of Water Resources Administration, University of New Mexico
New Mexico Infrastructure Finance Conference Committee

Environmental Financial Advisory Board (EFAB)

Water Environment Federal (WEF)

Netional Drinking Water Advisory Council (NDWAC)
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Corporate Office:

3120 Freebozrd Drive, Sulte 201
West Sacramento, LA 95691

(916} 437-2B54 » Fax{916) 447-2878

October 11, 2013

Kim Dinh

Regional Funding Coordinator

California Department of Public Health

Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Program
P.0.Box 997377

Sacramento, CA 95899

RE: North Tulare County Regional Plant Pre-Planning Project
Dear Ms. Dinh:

Rural Community Asistance Corporation (RCAC) is pleased to provide you with this Letter of
Support regarding Tulare County's Regional Plan Pre~Planning project. Tulare County has been
working colaboratively with RCAC over the last year to disouss and assess the County’s need
for strong and sustainable utility management and operations, The county has advocated for
residents and is committed to bringing safe drinking water to them, RCAC fully supports the
county’s efforts to resolve water quality issues and long-term sustainability of its water systems.
RCAC believes the courty is committed to this effort with adequate resources and is a valuable
player in achieving the goals of improving water quality and accessibility to residetns in Tulare

County.

Under the proposed project, Tulare County has put together a well-vetted and tested method of
proceeding through the pre-planning phase of regionalization: establish decision making process,
involve public and key stakeholders, conduct public outreach and education; assess potential
governance structures, perform financial analysis; evaluate structures; create new govemmance
structure forms; and premare environtnental documents, Additionally, Tulare County has brought
together other regional experts to assist including Self-Help Enterprises. Together, the county
will have compiete resources and expertise needed to evaluate and determine the ideal
regionalized management entity suited to Tulare residents’ needs and priorities. [f awarded,
RCAC believes Tulare County will successfully achieve its outcomes. For these reasons, RCAC
fully supports and even cheers for the award of this project to Tulare County.

Should you have any questions about this or need additional information, please do not hesitate
to contact me via e-mail at edrew@rcac.org or phone at 575/421-0261.

Sincerely,

EHen Drew
Regional Manager — Environmenta) Programs

Serving Rural Communities In: Alaska + Avizons + Cafffornda « Colorado « Hawall & other PacHfic Islands + idaho
Montanz - Nevada « New iexico + North Dekota « Oregon « South Dakota - Utah - Washington - Wyoming






Laurie Mercer

6961 South Moonay Boulevard; Visalia, CA 93277; (566) 624-7000; Lmercer@co.tulare.ca.us

Bxperience

February 2012 to Present
Manager, Grants and Development
* Manages the Grants and Development Division of the Resource

Management Agency.
* Oversees ail adminisirafive elements to the section. Including:

budgets, grant monitoring and personnel.
*  Currently oversess 13 open grants worth over $16,000,000

2007-Febryary 2012  Tulare County Redevelopment AgencyVisalia, CA

Manager, Conymunity Development

* Manages the Communily Development & Redevslopment Division of
the Resource Management Agenoy.

= Oversees all edministrative elements to the section, Including:
budgets, grant monitoring and personnel.

*  Currently oversees 17 open grants worth over $6,000,000.

16899-2007 Tulare County Redevelopment Agency Visalia, CA

Community Development Speclalist Il

* Managed the Counly's CDBG, HOME, CalHome, CEGP, and
Redevelopment Agency Housing Set-Askie Programs.

= Supervised the Tulare Counly Microanierprise Assistance Program
for the past five years (2000 to 2005).

* Responsiie for 26 budgets inciuding grants and redeveloprment
areas.

*  Managed preparation of 9 grant application.

= Invoived in various aspects in the management of 28 grants.

* Involved In capital and economic development projects, llalson with
the Tulare Counly Film Commission and Sequola Reglonal Visitors
Counsal coordinates efforls with Tulere Counly Economic
Development Corporation and the Tulare County Business Incentive

1097-1898 Security Unlon Title Insurance Company Fresno, CA

Supervising Cartographer and Lead Draftsperson

= Drafted changes fo all maps for multiple counties.

*  Interpreted all legal recoried documents.

* Worked with ArcView GIS, Fast Map, and Map Quest with some
Arcinfo experience.

1887-1882 City of Visalia Solid Waste Management Visalia, CA

Environmental Consultant

* Combined teaching end drafting skils to create a Recyciing workbook
for the Visalia Unified School District,

= Conducted public information programs dealing with environmental
issues and energy conservation.



Edncation Graduated in 1886 from California State University Fresno
= B.A., Geography with a minor in Urban Shudies
»  Emphasis in city regional planning and housing needs

Gradusted in 1984 from the College of the Sequolas
» AA, Drafling and Early Chidhood Education



DIANA L. POOLE

3961 8. MOONEY BLVD » VISALIA, CA 93277 » (559) 624-7074 » dpoole@oo.tulare.ceus

EDUCATION

Degrees/Credentials: Life Time Teaching Credential ( K-12)

Harris Teachers College, St. Louis, MO,
Bachelor of Aris in Fine Aris and Methematics

California Western University, San Diego, CA

WORK EXPERIENCE

February 2012 to
Present

December 2006 -
February 20]2

April 2004
December 2006

August 1989 —
May 2000

Februery 1988 -
August 1989

SKILLS

Couaty of Tulare -~ Grants and Development Division

Grants Specialist - Develop end implement various Community Development programs and projects;
preparo end write grant applications; research grants and foundations for funding opportunities for
other County divisions; implement, monitor end close out grants; propare and present written and
verbal reports , comrespondence, agenda Items and other documents for department manegoment;
develop program guidelines and continued to gein knowledge of applicable Federsl, State, and
community development laws and regulations; attend professional conferences , mestings, seminars
and workshops; perform related duties ss assigned.

County of Tulsre - Community Development & Redevelopment Division
~ Develop and implement various Community Development

m
and Redevelopment progrems and projects; prepare and wriie grant applications; implement, monitor
and close out grants; deveiop program guidelines and continued to gained kmowledge of appliceble
community development and redevelopment Jaws and regulations.

County of Tulare - Commumity Development & Redevelopment Division

L ‘ 1 tlopment Specialist 11 - Developed a filing system for the_Tulare
County Aeronsutics division; wrote several FAA Granis; updated the filing system for all housing
grants,( CDBG, HOME and CsalHome ); and assisted with Tulare County Filin Commission activities,

County of Tulare — Community Development & Redevelopment Division

muonity Development Specialist I —
Involved with State and Federal Grants. Prepare and writing grant applications; implementing,
monitor and close-out of grents for housing rehabilitation and first time homebuyers mortgage
assistance; 7 sewer projects and 3 cican weter grant projecis; Halson with the Tulare County Film
Commission and Sequoia Regional Visitors Counsel; coordinated offorts with Tulare County
Economic Development Corporation snd the Tulare County Business incentive Zone committes,
Worked with other advanced commumity development and redevelopment issues, prepered agenda
itoms, resolutions, agreements and made presentations before the Board of Supervisors.

Kings County ~ Planning Department

Planner IT — Worked with Consus 1990 Committse on developing media exposure and loca!
involvement with the riational campaign 1o get the best count possible; worked on the development of
the Kings County Hazardous Waste Management Plan and the Kings Comnty Solid Waste
Management Plan; worked with other advanced planning issues, prepared agenda items, resolutions,
agreements and made pressutations before the Board of Supervisors.

Computer Skills: Windows, MS Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint), Novell GroupWise, Lofus
Graphic Skills: Developed brochures, business cards, posters and displays



PEGGY O’CONNOR

EDUCATION:

1655 WEST DATE AVENUE « PORTERVILLE, CA 93257 » (559) 302-8344
peggy.oconnor@live. com

Chaffey College; Rancho Cucamonga, CA
Business / Art; 28 Units

WORK EXPERIENCE:

March 2032 -
Present

tober 2010 -
rebruary 2012

January 2008 —
October 2010

March 2004 —
August 2007

JLLS:

County of Tulare ~ Respurce Management Ageacy - Grants Specialist

As a Grants Specialist I assist in the preparation, development, and submission of grant applications;
including identifying grant funding sources, writing project descriptions, researching community
resources and demographics, preparing cost analysis, and creating budgets, I am also responsible for
the implementation and management of several Federal and State grants. This requires me to work
with various community groups and stakeholders, negotiate and prepare contracts for services,
prepare and submit financial and performance reports to the granting agency, and prepare invoices
requesting reimbursement. Additionally, I assist with many administrative duties within the division.
These included budget proparation end monitoring, grant expenditures reconciliation, creating
worksheets to allow for internal monitoring and reporting, preparing written and verbal reports,
correspondence, agenda items and other documents for department management, and the performance
of other duties us assigned.

County of Tulare — Resource Mianagement Apency - Accountamt ITT

As the accountant for the Redevelopment and Community Development Agency, 1 was responsible
for overseeing 28 special revenue funds, 5 trust funds, 16 grants, and more than 100 budget units used
to account for the fiscal activity of the agency. This required me to know and apply redevelopment
laws and regulations to ensure that all funds were comectly used and accounted for. Additional I
prepared and monitored budgets, authorized payments, reconciled accounts, and pasticipated in
annual audits.

County of Tulare — Health and Human Bervices Agency - Accountant IT

Prepare financial reconciliations for various grant programs, prepare quarterly and annual reports and
mvoices, complete monthly bank reconciliation and the statement of fees, enter information into the
Agency's internal B&E, and analyze other financial activity as requested. Additional 1 helped with
the Agency's annual budget process, including entering information into WEB BUDGET.

Kralowec and Associates — Law Firm - Accounting Specialist

My duties primarily involved conducting an in-depth review of the financial records and emails
received during the discovery phase of a oivil trial. During the review ongoing embezzlement by the
General Manager and accounting staff of the firm in question, exceeding $100,000, was discovered.
This required that I prepare and present detailed reports of the embezzlement, both written and orally,
to the District Attomney's office. Additionatly, for the civil trial 1 was asked to write deposition
questions, deposition testimony, and assist in other ways to prepare for trial,

Computer Skills: MS Word, Excel, PowerPoint, GroupWige, AFIN, BOXI, and WINCAMS,






SUMMARY OF COUNTY COUNSEL’S QUALIFICATIONS

By reason of Government Code sections 27640, 27642 and 26526, the County Counsel is
appointed by the Tulare County Board of Supervisors to advisc and represent the County in all
civil matiers. The Board of Supervisors provides the County Counsel with assistants as are
necessary to carry out the duties of this office and, in addition, the Tulare County Board of
Supervisors has delegated authority to the County Counsel to contract for expert services as
required (Tulare County Ordinance Code section 1-03-1290(c)). In addition, the County Counsel
is authorized, by Government Code section 24100 ¢t seq., to appoint those deputies necessary for
the prompt and faithful discharge of this office and has done so.

The Office of County Counsel acts as general counsel for the County of Tulare. The Office is
comprised of the County Counsel and 24 attorneys divided into five legal teams including, but
not limited to, the Resource, Labor, and Litigation teams. The 14 attomeys making up these
three feams have over 175 years of experience in advising the County on general civil matters,
inclading but not limited to, experience in labor matters, litigation matters including advising
hearing bodies in administrative hearings, end in providing legal advice on public works, special
districts, and other various local governance matiers.

The Resource Team of the Tulare County Counsel's Office will provide the primary legal
assistance during the entity formation/evaluation process for the Monson and Norihern Tulare
County Surface Water Treatment projects. The Resource Team provides general legal services to
the Tulare County Board of Supervisors, the Tulare County Planning Commission, the Tulare
County Local Agency Formation Commission, the Tulare County Redevelopment Agency, the
Tulare County Association of Govemments, the Tulare County Employee Retirement
Association, the County Administrative Officer and all other County Agencies, Departments and
Offices. In addition, the Resource Team provides general legal services, when called upon, to 14
Veteran's Memerial Districts, 13 Public Cemetery Districts, and the Lemon Cove Sanitary
District.

The Resource Team also has extensive experience in environmental law, land use regulations,
water law, and special district formation and governance. The general legal services provided by
the Resource Team include informal legal advice, formal written opinions, the drafting or review
of contracts and other legal documents, review of Board of Supervisors agenda items from our
clients, assistance in public works and redevelopment projects, assistance with special districts
and in the acquisition of real property by purchase or lease.
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Sultans Communmity Services District
P.0, Box 168
Suitens, CA 93666

Janoery 16, 2613

Eris C. Ostarling
Grant Programs / Hydrology
Water Regources Department
4836 K Jewsen Ave
Freano, CA 93725

Re: Support for Upper Kinga IRWM Auhority snd appBication for funding
Dear M. Osterting:

mmwuusmcmmmxm stats that our District supports the stiached
s s s Yok
WMMWW&M)mMBM

ﬂﬁ.mmhmmmmmmamﬁmmmmm
ﬂm?bmmq ofmmyh deaws and ofmqmmm!dm;d
sesvioes, repoits, proourament
anmmhmtmdwﬁhm

Thank you for your coveidoration.

=

Nomun Schende]
Presiclent

Eaclosarea



SULTANA COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

SAFE DRINKING WATER
FEASIBILITY STUDY PROJECT

APPLICATION SUBMITTED TO
THE KINGS BASIN WATER AUTHORITY

Round 2
PROPOSITION 84
INTEGRATED WATER MANAGEMENT IMPLEMENTATION GRANT
JANUARY 2013

&



PROIECT INFORMATION QUESTIONS

1. Prefect Tite:

Sultana Safe Drinking Water Feasibility Study Project
2. Project Pruponest (Laad Ageuncy):

&:Iumcommmnymm(mmmdrauypuukmmﬂ
3.nﬁemmmmnumumemmmmm

Ne

a Hmmmmhuwmummmm&mm kist the Member
that iz the sponsor of the Project.

Alta irrigation District
Plegse see sponsorship letier from Alta drrigation District in supporting documentation

section,
4. Project Description (2 or 3 paragraphs):

The propozad Safe Drinking Water Project Feasibiltty Study wouild evaluzte the best options to
address the water supply and water quality issues of the Suftana Community Services District.
The proposed project will addressﬂ:emnnemthitthemstmthasonlvonewell which
produces water meeting primary drinking water quality standards with a backup well that
produces water exceeding the MCL for the pesticide DBCP.

The&uslblﬁtyﬁuadvudllhaveﬂaefnllowimelm(i) Update of February 25, 2009
Preliminary Enginsering Report; (2) Groundwater reconnaissance survey in which an area{s) is
recommended for the driliing of a test well; {3) design, drilling and sampling of a water test weil;
(4} CEQA for recommended project; {5) design of new water production wall with necessary

pump, storege and tie Into water system,

The proposed project addressas a critical water quality need of the disadvanteged community of
Sultans with approximately 160 service connections. The project also has the potential to
address critical water quality neads of tha residents of Manson, a small community that lacks 3

Sultuna Cammunity Services District
Proposal for Feasiblitty Study



T

community water system, but which could potentiaily be served by Sultana once Sultana has an
adequate supply of high-quality water.

Is the Project Proponent an urban water supplier? No

If yes, has the urban water supplier submliited an AB 1420 Urban Water Management Plan
(UWMP) to DWR? Has the UWMP heen approved by DWR? If not, explain and provide the
anticipated dnte for having a complete UWMP. Will a 2010 UWMP, consistent with the 2010
UWMP Guldebook be submitted to DWR before the execution of a grant agreement with DWR
(as early as November 2013)?

N/A

If the project is a gronndwater related project, describe how the profect proponent Las
complied with CWC 10753 regarding Groundwater Management Plans (GWMPs), as described
in Section [ILB of the IRWM Grant Guidelines.

The proposed project in the community of Sultana is located within the Alta Irrigation
District. The Alta Irrigation District has a Groundwater Management Plan that was
adopted on June 10, 2010. The proposed project fits within the goals of the GWMP by
utilizing the region’s groundwater resources for the most beneficlal uses.

Has the project proponent and {if applicable) its Member sponsor formally adopted the Kings
Basin IRWMP?

Yes, the Suitana Community Services District adopted the Kings Basin IRWMP on January
3, 2013, The Alta krrigation District adopted the plan on January 10, 2013,

IRWNP Regionai Goals:

Refer to Chapter 5 of the Kingy Basin IRWMP for descriptions. Put an ‘X’ next to the one
primary Kings Bagin IRWMP Reglona? Goal that applies to this project and describe how the
project meets that goal. Putan ‘X’ next to any sther secondary Kings Basin IRWMP Regional
Goals that apply to this project. Explain how the project meets each one you check.

one-| v Pt Wby | ‘ﬂ’?wr-f,:.ﬁ!" ider AR L TR
[ : - e ._.. -.-‘ : .'7 3 "__.. ki -,:;-.ég!?%;;}w;) I ;
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Sultana Community Services District
Fropesal for Feasibilky Study




overdraft and provide for sustainable
menagement of surface and groundwater

X R62 ' Ingease the water supply reliability, enhance
) operational flexbility, and redyce system
constraints .

X0 RG3 Improve and protect water quality

RG4 Provide additional flood protection

RG5 Protect and enhance aquatic ecosystems ang
wildlife babitzt.

The proposed safe drinking water feasibility study project for the Sultana will address
the following Regicnal Goals:

RG2 - Increase water supply reliability, enhanee operstionsl flexibility, and reduce Fystem
coustraings

The proposed safe drinking water feasibility study project will increase the operational
flexibility and reduce constraints for the operation of the water system in Sultana. The
feasibility study projact will lay the foundation for the later implementation of securing
a second source of potable water supply. Currently the District has no backup source of
potable water If their primary well falls. An alternate supply of potable water Is 3 critical
reliability and operational flexibility issue for this disadvantaged community that Is
dependent on only one source,

RG3 - Improve snd proteet water quality

The District’s only source of drinking water Is groundwater from two wells in the
community. The primary well for the District meets drinking water quality standards.
The District’s standby well produces water that exceeds the MCL for the banned
pesticide DBCP.  As such, the residents of Suftana that depend on water from this
system are vulnerable to drinking contaminated water should the primary well become
inoperable. The proposed safe drinking water feasibllity study project wiif Iay the
foundation for Sultana to take the next steps to resolve its drinking water quality

problems.

Sultone Community Services District
Propasal for Feasibility Study



9. IRWMP Measorable Objectives:

Refer to Chapter 5 of the Kings Basin [RWMP for descriptions. Putan ‘X’ next to the one
primary Kings Basin IRWMP Objective that applies to this project and deseribe how the
project meets that Objective. Putan X’ next to any ather secondary Kings Basin IRWMP
Measurable Objectives that apply to this project. Explain how the project meets each mne you

check and how each canhe mmd.__

x gy x

Increase arnount of groundwater

in storage with Intemt to
eliminate the  groundwater
cverdraft in 20 years

Identify = opportunities and
Projects

X MO3

Identify DAC priority needs and
promotefsupport solutlons 1o
DAC water Issues

MO4

increase pwersge annual WI;P'V
and raduce demand

MOS

Increase dry year supply

MD6

Increase regional conveyance
capacdity

MO7

Compile baseline water quality
data for ground & surface water

MO8

Encourage Best Maragement
Practices, policies & education
that protect water quality

00 MO3

Identify sources of water quailty
problems & promote/support
solutions to Improve water
quality

MO10

Increase surface storage

M0l

Sustain the XKings River Fisheries
Management Program

Sultana Community Services District
Proposol for Fensibility Study



MO12 Pursue opportunities to
incorporate habitat benefits into

projects
MO13 Increase public swarensss of
IRWM Efforts
MO24 involve local water distrlets and

land use agenties In geherating
énd confirming the current and
future water needs to ensure
compatibility and consistency
with land use and water suppiy

plans.
MO15 Comply with $Bx7.7

The proposed safe drinking water feasibllity study project for Sultana will address the
following Measurable Objectives:

MO2 - Identify opportunities and projects
MO3 - identify DAC priority needs and promote/support solutions to DAC water issues
MO9 — )dentify sources of water quality problems and promote/support solutions to

improve water quality.

MO2- The proposed safe drinking water feasibility study project helps identify # future
water quality project to benefit Sultana, thus creating an opportunity to resolve the
critical water quality and reliability issues in this disadvantaged community.

MO3- Sultana Is 3 disadvantaged community. The community Is comprised almost
entirely of minority populations. Based on the 2010 census 89.7% Identify as Hispanic
or Latino. Per the last decennial census to calculate median household Income, the
2000 Census Indicated the median annual fncome for households In Tulare County
Census Tract 3.01 Block Group 1 that incorporates the community of Sultana, was
$30,987 or 65.2% of the statewide median household income t that time. Since then
the US Census Bureau no longer asks the income question In the decennlal census, but
rather collects income data through the continualiy occurring American Community
Survey where a smaller sampling is done annually. This data Is expressed as a 5-year
adjusted average. For Sultana, this comparative data is for Census Tract 3.01 Biock
Group 1 for the 200509 ACS and the Sultana Census Designated Place (COP} for the
2007-11 ACS. This most recent data indicates that Suliana has a median annual
househoid income that Is 50.2% of the statewide median, thus making Sultana

severely disadvantaged community.

Sultana Comrunity Serviges District
Proposal for Feosihility Study



Period Area MHI Margin of Error % State MH|
2005-09 Cr3.01BG1  $42,321 +/-818,575 70.1%
2007-11 CcDP $30,956 +/-$9,518 50.2%

The proposed project would have a beneficial impact related to environmental justice
concerns. The proposed project has specific benefits to ﬁ Suitana by taking steps to
assure that the critical drinking water supply for this disadvantaged community will
consistently meet primary drinking water quality standards. The test well water
sampling results will quantify the degree of contaminants in various stratas at different
depths.

MO8 ~ The proposed project will Identify the water quality problems encountered by
the Sultana Community Services District as wel! as identify the best source of accessible
potable drinking water for the community. ~ Through a hydrogeological investigation
and resutting test well, the District will be able to identiy solution{s) to its water quality
problems. Ultimately this solution will provide a w#%é sustainable and improved
drinking water quality availability for the community’s residents.

10, Resource Management Strategies:
Refer to Chapter 6 of the Kings Basin IRWMP for descriptions. Identify all Respurce
Management Strategies outlied by the Kings Basin IRWMP that apply to the project and
provide a brief description of how these strategies apply to the project.

AT

. that #
5 -‘@.{ o -'_"‘-?_:‘_,,“‘-?_‘ :}-’l

e

e

. ricultural water use efficlency
Reduce water demand e

Urban water use efficiency

Conveyance - regional/local

Water transfers

Conjunctive management and groundwater
storage

Improve operational
efficiency and transfers Precipitation enhancement

Recycled municipal water

Surface storage - regionalfiocal

Drinking water treatment and distribution 4

Suftona Community Services District
Proposal for Feasibility Study



Groundwater remedistion/Aquifer remediation

Matching quality to use

Pollution prevention

Improve water quality
Salt and salintty management

Urban runoff management

Flood risk management

Impreve flood management Agricultural lands stewardship

Econemie incentives {loans, grants & water
pricing) '

Ecosystem restoration

Forest menegement

Practice resource Land use planning and management
stawardship

Recharge area protection

Water-dependent recreation

Watershed management

Crop Idiling for water transfers

irrigated land retirement

Other strategies ‘Rainfed agriculture

Drought planning’

The proposed safe drinking water feasibliity study project for Sultana will addrass the
following Resource Management Strategy:

- Drinking water treatment and distribution

Water provided to the residents of the Sultana Community Services District must meet
State and Federal drinking water standards. To achieve this goal an adequate supply of
potable water treatment Is needed. The proposed safe drinking water feasibility study
project will lay the foundation to provide a reliable supply of safe drinking water for the
disadvantaged community of Sultana.

Suitona Community Services District
Proposal for Feasibility Study



11. Is the Project Proponent seeiking a DAC funding match walver? If pot applying under
a DAC fonding match walver, what Is the source of funding for the local cost share
match? How will ongolug operations and maintemance of the project be funded?
Provide documsntation to support the response to this question.

For projects that address a critical water supply or quality need for a disadvantaged
communlty, the funding match may be walved according to DWR Guidelines. Therefore,
as small disadvantaged community proposing to resolve a critical water supply and
quality need, the Sultana Community Service District respectfully requests a waiver for a
local cost share match.

Sultana Is a disadvantaged community. The communlty Is comprised almost entirely of
minority populations. Based on the 2010 census 89.7% identify as Hispanic or Latino.
Per the last decennial census to calculate median household Income, the 2000 Census
indicated the median annual income for households In Tulare County Census Tract 3.01
Block Group 1 that Incorporates the community of Sultane, was $30,987 or 65.2% of the
statewide median household income at that time. Sinca then the US Census Bureau no
longer asks the income question In the decennial census, but rather collects income
data through the continually occurring American Communlity Survey where a smaller
sampling is done annually. This data Is expressed as a S-year adjusted average. For
Sultana, thls comparative data Is for Census Tract 3.01 Block Group 1 for the 2005-08
ACS and the Suitana Census Designated Place (CDP) for the 2007-11 ACS. This most
recent data indicates that Sultana has a median annual household income that is 50.2%
of the statewlde median, thus making Sultana a severely disadvantaged community.

The community of Sultana is comprised almost entirely of minority populations, Based
on the 2010 census 89.7% Identify as Hispanic or Latino; 0.49% as African American; 0.8%
as Native American. The proposed project would have a beneficlal Impact related to
environmental justice concerns.

Funding to cover operation and maintenance costs associated with the finished projact
will be funded by monthly water customer user charges levied by Sultana Community
Services District. This District has a track record of over 30 years in collecting sufficient
customer revenue o cover water system operation and malntenance costs,

X :Li“ Divde -

12. Describe project propenent’s prior experience and ability te Implement the
preposed project. Describe the proponent’s past experience with any DWR or Kings
Basin IRWM-related grant. Discuss the project proponent’s abllity to follow through
on financlal commitments, prepare quality reporis and submit deliverables in a
timely fashion (available cash flow, staffing etc.).

The Suftana Community Services District (SCSD) has a long history of impiementing

Suftana Cormmunity Services District
Proposal for Feasibiiity Study



weter and wastewater projects utiizing State and Federal funding programs. The
District racelved USDA funds to first bulid the water system; later HUD CDBG funds to
drill the second well and fastly State Safe Drinking Water funding to drill the current
primary community water well. The District also successfully implemented a Jointly

funded USDA/SWRCB wastewater collection system construction project.

with Self-Help Enterprises {SHE). SHE helped the communily form a CSD In 1978 to build
the original water system, Since then, the District, sometimes with the assistance of
SHE, has provided education and outreach to community residents related to water

requests and other administrative requirements of DWR and the IRWMP program are
met. Attached is a letter from SHE cffering these services.

See SH¥ LT

Sultana Community Services District
Proposal for Feasibility Stuty



Supporting Documentation

Alta Irrigation District Sponsor Letter

Irrigation District Map

Resolution —Adoption of IRWMP, Project Propoenent

Resolution- Adoption of IRWMP, Sponsoring Member

Table 4-3: IRWMA Member and Interested Party DACs

American Community Survey

Offer to Provide Administrative Services, Self-Help
Enterprises



ALTA IRRIGATION DISTRICT  sgaseswoe

DAN ASHASUAIN
JACK Wi, SRANDT
JERRT HALFORD
JOHN'S, RALBNDER
JOHN KRARN
TOM MARSHALL
ADMNESTRATION

January 11,2012 oty bt
wmm

Sue Ruiz

Self Help Emerprises

P.O. Box 6520

Visalia, CA 93290

and Kings Countics. Sultana and London Comunity Service Districts are within Alta
Irrigation District's service boundaries, FPuethermoare, Alta Irigation District is a
mewtber of the Upper Kings Joint Powers Authority that provides fuading of capital
improvements for water facilities. Alta Irrigation District herehy appeoves this letier
supporting the intent of the proposed projects.

ALTA IRRIGATION DISTRICT

dinlde

General Manager

cc: Jim Wegley, Keller and Wegley

289 NORTHL SIREET - P.O,POX7I5 + DINUBA. CA 93638 - (557) 5910800 « FAX (559} SN1-51%0 - aloid.ong
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RESOLUTION NO, _o2e/8-/_

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING ADOPTION OF THE KINGS BASIN:

INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, tho Uppor Kings Basin Intogrted Regional Water Mansgomont Authority
(aleo known as "Kinga Bashn Water Avthority™ is 8 Joint Powors Avthorify organtzed in
sccondance with Californis law to purauo intograted reglona! walor management plenning
sirtegies for the Kings Basin rogion; and

WHEREAS, the Sultsna Comrmunity Sarvioes Daitvit is an Interested Party of the
Kinge Basin Water Awthority; and

mm&hmmmmwlmmdmmdmmmmymmmmm
ohanged conditions within tho Kings Basin, the Kings Basin Water Authority has revised and
'lgdmdh::!dnyhhlnmbdkogioml Water Management Plan (the “Kings Basin

WHERBAS, the State of California Department of Water Resources requires that
organizstions and ngoncies individually pdopt the Kings Basin IRWMP 1o bo eligible for
Propogition 84 and Proposition 1B Intograted Regional Water Management grant funds,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the foregolng recitals ere trus and oorros,

::SOLVED FURTHER, that Sultsnx Comnmmity Services District thereby affirms its
support for and adoption of the vevisod Kings Basin IRWMP and shall wppott its continy
development and implomentation, e "

RESOLYED FURTHER, that staff is authorizad imd directed 1o take suoh farther actions
83 thoy deem Reocssary or sppropriste fo implement the foregoing resolutions,

mtbwgoingmhuimmumwedby Comayunity Services Distriot
Bwiofbhwmnammmuuluhuonﬂm%dm,mswm
foliowing vots, w0 wit;




RESOLUTION NQ, R2013-01-82

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE ALTA IRRIGATION DISTRICT
AUTHORIZING ADOPTION OF THE. KINGS BASIN
INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, the Upper Kings Basin Integrated Regional Watet Management Authority (also known
as “Kings Basin Water Authority”) is & Joint Powers Authority organized in sccordance with
California law to pursue intcgrated regional water management planning strategies for the Kings
Basin region; and

WHEREAS, the Alta [rrigation District is a Member of the Kings Basin Water Authority: and

WHEREAS, in response to new ini¢egrated regional managernent planning standards and changed
conditions within the Kings Basin, the Kings Basin Water Authority has revised and updated the
Kings Basin Integrated Regiona! Water Management Plas (the “Kings Basin IRWMP*); and

WHEREAS, the State of California Departrent of Water Resources requires that organizations anct
agencies individunlly adopt the Kings Basin IRWMP to be eligible for Proposition 84 and
Proposition 1E Integrated Reglonal Water Management grant furids,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the foregoing recitals are ttue and correct.

RESOLVED FURTHER, thet Ahta Irrigation District hereby affirms its support for and adoption of
the revised Kings Pasin IRWMP and shall support its continuing development and implementation.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Aita Irrigation District staff is authorized and directed to take such
further actions as they desm necessary ot appropriate to Implement the forcgoing resolutions,

The foregoing resolution was approved by Alts Irrigation District District Board of Dircetors st a
tegular meeting held on the 10™ day of January, 2013 by the following vote, to wit:

Ayes: Norman Waldoer, Tom Maraball, Jerry Halford, Jobn Krehn, Dap
Astlasuain, and John Kalezdar

Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Jack Brandt

1, Chris M. Kaphelm, Secretury to the Board of Directors of Alta Irrigation District, hereby cextify
that the foregoing resolution was duiy passed and adopted by said Board at a regular meeting thereof
duly called end held on January 10, 2013,

CERTIFIED:

Chris M, Kapheim, Secretary




RESOLUTION NO. R2013-01-01

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
ALTA IRRIGATION DISTRICT
APROVING AMENDED UPPER KINGS BASIN
INTEGRATED REGIONAL WATER MANAGEMENT
JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, the Upper Kings Basin Integrated Regional Water Management Authority (also known
as “Kings Basin Water Authority”) is a Joint Powers Authority organized and established on
September 10, 2009 in accordance with Californis lew to pursue integrated regional water

management planning strategies for the Kings Basin region; and

WHEREAS, the Alta [rrigation District became & member of the Kings Basin Water Authority and a
signatory o the Upper Kings Basin Integrated Reglonal Manegement Joint Powers Agreement (the
“Joint Powers Agresment™) on February 9, 2009; and

WHEREAS, an emendment to Section 3.02 of the Joint Powers Agreement which modifies the
Advisory Committse quorum requirements was approved at the regular meeting of the Board of
Directors of the Kings Basin Water Authority on Oetober 17, 2012; and

WHEREAS, amendments to the Joinl Powers Agreement neocssitate concurrence of no fess than
seventy five percent (75%) of a1l of the Members and shail be binding on all Members sixty (60)
days afier the required concurrence has been obtained.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the foregoing recitals are frup and correct.

RESOLVED FURTHER, that Alta Irrigation District hereby concurs with proposed changes to
Sestion 3.02 of the Upper Kings Besin Integrated Regional Management Joint Powers Agreement.

The foregoing resolution was approved by Altn hrigation District Board of Directors et & regular
meeting heid on the 10™ day of January, 2013 by the following vote, to wit:

Ayes: Normen Waldner, Tom Marshall, Jerry Halford, John Krahn, Dan
Astizsuain, xnd John Kalondar
Nays; None

Abstain: None
Absent; Jack Bramdt

I, Chris M. Kapheim, Sccretary to the Board of Directors of Alts Irrigation District, hereby certify
that the foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by said Board at a regular meeting thereof

duly called and held on January 10, 2013,
CERTIFIED:

\clu-isn»r.lxmp'nei ﬂﬂ Seevetary
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5. Ceénsus Bureau

AMBRICAX

h s i
tactFinder
818013 MEDIAN HOUSEHOLD INCOME IN THE PAST 12 MONTHS (II';I 2011 INFLATION-ADJUSTED
DOLLARS)

Univerge: Households
2007-2011 American Community Survey 5-Yeer Estimates

Su dooumentation on cods lists, subject definltions, dets acoy » B tatitionl testing can be found on the Americun Commurity Sy
Mmmmwum i e

abre and datn H Tates, and be found on the
mﬁmhhqmm{:ﬁﬁnmmam faspoinsa o) can on the Amarioan Communky

mhmmmm mmmmmmmmnhum-mmpm
mmupmMmMnummmmnmmlmmmmw—mmm

eslimeted of housing units for steies end countios.

RO A SO I e oy . Bukenn COP, Oultiomin |
' _ e .. Estimie | Margin of Eyror |
chith Rousohold inoonia &t e pasi 12 moniiis fin a:mi 20955 +HO518

Dmmhndonamnnummhmm.mdqmdmhhww-nmmmmmb
representad through the use of 8 mmﬂmmﬂmmﬂmunmmmdw.mmdmunhwm
scughly 23 providing # 80 peroent probatiity that tha MMWNMMNMMWWMWMMWN
mmmmmmm-jmmmm.mmummmmmm«mu
ww{h-mummm.mmdmmmmmwnmmmummmmm

4 housshoids, househnids
for madian catoulations, mmnwmmmmmhr
mmmmmmmum)wmdmmmmmmmm

MMWMHMMWWMMMMMDWMOMMWMB OMB!
delinkions of metmpolitan and :whwﬂtﬁmhm.mmmmdhpﬂm?e:%m

hatistion)
m%mdmmnwsmdwahMMMdhmﬂum.

Estimates of urban and rura) population, rousing i, mm’mmmum-—mmm-umcam 2000 dats,
mhmﬂammmﬂmmwm. Mammrwmnudmnlmhnhmﬂom necessarily

rafiact the results of ongoing

Source: U.8. Canaus Burasu, 2007-2011 Amerioan Commurity Survey

Evplanation of Symbols;
1.’ﬁn"‘mrhnnmlnulmmhhnkﬂbuuﬂﬁmmm%mhﬂumﬂu%mm&h
mammehmhdm.Amuuhmm . .

2 An'-'cmhmmumwm;mmmmmwmum-mmmbmm
mw-mwm:;muh&dmmuwhomalnmaammmhhhmammmwmmu.n
open-anded disiribution,

3 MUMlnﬂnmumﬂnmﬂthMMMMmmmdm

4. Mw'hmlnn&naﬂm“hmmhhummummdm. .

5. An""'mhlhumdmmhﬁmmmnm%htewmﬂwmmofmwuiwtuhn.a

staSstical fes! I not appropriate.
8. M“’mmmwm«mwmmluhmmnmhmmu.nmﬁhm variabiity is not approprisss.
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7. An "N erdry In the eslimate and margin of siror calumna Indicatos that dats for this geographic sres cannot be displayed because the number of
sample coset |8 tho Bmal,
8. An{X) maans that the eviimate Is not applicatle or not avaliabio,



@ A Nonprofit Housing and Community Development Organization

Self Help
Enterprisas

January 2, 2013

Ms. Ruth Voss, District Secretary
Sultana Community Services District
P.0. Box'158

Sultana, CA 93666

Re:  Offer to provide administrative and reporting services

Dear Ms. Voss :

On behalf of the Self-Help Enterprises {SHE) | wish to offer to provide administrative and reporting
services related to funding thet the Sukana Community Servicas District may racelve from the Upper
Kings IRWM Authority, the State Departmant of Water Resources and/er other sources for the Sultana
Safe Drinking Water Feasiblifty Study Project. SME has over 35 yaars of experience assisting small
commuinities in meeting requirements of state and Sederal funding for water projects.

Should the Sultana Commumity Services District recelve funding for your proposed Propositicn 84 Round
2 IRWMP Project, Seff-Halp Enterprises has the capacity to assist you in ensuring funding agency
requirements are met, including comprehensive adminjstrative and reporting services. Areas of
expertise indude procuremant, environmental reviews, public outreach, contract administration, report
generations and funding draws. Typlcally we enter Into agreements with organizations that speciy what
services will be provided and are most often on & time and materials, not to exceed basls. Normally,
payment of expenses Is eligible under the administrative budget line ttem of funding contracts. We are
flexible and would do our utmost to meet the District’s needs In this regard,

Please feel free to contact me or Paul Boyer of my staif at 559/651-1000 should you have questions.

stlcere-,ﬁ ,,,—--“"
( Cﬁ:{s(’\ _

Thomas J. Collishaw
Vice President and Divector of Programs

Main Cffics; 8445 W. Elowin Cowt » P.O. Box 8520 « Visalia, CA 93290
Narth Vallsy Clfice: 2413 Wiast Clavelend, Sulie 101 » Madera, CA 93837

CHARTERED mEa FRR Phone (560) 651-1000 « Fax (636) 8513834 « info@eeiholpenimrprsse.org » www. spifhelpenterprises.ong
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Stale of California — Health and Human Services Agency Department of Public Health

SAFE DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND LOAN PROGRAM
- July 8, 2011
* * % STATEMENT OF INTENT * * *

RETURN THIS DOCUMENT BY MAIL OR FAX TO:

Must Respond-by

SDWSRF MS 7418
August 12, 2011

Department of Public Health
P. 0. Box 997377
Sacramento, CA 95899-7377

y
FAX 916-449-5655 Kl

Monson Homeowners [0000541-001]
¢/o Seif Help Enterprises
P.O. Box 6520

Visalia, CA 93290 CDPH Field Office: Visalia

Monson Homeowners are invited to submit a funding applicetion for the above referenced pre-application number:

Please check one box only.
o YES, wentend to submit a complete application for SDWSRF construction funding by February 17, 2012.

See enclosed Project Description Table [PD-§ for project descripton.
Will you be consolidating with a nelghboring water systam? o Yes oNo

K YES, we Intend to submit a complete application for SOWSRF planning funding by November 14, 2011,
See enclosed Project Description Table {PD-] for project descripton.

o NO,we do not intend to submit an application for SOWSRF funding at this ime. This project will be bypassed for the
Spring 2010-2011 invitation cycle,

o NO,we do notintend to participate in the SDWSRF program for this project, Please remove this project from the Project
Priority List.

SRF appiication for this project and have already requested funding for the following:
o Planning (Tler 2) Funds Application was submitied on (date)

2 have already submitted a full $D
o Construction {Tler 1) Funds

i Application: A complete application, including the project related preliminary engineering report, and related financiel and
¢ environmental information, will only be accepted from systems which respond positively o this SOI by Aqust 12, 2011 The

| complete planning application mus] be syb November 14, 2011. The complets construction application must be
. submitted Q[Fqbrugm 17, @_ 12,

Siatement of Intent {04/2612011)



Sultana Community Services District
10643 Avenue 416
Sultana, CA 93666

February 2, 2010

California Department of Public Health
Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Environmental Review Unit

Attention: Veronica Malloy
1616 Capitol Avenue, MS 7419

PO Box 997377
Sacramento, CA 95899-7377

Re: Project No. 5400824-002; Conversion from Construction to Planning Application

Dear Ms. Malloy:

The Sultana Community Services District is in the process of completing a planning application
for SDWSRF funds. As part of this process, we are submitting to you the following:

» Worksheet of CEQA/NEPA Determination
* Copy of documentation for Notice of Exemption

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Norman Schendel 559/779-5552 or Breanne
Slimick at Self Help Enterprises 559/802-1688. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

N2/

Norman Schendel

Enclosures

cc: Tricia Wathen, CDPH District Engineer



Department of Health Services

State of California — Health and Human Services Agency
Enclosure No. 1Ap

Part B. Managerial Information

1. Classification of Water System
P Community (SULTANA)*

O Non-transient non-community
] Transient non-community

O Irrigation district (not currently classified as a public water system)
X Monson: Private Wells

2. indicate the Ownership of the Water System

PUBLIC OWNERSHIP PRIVATE OWNERSHIP
{attach copy of fictitious name statement)

] Municipality O Corporation

[l County agency | Partnership

X Special district O Incorporated mutual

O State agency O Non-profit organization

(ID No. )
Il Other:
3. (Public Owned Systems Only} Attach a written opinion from your attorney answering the
following questions as they pertain fo this application. N/A to due to revision in

guidelines

a. Does the agency have the legal authority to enter into a long-term contract with the
State of Califernia, such as the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund loan program?
(the legal opinion should state the maximum length of a loan the agency can enter into).

b. Isthe agency required to hold an election before entering into this type of a loan
contract with the State of Califomia?

c. Does the agency have the legal authority to levy assessments and charges sufficient to
repay a loan under the Drinking Water Revolving Fund loan program?

4, Is there any litigation pending relative to the operation of the water system or the proposed
project?
[0 Yes (If yes, attach a description of the litigation and
the potential costs).
No
5. Describe the nature of the water rights applicable to your water source. (See Application

Guidelines.)
Groundwater serving both of the communities comes from an unajudicated groundwater basin

DHS 8586 (1/99) Page 2 of 7



Department of Health Services

State of Celifornia — Health and Human Services Agency
Enclosure No, 1Ap

Part D. Financial Information

1. Average current monthly residential water bill $__ Sultana 23.45/ Monson N/A
2. Average projected increase to the monthly residential water bill as a result of this funding
request.
$__ 36.00

3. Average projected monthly residential water bill § 59.45

4 Attach the water systems' water rate structure covering each of the last three years
(including commercial and industrial users.)  Attached at D.4.

=t Provide a budget for the funding requested for the planning study. if contractors will be
used briefly describe the processed used to select the contractor and the estimated cost of

each contract. Attached at D.5.

6. Identify and describe the dedicated revenue source to be used for loan repayment
User Fees
7. Attach a 5-year revenue/expenditure projection for the water system Attached atD.7
8. Provide the following information for all existing long-term indebtedness Attached atD. 8

Type of indebtedness

Name and address of creditor
Term and purpose of loan
Date of the loan

Original principal

Remaining balance

Annual repayment amount

@000 0on

DHS 8586 (1/99) Page 4 of 7



State of California — Health and Human Services Agency Department of Health Services
Enclosure No. 1Ap

Social Policy Authorities
1. Age Discrimination Act of 1975, Pub. L. 94-135
2. Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Pub. L. 88-352

3. Section 13 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972, Pub, L 92-5200
(the Clean Water Act)

4. Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Pub. L. 93-112 (including Executive Orders 11914
and 11250)

5. Equal Employment Opportunity, Executive Order 11246
6. Women's Minority Business Enterprise, Executive Orders 11625, 12138 and 12432

7. Section 129 of the Small Business Administration Reauthorization and Amendment Act of 1988,
Pub. L. 100-590

CERTIFICATION
| certify that Sultana Communi% Services District
ame f or Miun|

has, or will comply with the above list of federal laws and authorities.

/ . 01/29/10

Signature of Authorized Date
Representative or Designee

DHS 8586 (1/99) Page 6 of 7



California Department of Public Health
Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (SDWSRF) 1 B p

APPLICANT’S CHECKLIST FOR SDWSRF PLANNING
FUNDING

Water System Name: __Sultana Community Services District
Project Number: 5 4 0 0 8 2 4 -0 0 1]

Principal Contact: Ruth Voss Secretary
Name and Titfe

559 779-3340
Phone Number and Email Address

This checklist must be completed and submitted to the CDPH with the application in order for the project to be considered for

funding. The applicant should refer to the APPLICATION GUIDELINES AND INSTRUCTIONS for detailed information on the listed
requirements, CDPH reserves the right to determine the adeguacy of the information submitted.

if a Private, Mutual, or Invesior Owned Utility: Worksheet for Completed Environmental Information Form sent to CDPH on
(DATE)

If a Public Agency: Completed CEQA Exemption and Stamped Notice of Exemption (NOE)senttoCDPHon______ (DATE)
Last three years of financial statements or tax returns, and a balance sheet for the current calendar year or fiscal year were sent to

O

<

CDPH on_1/11/2010 (date).
(I | COMPLETED APPLICATION FOR PLANNING FUNDS FORM
(including the following attachments listed in Part F of the application)

sq | (Part A, No.8) Resolution designating the authorized representative and authorizing that individual to

= | apply for a SDWSRF loan

X | {Part B. No. 2) Appropriate ownership documents as stated in the guidance

1 | (Part B. No. 4) A description of pending litigation, its current status, and the potential costs B Not Applicable

] | (Part B. No. 5} Water rights documentation

P | (Part C. No. 2} Map of the service area and location of water system facilities

] 1 {Part C. No, §) Planning Report

) {Part D. No. 5) Water system rate structure for the lasi three years and calculations showing the

averagse household water rate

{Part D. No. 8) Project Budget Sheet

X |(PartD.No,7}5 Year revenue and expenditure projection for the water system

O | (part D. No. 8) A description of all leng-term indebtedness B Not Applicable

12/15/2009



3r

SAFE DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND
APPLICANT PLANNING PROJECT TECHNICAL REPORT
Tier 2 — Planning Funds

Water System Name: Sultana Community Services District
ProjectNumber: 5__4 0 0 8 2 4 -0 0 _2
Principal Contact: Norman Schendel, President

Name and Title :

559/779-5552 normschendel@yahoo.com

Phone Number and Email Address

THE PURPOSE OF THESE PLANNING FUNDS IS TO ACHIEVE TIER 1 CONSTRUCTION
FUNDS READINESS.

A. WATER SYSTEM INFORMATION
* Type of system (Part B.1 of SRF Planning Funds Application)

Community
[0 Non-Transient-Non-Community
[ Transient-Non-Community

¢ Types of water sources and current treatment.

Groundwater frem an unajudicated groundwater basin

« Physical address of the water system (include a map if necessary):
10643 Avenue 418 Suitana, CA 8366

= Number of persons served (Part C.3 of SRF Planning Funds Application):
e Sultana = 890 Monson =125

* Number of service connections (Part C.4 of SRF Planning Funds Application):
Sultana =203 _ Monson = 25

o Permit status, including the permit number, issue date, and a list of any amendments
active

CDPH USE ONLY YES NO REVIEWITEMS

(CHECK THE O [0 The information provided has been verified.

APPROPRIATE BOX

AND INITIAL)

NOTES: 1 [0  Additional information and/or supporting documentation are aftached,

COPIES OF THE
DOCUMENTS USED COPH-FOB STAFF ENGINEER: {INITIAL)

TOEVALUATE TMIS | [ appROVED [ NOT APPROVED (REASON):
KEPTAT THE
DISTRICT QFFICE
FOR AUDIT

California Department of Public Health
Revised January 31, 2010 Page 10of9



Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Funds

CDPH USE ONLY
(CHECK THE
APPROPRIATE BOX
AND INITIAL)

NOTES:

COPIES OF THE
DOCUMENTS USED
TO EVALUATE THIS
REPORT MUST BE
KEPTATTHE
DISTRICT OFFICE
FOR AUDIT
PURPOSES.

CURRENT PROJECT RANKING:
YES NO REVIEWITEMS
O O The ranked problem has been verified.

The content of the Planning Study is appropriate for Planning Funds. If NO,
explain: __ .
No reasonable altemnatives were excluded from consideration.

Consolidation was consldered as an aiternative to the selected project.
Selected alternative has been approved by the District

Proposed tasks of the Planning Project are appropriate for Tier 1 readiness.

OO0 o0O0Ooo o
O 0O 0o O

Additional information and/or supporling documentation are attached.

CDPH-FOB STAFF ENGINEER: (INITIAL)
[0 APPROVED [ NOTAPPROVED (REASON):

Pianning Technical Report
Enclosure No. 3p

CDPH-HG REVIEWING ENGINEER: (INITIAL)
[1 APPROVED [ NOT APPROVED (REASON:

C. ELIGIBILITY

» Describe the reason for funding eligibility.

Well water serving the residents of the community of Monson tested over the maximum

contaminant level for Nitrates.

CDPH USE ONLY
{CHECK THE
APPROPRIATE BOX
AND INITIAL)

NOTES:
DISTRICT MUST
ATTACH
EXPLANATICN ON
ANY ELIGIBILITY
ISSUES OR
CONCERNS, IF
APPLICABLE

COPIES OF THE
DOCUMENTS USED
LTD EWAI IATE THIS

YES NO REVIEWITEMS
O] 0 The water system is eligible o receive Planning Funding.
1§ NO, explain:
[0 [O Additional information andfor supporting documentation are attached.

CPPH-FOB STAFF ENGINEER: {INITIAL) .
[0 APPROVED [J] NOTAPPROVED (REASON;):

CDPH-HQ REVIEWING ENGINEER: (INITIAL)
[0 APPROVED [J NOT APPROVED (REASON}:

California Department of Public Health

Revised January 31, 2010

Page 3 of 8



Planning Technical Report

Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Funds
Enciosure No. 3p
CDPH USE ONLY YES NO REVIEWITEMS
{CHECK THE The description of the water rights that apply for the waler system and the
APPROPRIATEBOX | [ [  availability of the water source are acceptable. If NO,
AND INITIAL) exiIan:
NOTYES: "
COPIES OF THE {0 [ Additional information and/or supporting documentation are attached.
DOCUMENTS USED
TO EVALUATE THIS
REPORT MUST BE
KEPTAY THE CDPH-FOB STAFF ENGINEER: (INITIALY
DonaeTSFFICE | 7 APPROVED [J NOT APPROVED (REASON):
PURPOSES.
CDPH-HQ CAPACITY DEVELOPMENT COORDINATOR : (INITIAL)
O APPROVED [:] NOT APPROVED (REASON):

F. FEDERAL CROSS CUTTER REQUIREMENTS

Explain plan for compliance with the following federal requirements:

* Debarment and Suspension, Executive Order 12549:
The SCSD will review federal lists of debarred and suspended companies before awarding
2ny contracts with project funds per "Excluded Parties List System” at hitps://www.epls.gov |
No contracts will be issued to any companies listed on the. Debarment and Suspension lists.

« Disadvantaged Business Enterprise regulation (Women and Minority Business Enterprises,
Executive Order 11625, 12138 and 12432):

The SCSD will comply by including federally prescribed forms and requirements in bid

documents. The SCSD will also make positive efforts to outreach to WBE and MBE
contractors

OTHER REQUIREMENTS

Explain plan for compliance with Labor Compliance Program required for all public works:

Labor Compliance Plan(Reference: Labor Code section 1720} :

L ]
The SCSD will comply with State Department of Industrial Relations (DIR) requirements per
Title 8, Calfornia Code of Requlations, Sections 16421 through 16439 by contracting with

an authorized Labor Compliance consultant that has a Labor Compliance Program
approved by DIR.

California Department of Public Health Page 5 of B

Revised January 31, 2010



Planning Technical Report

Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Funds
Enclosure No. 3p
CDPH USE ONLY YES NO REVIEWITEMS
(CHECK THE 0 0 All attached requirements are acceptable. If NO,
APPROPRIATE BOX explain;,
AND INITIAL)
O ] All of the required attachments are included. If NO,

NOTES: explain;
COPIES OF THE .
DOCUMENTS USED [0 [ Additional information and/or supporting documentation are attached.
TO EVALUATE THIS
REPORT MUST BE
KEPT AT THE CDPH-FOB STAFF ENGINEER: (INITIAL)
DISTRICT OFFICE
FOR AUDIT [0 APPROVED [J NOT APPROVED (REASON):
PURPOSES. '

CDPH-HQ REVIEWING ENGINEER: {(INITIAL)

[0 APPROVED [] NOT APPROVED (REASON}.

Report prepared by: /( /L/M

Authorized Representative's Signature

Date

Norman Schendel
Authorized Representative's Name

President
Authorized Representative's Title

STOP: The following section is for CDPH use only: The requesied Planning Report information
ends here.

H. FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

California Department of Public Health Page 7 of 9

Revised January 31, 2010



Planning Technical Report

Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Funds
Enclosure No. 3p

CDPH REPORT APPROVAL

STAFF ENGINEER:
SIGNATURE DATE
NAME

DISTRICT ENGINEER:
SIGNATURE DATE
NAME

REGIONAL ENGINEER:
SIGNATURE DATE
NAME

Page 8of O

California Department of Public Health
Revised January 31, 2010



SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BULTANA, CALIFORNIA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
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September 1, 2009

Board of Directors
 Sultana Community Servicaes District
Sultana, California

Independent Auditor‘s Report

I have audited the combined financial statements of Sultana Community Services
District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2009, ag listed in the table of
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the District’'s
management. My responsibility is to express an opinion on thesa financial
astatements based upon my audit.

J 1 conducted my audit in accordance with suditing standards generally accepted in
i he United States of America and the State Controller’s Minimum Audit
{ quirements for california Special Districts.’ Those gtandards require that I
y in and perform the audit to obtain reasonable aspurance about whether the
rinancial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit jinciudes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant sstimates made by management, Rs well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I beliave that my audit
provides a reascnable bawis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the combined financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Sultana Community
Services District as of June 30, 2009, and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America and state regulations

governing special districts.

The Sultana Community Services District has not presented an MD&A {Management's
‘Discussion and Analysis) that accounting principles generally accepted in the
finited States of America has determined is necessary to supplement, although not
required to be part of, the combined financial statements. :

ekl
ickel )
ified Public Accountant



Operating Revenues
Charges for Services

Total Operating
Revenues

Oparating Expunses
Salaries and Benefits

Insurance

Rapairs and Maintenance

Professional and
Speclalized Services

Utilities

Depreciation

Other

Total Operating
Expenees

NET OPERATING INCOME (1LOSS)

Non-Operating Revenues
Taxes
Interest

Total Non-OCpsrating
Revenues

Non—Operating Expenses
Interest

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

TOTAYL NET ASSETS -
BEGINNING OF YEAR

TOTAL NET ASSETS -
END OF YERR

gs
i"r
e

WL

4,345
—1.727

s 072
——32686

(26,589)
— 326,353
£.292,764

—3,075
(41,148)

339,571
£.258,423

Accompanying notes to financial statements.

SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Iotals
June 30,

2009
£.140,238 §.138,023
140,238 __138,023
14,348 12,592
7,710 7,973
60,558 37,768
48,949 43,474
23,627 24,433
47,437 47,437
—10.739 2,406
233,358 __ 183,083
—i23,120) __{45,060)
8,690 8,300
2,508
—12.144 ___ 11,808
— 6,761 ___ 7,221
{67,737) {40,463)
665,924 706,387
£.928,18]7 5.665.924



.Reconciliation of Operating
Income (Loss) to Net Cash
Provided by (Used In)
Operating Activities

Operating Income (Loms)

Adjuetments to Reconcile Net
Cash to Operaticons
Depraeciation

Accounts Receivable
Acccunts Payable

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

See accompanying notes to

{Continued)
—Watexr = __Bewer
$(28,975) §(44,145)

23,420 24,017

4,146 6,118
—{918) ___ 576
£.42,328) £0)2,434)

5

SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

financial statements.

Totale
June 30,
2009 —2008
$(73,120) $(45,060)
47,437 47,437
10,264 (2,410}
—{343) 9
$(15,762) 7,94



SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

The following is a summary of changes in fixed assets for the year
ended June 30, 2009:

Balance Balance
July 1, June 30,
2008 Additions Deletions ]
Land $ 4,331 $ H] $ 4,331
Water System 819,678 819,678
Sewer System . 970,660 970,660
Capacity Rights 99,424 99,424
£1,894,003 g s £1.894,093

The following is a statement of changes in long~term debt:
Hater

Balance . . Balance
July 1, Issued or Repaid’or June 30,
—2008 deguired ’ —2009
28,721 - N— £.6,000 £.10.721

The bonds are payable to U.S.D.A. Rural Development. They were
issued in 1977 for improvements to the water system,

The following is a summary as of June 30, 2069, of future debt
soervice requirements as they relate to the bonds:

Fiscal Year Ending

of 2017.

The annual interest rate

June 30 -Bopde JInterept —fotal
2010 § 6,000 § 3,386 § 9,386
2011 7,000 3,061 10,061
2012 7,000 2,711 9,711
2013 7,000 2,361 9,361
2014 8,000 1,986 9,986
Four Years Ending
June 30, 2018 ~35,.723 3,701 —39,422
Total £.70,72) £.17,206 £.82,927

is 5.0% with a final payment due in December




SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SULTANA, CALIFORNIA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
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3, 2008

Board of Directors

- Sultana Community Services District
.- Sultana, CGalifornia

_ Independent Auditor’s Report

I have audited the combined financial statements of Sultana Community Services

contents. These financial statements are the rasponslbility of the District’s
jmanagement. My responsibility is to express an opinion on thesa financial
‘statements based upon my audit. : '

21 conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
;" *he United States of America and the State Controller’s Minimum Audit
quirements for California Special Pistricts. Those standards require that. I
'm and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whather the
ancial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
“examining, -on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
‘the fipnancial statements. An audit also includes .assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estipates made by management, as waell as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that wy audit
provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the combined financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Sultanz Community
Services District as of June 30, 2008, and the results of its operationa and its
cagh flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United Btates of America and state regulations
governing special districts.

The Sultana Community Services District has not presented an MD&A (Management ’s
Discussion and Analysis) that accounting principles generally accepted in the
determined is necassary to supplement, although not
the combined financial statements.

ertified Public Accountant

v District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2008, as listed in the table of

Wl e



SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

COMBINED STATEMERT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

;Opnrating Revenues
Chargas for Sexrvices

Total Operat
Revenues ating

‘Operating Expenses
Salaries and Benefits
L Insurancs
Repairs and Maintenance
Professicnal and .
Spacialized Services
Utilities

Depraciation

Other
Total Operating
Expenses

»aT OPERATING INCOME {LOS88)
Non-Operating Revenues

Taxes
- Interest

Total Non-Operating
Revenues

Non-Operating Expensas
Interest

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

TOTAL NET ABSETS ~
- BEGINNING OF YEAR

TOTAL HET ASSETS -
END OF YEAR

=Y

~Mater _Sewer  __ 2008  _ 2007
£ 55,760 § 82,263 5 138,023 5 141.733
-$2.760 .. 62,263 _ 130,023 _ 141.733
6,296 6,296 12,592 13,754
4,069 4,069 8,138 10,526
17,420 18,348 35,768 29,878
7,091 36,218 43,309 39,147
17,419 9,014 26,433 25,174
23,420 24,017 47,437 47,437
—4.703 ___ 4,703 ___9,406 _ 8,844
—124.658) _(20.402) __(45.060) . _{33.024)
4,150 4,150 8,300 7,666
~-5.904 __5.904 __ 311,808 __ 11,002
—3.986 . 3,225 __ 7,211 _ _ 7.636
{22,740) (17,723) (40,463) {29, 658)
45,238 _ 353,439 _ 698,677 _ 728,335
£.322,498 £.335.716 £.658,214 5 698,677

FEee accompanying notes to financial statements.




SULTANA COMMUNITY BERVICES DISTRICT

"-Qpczatinq Income (Losgs) §(24,658)

Rdjvstmants te Reconcile Net
- Gash to Operations

$(20,402) 5 (45,060) § (33,024)

Depreciation 23,420 24,017 47,437 47,437
Accounts Receivable (1,015) (1,395) (2,410) {1,393)
Accounts Payable —_—1:527 3:454 7:981 3,684

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

s_.amf_-snms._w.ﬂs_wm

k)

OIS

S.n accompanying notes to financial statements.




SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 230, 2008

The following is a summary of changes in fixed assets for the yaar
ended Junea 30, 20083

Balance Balance

July 1, June 30,
Land $ 4,331 $ $ § 4,33
Water System 819,678 819,678
HSower System 970,660 970, 660
Capacity Rights —9,424 —_—99,424

The following is a statement of changes in long-term debt:

Balance Balance
July 1, Issued or Repaid-or June 30,

The honds are payable to U.8.D.A. Rural Development. They wers
issued in 1977 for improvements to the water system.

'.Ehnfolleng is a summary as of June 30, 2008, of future debt
. sarvice requirements as they relate to the bonds:

Fiscal Year Ending
—une 30

—Honds Interest —Fotal
2009 $ 6,000 § 3,686 § 9,686
2010 6,000 " 3,386 9,386
2011 7,000 3,061 10,0861
2012 7,000 2,711 9,711
2013 7,000 2,361 9,361
Five Years Ending
June 30, 2018 43,723 —tr 687 —439.408
Total £.18.72) £.20,892 £92,513

The annual intereat rate is 5.0% with a final payment due in December
of 2017. :




SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SULTANA, CALIFORNIA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2007

-
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Certified Pubiic Accountant 4 4280 Weet Andrews # Freeno, Casfomis 68722
Phone (550) 2788122

September &, 2007

Board of Directors
Sultana Community SBervices District
Sultana; California

Independent Auditor’s Report

I have audited the combined financial statements of Sultana Community Services
District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2007, as listed in the table of
contents. .These financial statements are the responsibility of the District’s

t. My responsibility is to.express an opinion on these financial

managsen
statenénts based upon my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards gensrally accepted in
the. United States of aAmerica and the State Controlier’s. Minimum Audit
Requiremants -for California Special Districts. Those standards reguire that I
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonahle assurance about whethsr the
financial statements are fres of material misstatement. An audit includes
expuining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also inecludes assessing the accounting
principles- used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit
.provides a reasonable basis for my opiaion. -

In ‘my -opinion; the combined financial statements referred to above present
faizly, in all material respects, the financisl position of Sultana Community
Services District as of June 30, 2007, and the results of its operations and ite
.cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
ganerally accepted in the United States of Amsrica and state regulations

governing special districts.
The Sultana Community Services District has not prasented an MDEA (Management’s
Discussion and Analysis) that accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America has determined is necessary to supplement, although not
required to be part of, the combined financial statements. .

Certified Public Accountant




operatlng Revenues
Charges .for Services

Total Operating
Ravenues

" Operating Expenses
Salaries and Benefits

Insurance

Repairs and mm:enance

Professi.onal and -
pecialized Services

Utﬂities

Depreciation

Other

Total Operating
Expenses

Lﬁ .ET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
Non-Operating Revenuea
Taxss

Interest

© Total Non-Operating
Revenues .

nm—ngerat Expenses
Ini:eresting ©

CHANGE . IN NET ASSETS

TOTAL NET ASSETS -
BEGIRNING OF YEAR

TOTAL NET ASSETS —
END OF YEAR

4,286

(17,620}

—360.015

(13,431)

362,020

SULTANA® COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

COMBINED STATEMENT O¥ REVENUES, mms:s, ARD
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

—Fot!
June 30,
2007
$.143,085 £.141.975
143,085 __ 141,975
13,754 11,894
10,526 9,144
31,247 30,680
40,520 32,509
25,174 20,952
47,437 47,437
8,844
177,502 __160,588
—{34,417) __1318,613)
7,666 1,106
11,002 __ 3,167
—1.62¢ 8.0l
{31,051) (23,457)
722,035 __745.493

§.392,395 §.348.509 §.600,984 £.722.03

: fiem accompanying notes to financial ptatements.

g




SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(Continued)

Totals
_ June 30,
N ——Nater = __ Sewer 2007
Reconciliation of Operating
Incone (Loss) to Net’'cash
Provided by (Used fne;‘ .
Opersating Aetivj.tim e
Operating Income fmnssx § (18,835) § (15,582) S (34,417) § (18,613)
Adjustments to Recuncile Het
Cash to Operatiociia
Depreciation ) 23,420 24, 01? 47,437 47,437
Accounts: neclivahle 730 1,312 209
Accounts Payabl#’ —Bll .._.L.EEE ——312  ____(8,127)

'EMMPWIDM(M}BY
; mnrmmmm_ E.5.832 510,872 § __J6.708 5 __24.906

¥ ~-

a6 accompanying notes to financial statements.




NOTE 2:

NOTE 3:

SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ROTES TO FIKANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2007

The-following i a summary of changes in fixed assets for the year
ended June 30, 2007:

Balance Balance
July 1, _ June 30,
Land § 4,331 5 $ $ 4,331
Hater SBystem 819,678 . 819,678
Sewer System 970,660 970,660
Capacity Rights 99,424 . i 29,424
81,894,093 5, i £1.894,033
The following is a gtatement of changes in long-term debt:
¥ater - :
Balance Balance
July 1, Issued or Rapaid or June 30,
£.80,.721 I £.5.000 £.82.721

The bonds are payable to U.S.D.A. Rural Development. They were
issued in 1977 for improvements to the water system.

The following is a ewmmary as of June 30, 2007, of future debt
service requirements as they relate to the bonds:

Fiascal Year Bading
2008 § 6,000 $ 3,986 § 9,986
2009 6,000 3,686 9,686
2010 6,000 3,386 9,386
2011 .7,000 3,061 10,061
2012 7,000 2,711 9,711

Five Years Ending

June 30, 2017 41,000 7,805 48,805
Thereafter —3.721 —nd3 —2,964
Total £.82,722 524,878 £107.599

The annual interest rate is 5.0% with a final payment due in the year
2017, -




Attachment: Part A, No. 6

Resolution Authorizing Representative



Attachment: Part B, No. 4

Description of Pending Litigation:

NOT APPLICABLE
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RECORDING REQUESTED BY ) f &‘

Arp wienzeEcoRDD MAL Tmsozzp avp, ez | DB —O0S6 7671 gec Fee .00
OTHERWISE SHOWN EELOW, MAIL TAX STATEMENT T0: 1 Check .00

Sultsom Recorded |
e it Dfficial Records |
Simet  P.0.Dox 158 County of 1
Adlzan Tulare - ll

doast

e e = O moorder 1

ger-ovfm 02T, [ 8L 8100mm  9-Aug-96 | CHIC DH 4
Title Onder Ma__ 206683 PB o0 0y Space shove s lne for Resumder's oo

GRANT DEED

DOCUMBNTARY TRANSFER TAX S SN/A ___
0.  usiwomporaiad ares _ City of
Parcal NO,
O compuled o fall value of interest ar propedy coaveyed, or

O computed on full vakue Jots valus of liens or eocuimiirances remuining b tims of salo, and

FOR A VALUABLE CONSIDERATION, raceipt of which is hamby acknowledged,
Frod A. Batkint aad Carolya C. Bafkin, ixsband and Wife; a2 comumnily propesty

harely GRANT(S) to
Sultapa Comunnity Bervives District, the following described Real Property in the County of Tulare, Siste of Califorsia:

SEE BXHIBIT “A"® sd "B" ATTACHED HERETO

Dated Jutee 6, J996 STATE

OF CALIFGRNIA j‘_pu.k d, @-‘J’R
COUNTY OF_Tulgra } 85. | Fred A, Batkin

On__Juoe 20, 1996  beforoms, e 6 -
—the undergigned 5

e e A LT et ey Reromily gt Carolyn C.

Mhﬂmhm(umﬁhmuﬂnhﬁpﬂm
.evidance) to be the person(s) wines name(s) is/ars subsceibed to the

within lnstrtment and soknowledged to me that ho/she/they executed
the swme in his/hanfheir sothorized capacityies), sod thet by
bis/harfthair signatuze(s) on the instrament the personis), or the entity
upon bebalf of which the person(s) acted, executed the instrument.

{This awa for officlal notaris] seal)

MAIL TAX STATFMENTS TO FARTY SHOWN ON FOLLOWING LINE; 1F NO PARTY SHOWN, MASL, AS DIRECTED ABOVE

el Addrem City & Suie
QUAD - 952771z - 4730/96

28080,
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EXHIBIT A

That portion of the East half of the Southwest quarter of the Southwest quarter of
Section 11, Township 16 South, Range 24 East, Mount Diablo Base and Meridian, County of
Tulare, State of Califarnia, described as foflows:

Commencing at the Southwest comer of thie East half of the Southwest quarter of the
Southwest quarter of said Section 11 thence northerly along the West line of said East haif,
360.00 feet; thence easterly paraflel with the South line of ssid Bast half, 34.00 feet to the
True point of Beginning; thence continuing casterly parallel with said South fine, 200,00 feet;
thence northerly paraliel with said West lins, 41.00 feet; thence westerly parallel with said
South line, 200.00 feet; thence southerly parallel with ssid West Kne, 41.00 feet to the True

Polnt of Beginning.

QUAD - 95277ig - 571196

e e - ——————— =

T LI EE



Attachment: Part C, No. 2

Map of Service Area & Location of Facilities






Attachment: Part D, No. 5

Rate Structure



Attachment: Part D, No. 6

Project Budget



Attachment: Part D, No. 7

5-year Revenue and Expenditure Projection



SIMPLIFIED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

System Name: Suflewa CiD

Dale; resccs
System ID No.: 3400684
Service Connections: Z38

. MONTHLY

"Eslor mbereaation gnly In shaded eslls AVG RESERVE

UNIT INSTALLED LIFE, ANNUAL  MONTHLY PER
QTY COMPONENT COST cosT YEARS RESERVE RESERVE GCUSTOMER
;|Driied Wel, 6% stesl casing Depth: 80 0 25 0,00 0.00 0.00,
| Drilod W&, 8", sisal casing Dapth: 130 0 25 0.00 0.00 0.00
". Dritted Wall, 12" ghee) casing Depih: 200 0 25 0.00 0.00/ £.00!
JWalhsad Electrical Controls 700 1400, 25 56.00 4,87 0.02
-JSubmersible Pump, 20 HP {1 siandby spare} 9000 0 7, p.00 .00 0.00
2y Submersible Pump, 3 HF 2000 7 7 0,00 0.00 0.00
.| Submersible Pump, & HP 3500/ 0 7 0.00 0.00 0.00
; Bomar Pump Staticn, 25 HP, complete 14000 0 5 .00 0.00 0.00
" |Booater Fump Station Electrical Controls [ [] 5 .00/ 0.00 .00
w Pressure Tank Gallons: - 1.5 1] 10 0.00 0.00 0.00]
Prunma Tank Gallons: _ 1.5 9 10 0.00 0.00, .00
Storage Tank, Plastic Gallons: 0,5 [+ 10 0.00) 0.00 D.00
E | Storage Tank, Redwood Galjons: 1.3 [} 40 0.00 9.0D 0.00
Storage Tank, Redwood Gallong: 1.3 0 40 0.00 0.00 0.00
Storage Tank, Steel Gallons: . 1.2 0 50 0.00 0.0D 0.00
18 Istorage Tank, Stesl Gallons: 1.2 [ 0, 0,00 0.00 .00/
E [Storage Tank, Steel Gallons: 1.2 0 50 0.00 0.00 0.00
Storage Tank, Concrete Gallons: 1.5 0 [T 0,00 0.00 0.00
E Master Meter, 2* 430 0 10 0.00 0.00 0.00
Master Meter, 3" [T 0 10 0.00 0.00 0.00
Josg Maslar Meter, 4" 2500 2500 [ 250.00 20.63 0,09
lorinator w/ Tank & Pump, Col 800 0 10 .00 0,00 0.00
. PIE w/ sand bedifing, 1°_(Entar linear faet for quanmy) 30 0 50 0.00 0.00 9.00
{Fipa w/ sand bedding, 2" (Enter linear feet far quantity) 35 [ i) 0.00 0.00] . 0.00
_[Pipe w/ sand bedding, 3° (Enter iinear feei for quanirty) 40| 0 50 .00 0.00 0.00
Pipe w/ sand bedding, 4" (Enter linear feet for 45| 0 50 0.00 0.00 0.00
Pipe w' sand bedding, 6" (Emer (inear teel for quantity) B0 0 50 0.00 0.00 0.00
Standpipe Hydrant, 1-1/2" 700 0 20 0,00 0.0 0,00
B Standpipe Hydrant, 2.1/2" 900 0 20 0.00/ 0,00 0.00
E Customar Meter w/ Box & Shutoff, Compleis 250 0 20 0.00 0.00 0.00
Distribution Vaive, 2' . 150 [ 10 0.00 0.00 0.00
E Distribution Valve, 3" 260 [ 10 0.00 0.00 0,00,
__|Distribution Valve, 4+ 375 [} 20 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 IDistibution Valve, & BDD 0 20 0.00, 0.00 0.00
AIr & Vacuum Relisf Valys, Typical 375 ] 20 .00 0.00 0.00
TQTALS: $3,900.00 §306.00  §25.50 $0.11
Repart Prepared by (Title): é %’7— 0/ /V Dete:

NOTE: Installed costs are averages, and include all materials and contracted labor and eqt_@manl.




Sultana Community Services District

Existing Long-Term Indebtedness

Water System
Loan #1
a. Type of Indebtedness: Public Facilities Improvement
b. Name and Address of Creditor: USDA Rural Development P.O. Box 200011
St. Louis, MO 63120-0011
c. Term & Purpose of Loan: 40 Years; Public Facilities Improvements
d. Date of Loan: 03/28/78
e, Original Principal: $169,000.00
L. Remaining Balance: $70,720.71
g Annual Repayment Amount: $ 6000
Sewer System
Loan #2;
a. Type of Indebtedness Public Facilities Improvement
b. Name and Address of Creditor:  IJSDA Rural Development P.0.Box 200011 St.
Louis MO 63120-0011
C. Term and Purpose of Loan: 40 Years; Public Facilities Improvements
d Date of Loan; 01/16/84
e. Original Principal: 99,100.00
f Remaining Balance: 60,000.00
g Annual Repayment Amount: 4,000



Sultana Community Services District
10643 Avenue 416
Sultana, CA 93666

February 2, 2010

California Department of Public Health
Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund Environmental Review Unit

Attention: Veronica Malloy
1616 Capitol Avenue, MS 7419
PO Box 997377

Sacramento, CA 95899-7377

Re: Project No. 5400824-002; Conversion from Construction to Planning Application

Dear Ms. Malloy:

The Sultana Community Services District is in the process of completing a planning application
for SDWSREF funds. As part of this process, we are submitting to you the following:

o  Worksheet of CEQA/NEPA Determination
* Copy of documentation for Notice of Exemption

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Breanne Slimick at Self Help Enterprises
559/802-1688. Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Z oA

Breanne Slimick
Enclosures

cc: Tricia Wathen, CDPH District Engineer



Exhibit A



Exhibit B



MONSON DRINKING WATER WELL SAMPLING, JULY 31 2008

Site no. Nitrate, ppm MCL, ppm

1 120 45

2 130 45

3 60 45

4 76 45

5 45 45

6 86 45

7 130 45

8 120 45

9 86 45

10 95 45

11 92 45

12 96 a5

13 120 45
dverage, ppm 97

Sample results in biue were taken 5/16/2008



California Department of Public Health
Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund

Application for Construction Funds
2008

NOTICE TO ALL APPLICANTS
The application'deadline for projects invited is February 27, 2008.
Each applicant must submit three (3) complete applications to:

One (1) application to:

Califormnia Department of Public Health
Drinking Water Field Operations Branch
Visalig District Office

265 W, Bullard Ave.

Fresno, CA 93704

Two (2) applications to:

Safe Drinking Water State Revoiving Fund Program
Division of Drinking Water and Environmental Management
California Department of Public Health

1616 Capltol Avenue, MS 7418

PO Box 997377

Sacramento, CA 95898-77377

Only COMPLETED APPLICATIONS submitted by February 27, 2009, will be
considered for funding.

Cover (4/08)




State of California - Health and Human Services Agency Department of Heelth Services

Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund
Application for Construction Funds

Pre-Application Number:_5400824-001
Priority List Category __G

Part A. General Information

1. Name of Applicant Water System Sultana Community Services District

2. Water System 1D Number 5400824

3. Street Address _ 10843 Avenue 416 Sultana, CA

4. County _ Tulare County

5. Mailing Address ___P.O. Box 168 Sultana, CA 93686

6. Authorized Representative Norman Sch:andal b(.??g! 778-5552 norm schendel@yahoo.com
me, n 3 ross; '

7. Principal Contact Person

8. Project Engineer __Mike Porter, Provost and Pritchard, 130 N. Garden Strest Visalia, CA

93291

(Name and Address)

8. Estimated Amount of Loan Funds Requested $___ 1,160,000

DHS 8585 (4/01) Page 1 of 11



State of California - Health and Human Bervices Agency

Department of Health Services

Part B. Managerial information

1.

2.

Classification of Water System

] Community
[d  Non-transient non-community
[J  Transient non-community

Indicate the-Ownership of the Water System

PUBLIC OWNERSHIP PRIVATE OWNERSHIP
(Provide a copy of fictitious name statement)

Il | Municipatity | Corporation (Provids copy of Articles of
Incorporation)
O County agency O Partnership
M special district [  Incorporated mutual (Provide copy of
Articles of incorporation)
{Mutuals must be Ircorporatsd to be efigible for SRF funding)
|

State agency [ Non-profit organization
(ID No. )
N Irrigation District O Other:

a. Does the Califomnia Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) regulate your system?

Yes [ No

If the answer is yes, please answer 3b and 3c.

b. Have you applied to the CPUC for approval to enter into a loan with the State under the
Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund program?

Yes [] No [] . _
if yes, please provide a copy of your application to the CPUC.

(Note: All systemns regulated by the CPUC must obtain their approval for a loan. You must
immediately apply for their approval once you submit this application.}

c. Please provide a list and a description of all matters relating to your water system that
are currently pending before the CPUC.
N/A

Page 2 of 11

DHS 8585 (4/01)



State of California - Health and Human Services Agency Department of Health Services

4. Name, title and duties of key officers {if more than 3, refer to and attach organization chart
providing this information).

Name Title Principal Duties
Norman Schendel President oversess all aspects of the district
Tom Voss Vice President assumes president duties when absent
Michael Prado Sr. Director translates for Spanish speaking customers

5. Answer the following questions as they periain to this application:

a. Does the agency have the legal authority to enter into a long-term contract (20 years)
with the State of Califernia, such as the Drinking Water State Revolving Fund loan

program?
Yes Noe [

b. Is the agency required to hold an election before entering into this type of a loan
contract with the State of California?

Yes [] No

c¢. Does the agency have the legal authority to levy assessments and charges sufficient to
repay a loan under the Drinking Water Revolving Fund loan program?

Yes M No []

6. Is there any litigation pending relative to the operation of the water system or the proposed

project?
Yes [ ] No
(if yes, attach a description of the litigation, the potentia! costs and status of the
litigation. ).

7. If the applicant has contracted with & private firm or another agency for the operation of the
facility to be financed, name the firm or agency and the term (in years) of the agreement.
Attach a copy of this agreement. Not Applicable

8. If the applicant leases land or major water system facilities, describe the terms of the lease
or attach a copy of the lease agreement. (Note: If a iease is critical to the location or
operation of proposed project facilities, the term of the lease must be equal to the loan
repayment period.) Not Applicable

DHS 8585 (4/01) Page 3 of 11



State of California - Health and Human Services Agency Department of Health Services

9. Describe the nature of the water rights applicable to your water source.

The Sultana Community Services District pumps water from an unadjudicated ground
water basin. Attached are deeds to property where well sites are located. See TMF attachment C.

PartC. Technical Information

1. Describe the problem to be addressed by this project:

The Sultana Community Services District serves the small community of Sultana with drinking
water. The District currently has two operable water wells. One of these wells, Well #2, exceeds
the Maximum Contaminant level (MCL) for DBCP. The last two test resuits from this well were 0.56
and 0.50 ppb both over twice the Maximum Contaminant Level for this pesticide.

2. Briefly describe the proposed project to be constructed:

The Proposed proiect is o drill a new well in the community of Sultana that will produce water

of contaminants. Currently the community has one working well that produces clean and safe

drinking water. The backug well needs to be repiaced because it has tested positive for DBCP and
does not provide enough water at peak demand time.

3. Describe the existing service area served by the water system and provide a map of the
existing service area and the location of the water system facillties.

Suyltana is located in northern Tulare County on Avenue 418 between Roads 103 and 108. The

majority of the town is located north of Avenue 416.

DHS 8585 (4/01) Pagc 4 of 11



State of California - Health and Human Services Agency Depatrtment of Health Services

4, Current population served by the water system _ 880

5. Current number of active service connections __ 203

8. Attach an Engineering Report that includes the following elements:

Analysis of alternative solutions

Feasibility of consolidation (if system serves Jess than 10,000 persons)
Description of selected project altsmative

Anticipated benefits (e.g. water quality improvements) of the project
Conceptlual project design

Analysis of projected growth

Identification of any ineligible costs to be included in the project

Cost breakdown of project

Useful life of the major project components

Proposed design and construction schedule

ol L RS - T-E- X"

7. Environmental Documentation

Is the applicant or any other public agency acting as lead agency for the preparation of
environmental documents pursuant to the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) for this

project? O Yes No

if "NO", please complete and attach a copy of the &L
i en Fotin:No, ackitorel gnyirome el &

If “YES®, please attach a copy of any of the following listed documents that are currently
available:

Negative Declaration/Initial Study
Environmental Impact Report

Resolution making CEQA findings

0 I

Notice of Determination filed with Stgte
" Clearinghouse

If the project has been determined to be exempt, please complets and attach a copy of the

“SDWSRF Environmentai Information Form for CEQA Exemptions”.

Note: All CEQA environmental documents must be circulated through the State Clearinghouse. In
addition, to meet "NEPA-like” requireménts for federal equivalency funding, environmental
documentation must include an environmental evaluation of project altsmatives, cultural resources
information for compliance with the National Historic Preservation Act, priority pollutant annual
emissions esfimates for compliance with the Federal Clean Air Act, and biologicai resources
information for compliance with the Federal Endangered Species Act. Six copies of the
environmental document are needed to complete the NEPA-Like review.

.

DHS 8585 (4/01) Page Sof 11



State of California - Health and Human Services Agency Department of Health Services

if any environmental documentation has not been completed or finalized, please attach a

completed “Schedule of Dates for Compliance with CEQA and NEPA-Like Requirements”.

Part D. Financial Information

1. Average current monthly residential water bilt $ 23.45

2. Average projected increase to the monthly residential water bill as a result of this funding
request.
$_ 14.00

3. Average projecied monthly residential water bill $_ 3745
4, Attach the water systems’ water rate structure covering each of the last three years
{including commercial and industrial users.)

5. Estimated project Costs

i e v Ty ey Bl T e e A e

COECHRS T S meeunzan MY T 3

0 i 3 K ; £ i
oyt B R O Lk el B 2t

o
o

$ £
A. Construction Costs 1,010,000
B. Engineering Costs
C. Other Costs
D. Equipment Costs

E. Land Acquisition

F. Contingencies : 150,000
Totst Funding Requicoments | =~

1,1_@_9&@ .

8. Source of other funds
L A I T L B

Total Funding From

All Sources :
Please nots that the “T

otal Funding Reguirements® and the Totaf Funding From All Sources” shouid equal.

DHS 8585 (4/01) Prge 60f 11



State of California - Health and Human Services Agency Department of Health Services

7. identify and describe the dedicated revenue source to be used for loan repayment
User Fees
8. {a) Identify and describe the security you are proposing to use for a loan?

Promissory Note

if you are proposing to use property (land), ybu must answer questions 8b, ¢, and d.

{b) Is the land you are propoging to use currently pledged as security on other debt?

Yes __ no If you answered yes, please list the name(s) of the
persong(s)/entity to whom the property is pledged as security, their address, and the
current balance of the loan being secured. N/A

10.

(c) What is the assessed value of the property?

(d) What is the market value of the property? How was this determined?

Attach 3 years of financial statements or tax returns for your entity.
Please see financial attachment at D-9

Provide the following information for all existing long-term indebtedness
Please see attachment D-10

Type of indebtedness -
Name and address of creditor
Tertn and purpose of loan
Date of the loan

Original principal

Remaining balancs

Annual repayment amount
Security pledged for the debt

FTomo0e oD

DHS 8585 (4/61) Page 7 of 11



State of California - Health and Human Services Agency Department of Health Services

11.  List all cash reserved and planned uses of those reserves

CERTIFICATION

i hereby oemfy that | am the authorized representative of this public water system and that the informetion
provided in this application and supporﬁng information is accuraie to the best of my knowledge.

A=A 7-0F

Date

ignature

" Norman Schendel
Name

Board President
Title

DHS 8585 (4/01) Page 8of 11



State of California - Health and Human Services Agency Department of Health Services

Part E. Federal Cross-Cutting Requirements

Federal “Cross-Cutting Requirements” are those provisions in federal taw which "apply by their
own terms” to projects and activities receiving federal financial assistance. In order to enter into a
Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund loan agreement with the Department of Health Services
each water system determined by DHS to be subject to these requirements, is required to certify
that they are in compliance with each of the following federal regulatory requirements. If a funding
offer is made to an applicant, the funding offer will state whether Federal Cross-Cutting
Requirements will apply.

Environmental Authorities

1.

o O N O O A 0N

N = 4
N 2 DB

13.

Archeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1974, Pub. L. 86-523, as amended
Clean Air Act, Pub. L. 84-159, as amended

Coastal Barrier Resources Act, Pub. L. 97-348, as amended

Coastal Zone Management Act, Pub. L. 92-583, as amended

Endangered Species Act, Pub. L. 93-205, as amended

Environmental Justice, Executive Order 12898

Floodplain Management, Executive Crder 11988 as amended by Executive Order 12148
Protection of Wetlands, Executive Order 11980

Farmland Protection Policy Act, Pub. L. 87-98

Fish and Wildlife Protection Coordination Act, Pub L. 85-624, as amended
National Historic Preservation Act of 1966. Pub. L. 83-665, as amended

Safe Drinking Water Act, Pub. L. 93-523, as amended

Wild and Scenic Rivers Act, Pub. L. 90-542, as amended

Economic and Miscelianeous Authorities

1.
2.

Demonstration Cities and Metropolitan Development Act of 1966 PL 89-754, as amended

Procurement Prohibitions under Section 306 of the Clean Air Act and Section 508 of the
Clean Water Act, including Executive Order 11738 Administration of the Clean Air Act and
the Federal Water Pollution Control Act with Respect to Federa! Contracts, Grants and
Loans

Uniform Relocation and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act, Pub. L. 91-846, as amended

Debarment and Suspension, Executive Order 12549

DHS 8585 (4/01) Page 2 of 11



State of California - Health and Human Services Agency

Department of Health Services

Soclal Policy Authorities

1.
2,
3.

Age Discrimination Act of 1875, Pub. L. 84-135

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Pub. L. 88-352

Section 13 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972, Pub. L 82-5200
{the Clean Water Act)

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Pub. L. 83-112 (including Executive Orders
11914 and 11250)

Equal Employment Opportunity, Executive Order 11246
Women and Minority Business Enterprise, Executive Orders 11625, 12138 and 12432

Section 129 of the Small Business Administration Reauthorization and Amendment Act of
1888, Pub. L. 100-580

Page 10 0f 11
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State of California - Heelth and Human Services Agency

PART F. ATTACHMENTS TO APPLICATION

Following is a list of documents, reports and other information, which is necessary to process this
application. Not all the information list below is required for all water systems. Please review the
funding application carefully. If you are not sure if the requested information applies to your
water system please contact your district engineer. Incomplete applications

will not be processed until all required information has been provided to the district.

To assist us in timely reviewing your application, please make sure your water system name and
the pre-application number is on every attachment. Please label the attachment with the number of
the application section which requests the information (i.e. “Part A. No 8”).

Attachments:
a) Part A No. 6
b) Part A No 3

c) Part B. No, 7.

d) PartB. No. &
e} PartB. No. 9.
f) Part B. No. 10

g) Part C. No 3

h) Part C. No. 6.
i) Part C. No. &
) Part D_No .4
k) 'a No. &
) Part D No. 9
m) TMF

DHS 8585 (4/01)

A resclution or resolutions from the water system's goveming body
providing the following (as applicable):

= Resolution designating the authorized representative and authorizing that

individual to apply for a SDWSRF loan (alf systems)

»  Resolution or ordinance dedk:ating repayment source

(not required at time of application will be required prior fo execution of loan egreeme)

Copy of application to the Public Utilitiss Commigsion (investor owned only)

{not required at fime of application will be required prior to issuance of joan agreament)

Description of pending litigation, cument status and the potential costs
Agreement for operation of facility

Leass of land or major water sysiem facilities

Water rights documentation

Map of service area and location of water system facilities,

Engineering Report

Plan and schedule for CEQA compliance

Water system rate structure for last three years include a description of the
caleulation for the average hougshold water rate

Three years of financiel statements or tax returns for the water system
Description of all long-term indebtedness
TMF Capacity Assessment Form Submitted

Page 11 of 11

Department of Health Services



State of California - Health and Humean Services Agency Department of Health Services

PartE. Federal Cross-Cutting Requirements

Federal "Cross-Cutting Requirements® are those provisions in federal law which “apply by their
own terms” to projects and activities receiving federal financial assistance. In order fo enter intc a
Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund loan agreement with the Department of Health Services
sach water system determined by DHS to be subject to these requirements, is required to certify
that they are in compliance with each of the following federal regulatory requirements. If a funding
offer is made to an applicant, the funding offer will state whether Federal Cross-Cutting

Requirements will apply.

Environmental Authorities

1. Archeological and Historic Preservation Act of 1874, Pub. L. 86-523, as amended
2 Clean Air Act, Pub. L. 84-159, as amended

3. Coastal Barrier Resources Act, Pub. L. 97-348, as amended

4

Coastal Zone Management Act, Pub. L. 92-583, as amended

5 Endangered Species Act, Pub. L. 93-205, as amended

B: Environmental Justice, Executive Order 12888

7. Floodplain Management, Executive Order 11988 as amended by Executive Order 12148
8. Protection of Wetlands, Executive Order 11880

g Farmland Protection Policy Act, Pub. L. 97-88

10.  Fish and Wildlife Protection Coordination Act, Pub.L. 85-624, as amended
11.  National Historic Preservation Act of 1966. Pub. L. 89-685, as amended

12.  Safe Drinking Water Act, Pub. L. 83-523, as amended

13.  Wild and Scenic Rivers Act, Pub. L. 90-542, as amended

Economic and Miscellaneous Authorities

1. Demonstration Cities and Metropolitan Development Act of 1966 PL 88-754, as amended
2. Procurement Prohibitions under Section 306 of the Clean Air Act and Section 508 of the

Clean Water Act, including Executive Order 11738 Administration of the Clean Air Act and
the Federal Water Pollution Control Act with Respect to Federal Contracts, Grants and

Loans
3. Uniform Relocation and Real Property Acquisition Policies Act, Pub. L. 91-646, as amended

4. Debarment and Suspension, Executive Order 12548

DHS 8585 (4/01) Page 9of 11



State of California - Health and Human Services Agency Department of Health Services

Social Policy Authorities

1.
2.
3.

Age Discrimination Act of 1975, Pub. L. 84-135
Title Vi of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Pub. L. 88-352

Section 13 of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act Amendments of 1972, Pub. L 92-5200
(the Clean Watsr Act)

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Pub. L. 93-112 (including Executive Orders
11914 and 11250)

Equal Employment Opportunity, Executive Order 11246
Women and Minority Business Enterprise, Executive Orders 11625, 12138 and 12432

Section 129 of the Small Business Administration Reauthorization and Amendment Act of
1988, Pub. L. 100-580

DHS 8585 (4/01) Page 10 0f 11



State of California - Health and Human Services Agency Department of Health Services

PART F. ATTACHMENTS TO APPLICATION

Following is a list of documents, reports and other information, which is necessary to process this
application. -Not all the information list below is required for all water sysiems. Please review the
funding application carefully. If you are not sure if the requested information applies to your

water system please contact your district engineer.  Incomplete applications
will not be processed until all required information has been provided to the district.

To assist us in timely reviewing your application, piease make sure your water system name and
the pre-application number is on every attachment. Please label the attachment with the number of
the application section which requests the information (i.e. “Part A. No B").

Attachments:

a) Parl A, _No. 6 A resclution or resolutions from the water system's goveming body
providing the following (as applicabie).

s Resolution designating the authorized representative and authorizing that
individuad to apply for a SDWSRF loan (all sysiems)

¢ Resolution or ordinance dedicating repayment source
{not raqmmd at ime of application will be required pricr fo execution of foan agreemsni)

Copy of application to the Public Utilities Commission (investor owned only)

b) Pari A _No 3
(not required at time of appfication will be required prior fo issuance of loan agreement)

c) PartB No, 7. Description of pending ltigation, current status and the potential costs
d) PartB. No. 6. Agreement for aperation of facility
e} PantB. No. 9. Lease of land or mejor water system facilities
] Part B, No. 10 Water rights documentiation
i Bl.ae3 Map of service area and location of water system facilities.
B PG NS Engineering Report
i) Part C. No. 8 Flan and schedule for CEQA compliance
i Part D, No .4 Water system rate structure for last three yesrs include a description of the -
calculation for the average househoid water rata
¥ PartD. No. 8 Three years of financial statements or tax retums for the water system
[} PantDNp. 8 Desgcription of alf long-term indebtedness
m) TMF TMF Capacily Assessment Form Submitted
Pege 11 of 11

DHS 8585 (4/01)



Application Attachment

Part B, No. 9
Water Rights



Application Attachment

Part C, No. 3
Map of the Water System

Please see map attached to Preliminary Engineering Report
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CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
SCHEDULE OF DATES

FOR COMPLIANCE WITH CEQA & “NEPA-LIKE” REQUIREMENTS
(To be completed by the SDWSRF applicant or CEQA Lead Agency)

Applicant Sultana Community Services District SDWSREF Sys # __5400824 Project # _5400824-001

ENVIRONMENTAL MILESTONE ENVIRONMENTAL DOCUMENT STATUS
_ (Enter dates under appropriate document)
Reguirement EIR Neg. Dec. | CEQA Other | (Check if
Exempt Done)
1. Submit Notice of Preparation of EIR to o not not not ]
State Clearinghouss (SCH)' applicable | applicable | applicable
2. Circulate Draft BIR or Pr:zrposed Negative / / not / /
Declaration through SCH 9/30/09 | applicable
3. Submit Environ Documents to CDPH for / / / / / / |
Federal Coordination’ equivalency only 5/30/09
4, Provide Public Hearing® equivalency only / / ?i‘;:b l ﬁ:;b l / / 1
applicable | applicable
5. Submit Cultural Resources Information to // // / / |
CDPH® equivalency only ’ 9/30/09
6. Certify/adopt Documents & make CEQA / / not / / L]
ings® 11/30/09 | applicable
7. File a Notice of Determination” or £J
Exemption® . // 12/31/09 // /!

Note: By signing below the applicant understands that fallure to reach environmental milestones agreed to in this schedule
may result In the SRF applicatior Dinig typussegjpy the current application cycle.

Date

Applicant Signatre /\ 4

Norman Schendel 559-779-5552

Phone

Title __Board President

Name,

California Department of Public Health
SDWSRF - DDWEM

Envirenmental Review Unit

1616 Capitol Avenue, MS 7418

P.C. Box 997377, Sacremento, CA 95899-7377
(916) 449-5600 Fax {(916) 449-5656

1 Enter the date for submitting the Notice of Preparation to SCH (P.O. Box 3044, Sacramento, CA 95812-3044).
2 Enter the date for starting SCH review. Submit the Notice of Completion and fifteen (15) copies of the document to SCH.

3 Ror equivelency projects, enter the date for submitting six (6) copies of the environmental documents to CDPH.

4 For equivalency projects, enter the date for holding a public hearing for commeants on the Draft EIR. Send CDPH the Notice.

5 For equivalency projects, enter the date for submitting the cultural resources documents to CDPH.

§ Bnter the date for making CEQA findings, certifying/adopting the CEQA document and mitigation monitoring plan and
approving the project. Submit a resolution or similar document, all certified or adopted documents, and comments and responses
to CDPH. -

7 Bnter the date for filing the Notice of Determination with the County Clerk and SCH (address under footnote 1).

% Enter the date for filing the Notice of Exemption filed with the County Clerk afier the project was approved.

Updated July 2007



Application Attachment

Part D, Nos. 1-3
Projected Monthly Water Bill Calculations



Sultana Community Services District

Part D, Nos. 1-3

Increase to Water Rates as a Result of this Funding Request

1. Average current residential water biill: $23.45
2. Average projected increase to monthly residential biil: 14.00

Total project cost: $ 1,160,000
Loan term: 30 years

|

Annual loan payment:S_ 38,667
12 months

:

Monthly payment: S 3,222
# EDU's: 236

Monthly loan payment
per user: $14.00

3. Average projected monthly residentfal water bill:

$23.45 current
+14.00 additional payment

$37.45



Application Attachment

Part D, No. 5
Rate Structure, Past Three Years



Sultana Community Services District

Water Rates 2002-Present

1 APT Multipie Apartments $16.84
1CM1  Commercial $102.29
1CM4 Commercial $57.15
1CM5 Commercial $46.92
1CM 6 Commercial $89.15
1CoM Commercial Industrial 533.70
1FFpP Fiat Fee Park $8.42
1LMH  Large Maobile Home $23.45
1 MIN Vacant Minimum $7.22
1 MX2 TRI+SFD $39,70
1 MX6 Ledbetter $46.92
1pP01 Post Office $33.70
1 SFD Sl\_gle Family Dwelling $23.45
1TRL Small Mobile Home $16.84




Application Attachment

Part D, No. 9
Financial Statements



SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
SULTANA, CALIFORNIA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
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Septembar 3, 2008

Board of Directors
Sultana Community Services District
Sultana, California

Independent Auditor'’s Beport

1 have audited the combined financial statements of Sultana Community Services
District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2008, am listed in the table of
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the District’s
management. My responsibility is to exprees an opinion on theee financial

statements based upon my audit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards genarally accepted in
the United states of America and the Stats Controller’s Minimum Audit
Regquirements for Californisa Special Districts. Thoee standards require that X
plan and performs the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit .includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and digclosures in
the financial statements., An audit also includes asgessing ths accounting
principles. used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that my sudit
provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the combined financial statements referred to above pressnt
fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Sultana Community
SBervices District as of June 30, 2008, and the results of its operations and its
cash flows for the yemr then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America and state ragulations

governing special districts.

The Sultana Community Services District has not presanted an MD&A (Management’s

Discussion and Analysie) that accounting principles generally accepted in the
although not

United States of America has determiped is nacessary to supplement,
raquired to be part of, the combined financlal statenents.

St AV

Certified Public Accountant



SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES PISTRICT

COMBINED BTATEMENT OF KEY ASSETS

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash
Acoounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Properiy, Plant and
Equipmant
Accumulated Depreciation

Net Property, Plant,
and Equipment

Other Assets
Advances to Other
Activities

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIRS

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Current Portion of

Long—-Term Debt

Total Current
Liabilitien

.Long~Term Debt (Net of
Current Portion)

Other Liabilities
Advances from Other
Activities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Invested in cCapita) Aemets,
Ket of Related Debt
Restricted for Long-Term Debt
Unrestricted

TOTRL NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2008
Totale _
June 30,

Hater Sewer oC 2007
$ 23,194 65,841 s 89,035 s 85,490
8,223 . 20,356 17,946
31,417 77.974 109,391 103,436
824,009 1,070,084 1,894,083 1,894,093
—{(475,428) __ (7}9,435) {1.185,863) )
348,581 59 9 708,230 155,667
28,309 28,309 21,54%
408,307 437,623 845,930 880,652
9,088 10,598 19,686 11,705
6,000 3,000 9,000 9,000
15,088 13,598 28,686 20,705
70,721 60,000 130,721 139,721
28,309 28,309 21,549
— 85,809 __ 101,907 —.187.716 __ 181,978
271,860 296,649 568,509 606,946
6,410 6,790 13,200 13,200
K 76,505 78,531
8,322,498 3 71 ] ggs,g;g 5 _ 698,677

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, RXPENSES, AND

Operating Revenues
Charges for Services

Total Operating
Revenues

Operating Expenses

—8alaries and Benefits

- Insurance

-~ Repairs and Maintenance

=~ Profeasional and

: Specialized Services
Utilities

- Dapreciation

. Other

Iotal Operating
Expenses

NET OPERATING INCOME {LOSS)

Hon-Operating Revenues
Taxes
Interest

Total Non—Operating
Revenues

Non~Operating Expenses
Interest

CHRANGE IN NET ASSETS

TOTAL NET ASSETS -
BEGINNING OF YEAR

TOTAL NET ASSETS ~
END OF YERR

§_ 55,760
~—55,760

6,296
4,069
17,420
7,091

~17,419
r 23’420

3,986

(22,740)
345,238
5,322,498

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

4] 008
Totals
June 30,
—Sewer = __ 2008 __ 2007
£ 82,263 5 138,023 § 141,733
82,263 138,023 141,733
6,256 12,592 13,754
4,069 8,138 10,526
18,348 35,768 29,875
36,218 43,309 39,147
e,014 26,433 25,174
24,017 47,437 47,437
— 4,703 9,406 __ 8,844
—102,.665 183,083 __3174,757
—120,402) __(45,060) __(33,024)
4,150 8,300 7,666
1,754 - 3,508 ___ 3,336
5,904 11,808 11,002
—3.425 ___ 7,211 ____ 7,636
{17,723) {40,463} {29,658)
353,439 698,677 728, 3

5,335,716 $ 658,214 $ 698,677

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR_THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2008
Totals
June 30,
~Mater —_  Sewer _2008 2007
Cagh Plows from Operating
Activities ‘
Cash Received from Customere § 54,745 § 80,868 5 135,613 $ 143,048
Cash Payments for Goods and
Services (46,175) (68, 5898) (115,073)  {112,587)
Cash Payments for Employee
Services and Benefits —16,296) _ _ (6.296) _ ({12,592) __ (13,754)

Net Cash Provided (Used) by

Operating Activities 2:274 5,674 7,948 16,704
Cash Flows from Non—Capital

Financing Activities

Tax Receipts —4,150 __ 4,250 __ 8,300 ___ 7,666
Nat Cash Provided {Used) by Non-

Capital Financing Activities 4,150 ___ 4,150 8,300 — 7,668
Cash Flowes from Capital and

Related Financing Activities

Principal Payments {6,000) (3,000) (9,000) (8,000)
Intersst Payments {3,9886) {3,225) (7,211) {7,636)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by

Capital and Related Financing

Activities —1(9,986) __ (6,225) __(16.,211) _ [15,636)
Cash Flows From Investing

Activities

Receipt of Interest . 1,754 1,754 3,508 3,336
Net Cash Provided (Used) by

Investing Activitiea 1,754 1,754 3,508 3,336
BET IRCREASE (DECREASE)

IN CASH (1,808) 5,353 3,545 12,070
CASH ~ BEGINRNING OF YEAR 32,010 53,480 85,490 73,420
Transfers Between Activities {7,008) 7.008 _

CASH - END OF YEAR $_23,194 & §5,841 § 89,035 5 85,490

Bee accompanying notes to financial statements.

4
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SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Reconciliation of Operating
Income {Lomm) to Net Cash
Provided by (Used In)
Operating Activities

Operating Income (Loos)

Adjustments to Reconcile Net
Cash to Operations
Depreciation
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Payable

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

{Continued)
Totals
June 30,
—Rater ——Wer 2008 2007

§(24,658) §(20,402) § (45,060) § (33,024)

23,420 24,017 47,437 47,437
(1,015) (1,395) (2,410) (1,393)
— 3,454 __.1.%81 ____3.084

£..2,214 5.5,614 i..7.248 516,04

5



NOTE 1:

SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2008

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

A. Basis of Accounting - The Digtrict follows the acecrual basis

method of accounting.

B. Budget - The budget is prepared on the accrual basis with no

provision for deprecation,

C. Cash and Investments - At June 30, 2008, the District’'s cash

balances are zg follows:
Cash on Hand
Cash in Bank
Cash in County Tresasury

Total

All Cash in Bank was federally insured.

5 100
575

—£2,960
£.82,035

D. Fixed Assets - Fixed agsets are stated at cost. Malintenance and
repairs are charged to exXpanses as incurred, while improvements

are capitalized. Deprecation im compa
method with the estimated upeful live

from 35-40 years.
E. Use of Estimates - The preparation of

ted on the etraight-line
8 of the ausets ranging

financial statemente in

conformity with Accounting principles generally acocepted in the
United States of america requires managsment to make estimates

and assumptions that affect certain

reported amounts and

disclcsures, Accordingly, actual results could differ from

those estimates.

F. Compensated Absences - The Dietrict does not allow for the
accumulation of vacation or mick pay benefits.

G. Pension and Postemployment Benefits - The District does not have

any rxetirement plan or provide any postemployment benefite for
its smployee and, accordingly, it hae¢ no unfunded liabilities of

this nature.

H. Insurance and Risk Financing -~ The District protects itself from
risk of loss through participation in the Special pistrict Risk

Management Authority. The District

retaine risk of loss,

depending on type of occurrence, of up to §2,000. Coverage in

effect at Juns 30, 2008 is as follows:
O agqges

Propert
n:&u{y

Errors and Omigsions
Enployea Dishonesty
Worker's Compensation

amount of Coverage

$1,241,801
2,500,000
2,500,000
400,000
Per State Law



KOTE 33

SULTANA COMNUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FPINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2008

The following is a summary of changes in fixed easzsets for the ymar
ended June 30, 2008:

Land

Watar System
Sewer System
Capacity Rights

Balance Balance
July 1, June 30,
Additions Deletions ___2008 _
s 4,331 s s -} 4,331
819,678 819,678
970,660 970,660
—_—D9,424 95,424

£1.894099 £ . & 51,894,003

The following is a statement of changss in long—term dsbt:

¥atar

Balance Balance

July 1, Issued or Repaid or June 30,
Aequired —Sold -—2008

£.82.721 | I £.5,900 £.26,721

The bonde are payable to U.S5.D.A.

issued in 1977 for improvements to the water system.

Rural Development. They were

The following is & eummary ax of June 30, 2008,
service requirements as they relate to the bonds:

Fismcal Year Ending
—Juyne 30

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
Five Years Ending
Juna 30, 2018

Total

of future dabt

—_Bonds Intersst ~Total
§ 6,000 5 3,686 § 9,686
6,000 - 3,386 9,386
7,000 3,061 10,081
7,000 ‘2,711 9,711
7,000 2,361 9,381
43,721 — 5,687 48,408
5.28.721 520,892 §.97,613

The annual interest rate is 5.0% with a final payment due in December

of 2017.



%

NOTE 3:

SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2008
{Continued)
Seyer
Balance Balance
July 1, Issuved or Repaid or June 30,
—a007 Acquired —Sold ~—£008 __
£.56,000 I £.3.000 563,000

The bonde are payable to U.S.D.A. Rural Development. They were
issued in 1984 for the constructicn of the sewer pystem.

The following is a summary as of June 30, 2008, of future debt
service requirements as they relate to the bonds:

Fiscal Year Ending
&

—_—dune 30 — Bondg Interest —Zotal
200% $ 3,000 § 3,075 $ 6,078
2010 3,000 2,925 5,928
2011 3,000 2,775 5,775
2012 3,000 2,625 5,625
2013 3,000 2,475 5,475

Five Years Ending
June 30, 2018 19,000 9,725 28,725
Thereafter —29,000 —4.475 33,475
Total £_63,000 §28,075 £.51,075

The annual interest rate is 5.0% with a final payment due in the year
2024.



SULTANA COMMUNITY SBERVICES DISTRICT
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Cartifind Public Acocountant ¢ 4200 Wast Andaews ¢ Fresno,
Phon 550) 2788122

Seaptember 5, 2007

Board of Directors
Sultana Community Services District

Sultana, Caljifornia

Indepandent Auditor's Report
al statements of Sultana Community Sexvices

I have audited the combined financi ‘
District, as of snd for the yvear snded June 30, 2007, as listed in the table of
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of the District’s

managsment. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based upon my andit.

I conducted my audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in
the sState Controller's Ninimum Audit

the United States of America and
Rsguirements for California Special Districts. Those standards require that I
to obtain reasonablas assurance about whether the

plan and perform the audit
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes

examining, en a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosurss in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates nade by managsment, as well ag
svaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit

provides a reascnable basis for my opinion.

In ‘my opinion, thes combined financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in sll material respects, the financial position of Sultana Community
Services District as of June 30, 2007, and the results of its operations and ite

n conformity with accounting principles

cash flows for the year then ended i
in the United States of America and state xregulaticns

ccepted
governing special districts.

The Sultana Community Services District has not presented an MD&A (Management '
Discussicn and Analysis) that accounting principles generally accepted in the
United Btates of America has determined is nacessary € supplement, although not
required to be part of, _the combined financial statements.

Rickel
Cartified Public Accountant



SULTANA COMMUNITY S8ERVICES DISTRICT

COMBINED SBTATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

ABSETE
Current Assets
Cash .
Acocounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

Fixed Resets
Property, Plant and
Eguipment
Accunulated Depreciation

. Het Property, Plant,
and Equipment

Other Asmetg
Advances to Other
Activitieg

TOTAL ASSETS

LIRBILITIES

Current Liabilitieg
Accounts Payable
Current Portion of

Long~-Term Dabt

Total Current
Ligbilities

Long~Texm Debt (Net of
Current Portion)

Other Liabilities
Advances from Other
Activities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets,
Net of Related Dabt
Restricted for Long-Term Debt
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2007

Water

$§ 32,010

824,008

—(452,008)

$§ 53,480

— 59,615

1,070,085
}

~—383,667

June 30,

—2006

§ 85,490 s 73,420
— 10,2353 1

— 95,743 __ 84,985

1,894,083

1,894,093
) )

289,279
6,410

£.342,395

94,693

317,667
6,780

26,132
£on248,589

See accampanying notes to financial statements.

2

9,333




S8ULTANR CUMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

13

Operating Revenues
Charges for Bsrvices

Total t
B Operating

Operat enses
5.1“1?2,3:’,;5 Benefite

Insurance
Repairs and Maintenance
Professional and

cialized Services
Btilicies

Depreciation

Other

Total Operating
Expenses

NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSBE)
Non-Oparating Revenues
Taxes
Interesat

Total Non—Operating
Revenues

Nopn=Operating Expenses
Interest

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

TOTAL MET ASEETS -
BEGINNING OF YEAR

TOTAL HET ASSETS —
END OF YEAR

6,877
5,263
15,868

4,394
15,889
23,420

4,422

6,877
5,263
15,379

36,126
8,585
24,017

3,833

(17,620)
—360,015
£-342,335

(13,431)
362,020
5,340,589

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

13,754
10,526
31,247

40,520
25,174
47,437

(34.417)

7,666
?—um

—14.002
— 1]

(31,051)
—~182,035
£.690,208¢

1,106

——ide 167
—8.011

(23,457)
—145.492
£.122,035
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SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

June 30,
Water Sewer 2007 2006
Cash Flows from Operating

Activities

Cash Received from Customers § 58,728 § 85,669 § 144,397 $ 142,184

Cash Payments for Goods and

Services {46,019) {67,920) {113,939) (105, 384}

Cash Paynenta for Empioyee

Services and Senefits —16.877) ___(6,877) _ (13,754) —111.0854)
Net Cash Provided {(Used) by

Operating Activities 2,832 ___10.872 16,704 24,906
Cash Flowe from Non-Capital

Finaneing Activities

Tax Raceipts —3.833 _ 3,833 ___ 7,666 et 106
Net Cash Provided {Usad) by Non-

Capital Financing Activities 3,833 3,833 7,666 2:106
Casgh Flows from Capital and
Related FPinancing Activities

Principal Payments (6,000) {2,000) {&,000) {7,000}

Interest Payments {4,286) {3,350) 7 8) )
Net Cash Provided (Used) by

Capital and Related Financing ,

Activities ~-110,286) __ 15,350) __(1%,636) —{15,013)
Cash - Flows PFrom Investing

Activities

Recaipt of Interest 1,668 1.668 3,336 2,061
Net Cash Provided (Used) by

Investing Activities . 1,668 1.668 3,336 2,061
NET INCREASE {DECREASE) .

IN CASH 1,047 11,023 12,070 13,062
CASH -~ BEGINNING OF YEAR 33,564 39,856 73,420 60,358
Transfers Between Activities {2,601) 2.60]1
CASH - END OF YEAR N 32!ng g;_ggéggg 5 85,490 $__13.420

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
4



SULTANR CONMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COMBINED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

{Continued)
IotRig
June 30, .
—Mater = __ Sewer 2007 2006
Reconciliation of Operating
Income (Losg) to Net Cash
Provided by {Used In)
Oparating Activities
Operating Income (Loss) $ {18,835) § (15,5B2) § (34,417) § (18,613)
Adjustments to Reconcile Net
Cash to Operations
Depraciation 23,420 24,017 47,437 47,437
Account®s Receivable 730 582 1,312 209
Acoounts Payable — 517 ___ 1,885 ___2.372 . ___ {4,137)

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES S.-:832 5. 00872 5. 16704 £..24,906

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
5



NOTE 1:

SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

ROTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2007

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies:

A. Basis of Accounting - The District follows the acerual basis

method of accounting.

B. Budget - The budget is pPrepared on the accrual basis with no

provision for deprecation.

C. Cash and Investments - At June 30, 2007, the District’sg cash

baleances are as follows:
Cash on ‘Hand
Cash in Bank
Cash in County Treasury

Total

All Cash in Bank was federally insured.

5 100
975

—84.415
£.85,490

D. Pired Assets - Fixed assets are atated at cost. Maintenance and
xepairs are charged to expenses ag incurred, while improvements

ara capitalized. Dcmuatl.on is
method with the est
from 35-40 years.

E. Use of Estimates - The Praparation of

ted useful live

ted on the straight-line
& of.the assets ranging

financial statements in

conformity with accounting principles generally acoepted in the

United States of America requires

and assunptions that affect certain

to make estimates
amounts and

disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from

those estimates.

F. Compensated Absences - The District doas not allow for the
accumulation of vacation or sick pay benefits.

G. Pension and Postemployrent Benefite ~ The District does not have
any retirement plan or provide postempleywent benefits for
its ewployse and, accordingly, it has no unfunded liabilities of

this nature.

H. Insurance and Risk Financing - The District protects itself from
risk of losa through participation -in the Special Dietrict Risk

Auvthority. The District

retaing risgk of loas,

depending on typs of occurrence, of up to §2,000. Coaverage in

effect at June 30,_ 2007 is as follows:
Zype of Coverage

Proparty
Liability

Brrors and Omissiong
Employee Dishoneaty
Worker's Compensction

Amount of Coverage

81,241,801
2,500,000
2,500,000

£00,000

Par State Law
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SULTANA COMMURIYY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES 7O FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30. 2007

NOTE 2t The following is a summary of changes in fixed assets for the year
ended June 30, 2007:

Balance Balance

July 1, June 30,
additions Deletions ._2007
Land -4 4,331 [ -3 5 4,331
Water System 819,678 819,678
Sewar System 970,660 970,660
capacity Rights 99,424 895,424

£,894,008 £ . S 84,824,093

NOTE 3: The following is a statemsnt of changes in long-term debt:

Hater

Balance Balance
July 1, Issuad or Repaid or June 30,
— 2008 Acquired 0l —2007 _
3.588.72) - £.6:000 £.82.72)

The bonds are payable to U.S.D.A. Rural Development. They were
imsued in 1977 for improvements to the water system.

The following is a summary as of Juns 30, 2007, of future debt
service reguirements as they relate to the bonds:

Piscal Year Ending
—une 30 —Boode Jotexegt —Total
2008 § 6,000 $ 3,986 § 9,986
2009 6,000 3,686 9,686
2010 6,000 3,386 9,386
2011 7.000 3,061 10,061
2012 7,000 2,711 9,711
Five Years Ending
June 30, 2017 41,000 7,805 48,805
Thereafter —__9,721 - 243 9,064
Total 882,721 524,878 £107,599

The annual interest rate is 5.0% with a final payment due in the ysar
2017.



NOTE 3:

SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES TO PINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2007
{Continued)
Bower
Balance Balance
July 1, Issued or Repaid or June 30,
— 2006 Acouired —Sold —2007
£.58,000 - S— £.2.000 £.66,000

The bonds are payable to U.8.D.A. Rural Development.
issued in 1964 for the construction of the saewer system.

The following is a summary as of June 30, 2007, of future debt

eervice requirements as they relate te the bonds:

Fiscal Year Ending
—June 30 —Bords Intexest
2008 § 3,000 § 3,225
2008 3,000 3,075
2010 3,000 2,925
2011 3,000 2,775
2012 3,000 2,625
Five Years Ending
June 30, 2017 18,000 10,650
Thersafter —233,000 —.5,025
Total £.66.000 £31,300

—Zotal

$ 6,225
6,075
5,925
8,778
5,625

28,650

5. 97,300

The annual interest rate ie 5.0% with a final payment due in the year

2024.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

COMBINED STATEMENRT OF NET ABSETS

ASSETS

Current Asmsets
‘Cash
Accounts Receivable

Total Current Assets

Fizxed Ampetg

Property, Plant and
Equipment
Accumlated Depreciation

Net Property, Plant,
and Equipment

Othezr Assets
Advances to Other
Activitien

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities
Acgounts Payable
Current Portion of

Long-Texm Dabt

Total Current
Liabilities

Long-Term Debt (Net of
Current Portion)

Other Liabilities
Advances from Other
Activities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

RET ASSETS

Invested in Capital Assets,
Ret Oof Related Debt

Restricted for Long~Term Dsbt
Unrestricted ‘ ’

TOTAL NET ASEETS

§ 33,564
—t: 848

38,412

824,008

—1428,588)

Tetalsy
June 30,
2005

5 39,856
]

—5717
—36,573

1,070,085
)

— 407,684

5,289
2,000

11,774
—~—12,132

§ 73,420 5 60,358

—~—11.368

— 84,985
1,894,093 1,894,093

43.090,989) (].043,552)
—803,104 850,541

9,333

7,289

17,333

18,948

306,699
6,410

5 360,015

339,684
6,790

——15,546
Remei62:020

See accompanying notes to financial statements,

686,820

646,383
13,200

13,200

62,452
£ 722,035
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August 31, 2006

Board of Directors
Sultana Community Services Digtrict
Sultana, California

Independent Auditor’s Report

I have audited the coobined financial statements of Suitamna Community Services
District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2006, as listed in the table of
contento. These financipl statements are the responsibility of the District s
nanagenent. My responsibility is to SXpress an opinion on thege financigl
statosents hased Wpon my audit.

financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit inecludes
examining, on a test bagis, evidence supporting the amounts and digolowsures in
the financial Statsments. An augit aliso includes assessing the acgounting
principles used and Significant estimstes made by nanagement, as wall as
evaluating the everall financial statement presentation. I believe that my audit
Provides a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the combined financial statements referred to above present
fairly, in ali material respects, the financial position of Sultana Community
Services District as of June 30, 2006, and the results of its cperations and its
cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America and state regulations
governing

Discumsion .and Analysis) that accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of Americs has determined is nacessary to supplement the combined
financial etatemente.

Certified Public Accountant



SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICEE DISTRICT

CONBINED STATEMENT OF RET AESETS

Current Assets
Cash .
Accounts Receivable

Total Current Agsets

Fixed hssets
Property, Plant and
Equipment:
Accumulated Depreciation

Net Proparty, Plant,
and Equipmnﬁt

Other Assets
Advances to Other
Activities

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIRS

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Current Portion of

Long-Term Debt

Total Current
Liabilities

Long-Term Debt (Net of
Current Portion)

Other Liabilitias
Advances from Other
Activities -

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET _ASSETS

Invested in capital Ansets,
Nat of Related Debt
Restricted for Long-Term Dabt
Tnrestricted '

TOTAL NET ASSETS

JUNB 20, 2006

§ 33,564

824,008
)

§ 39,856
—5,717

— 46,573

1,070,085
)

— 407,664

B
June 30,

2006

2005

§ 73,420 ¢
—311.565

——l2:132

—24,985

1,894,093

9,333

18,948

306,699
6,410

46,906
£-360,015

339,684
6,790

15,546
£.-362,020

See accompanying notes to financial statements.

646,383
13,200

£..722,0335

}

60, 358

1,894,003
)

686,820
13,200

-— 45,472
i.785.492
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SULTARA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
KOTES TO PINANCIAL STATEMENTS

JUNE 30. 2006

NOTE 2: The following ie a Summary of changes in fixed assets for the year
ended June 30, 2006:

Balanen Balance

July 1, June 30,
Additiops Deletjons —2008
Land 5 4,331 $ s $ 4,331
Water System 819,678 815,678

Sewar Bystem 970,660 970, 660

Capacity Rights — 599,424
£1,894,093 5 & . 51,894,003

NOTE 3: The following is a etatement of changas in long-term debt:

¥ater
Balance Balance
July 1, Issued or Repaid or June 30,

M—EIL__ZQQL..
i&mi_&mm

The bonds are payable to U.Ss.Dp.a. Rural Development. They were
issued in 1977 for improvements to the water sygtem.

The following is o summary as of Juna 30, 2006, of future debt
service requirements ag they relate to the bonde:

Fiscal Year Ending

_m:_hm_MaL

2007 5 &,000 $ 4,286 $ 10,286
2008 6,000 3,986 9,986
2009 4,000 3,686 9,686
2010 6,000 3,388 9,386
2011 7,000 3,061 10,0861

Five Years Endin
June 30, 2016 39,000 9,805 48,805
Thereafter 48,723 — 954 —12,675
Total £.88.721 £25,16¢ £117,865

The mnnual interest rate is 5.0% with a final payment due in the year
2017,



SULTANA COMNUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
NOTES 70 FINANCIAL ETATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2006
HOTE 3: {Continued)
Swvwer
Balance Balance
July 1, Issued or Repaid orx June 30,
—t008 —Bold —aQ0s
518900 - I £.2:000 £.68,000

The bonds are payable to U.S.D.A. Rural Development. They were
issued in 1984 for the construction of the sewer system.

The following is a summary as of June 30, 2006, of future dabt
service requirements as they relate to tha bonds:

Figcal Year Ending
—June 30 —Bonds Interest —Tetal
2007 $ 2,000 5 3,350 $ 5,350
2008 3,000 3,225 " 6,228
2009 3,000 3,075 §,075
2010 3,000 2,925 5,925
2011 3,000 2,775 5,715

Five Years Bnding

June 30, 2016 17,000 11,52% 28,525
Thereafter —37,000 P i —44.775
Total £.68.000 £34,650 £102,650

';‘ha annual interest rate is 5.0% with a final payment due in the year
024.
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SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENEES, AND
CHANGES INK NET RSSETS

Operating Revenues
Charges for EBervicass

Total Operating
Revenues

Operating Expenses
Balsries and Benafits
Insurance
Repairs and Maintenance
Professional and

Specialized Services
Utilities

Dapreciation
Other
Total Operating
Expenses -

NET OPERATING INCOME {LOES)
Non-Operating Revenues

Taxes

Interest

Total Non-Operating
Revenues

Non-Operating Expenses

Interest
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

TOTAL RET ASSETE -
BECINNING OF YEAR

TOTAL WET ASSETS -
END OF YEAR

-—4.36)

(11,739)
—371,754
£.360,015

3,450
(11,718)

—373.738
£.362.020

See accompenying notes to financial statements.

lg
June 30,
— 2006 __ 2005
141,975 _ 143,559
11,894 10,560
9,144 12,196
30,680 46,728
32,509 30,63%
20,952 20,410
47,437 47,437
160,588 __ 175,166
—38.613) _ {33,607)
1,106 1,034
—1.4%
— 3167 ___ 2,528
—-8,012 __ 8,361
{23,457) (39,440)
145,492 _ 784,932
£.722.035 § 745,492



NOTE 1:

SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ROTES TO FINANCIAL. STATEMENTS

JUNE 30, 2006

Summary of Significant Accounting Policles:

A.

c'

F.

Basis of Accounting - the District follows the accrual basis
method of accounting.

Budget - The budget is prepared on the accrusl basis with no
provision for deprecation.

Cash and Investmente - At June 30, 2006, the District’s cash
balances are as follows:

] 100

Caah on Hand
1,097

Cash in Bank
Cash in County Treasury

Total . £.73.420

All Cash in Bank was federally lnsured.

Pixed Assets ~ Fixed assets are stated at cost. Maintenance and
repairs are charged tc expenses as incurred, while improvements

are capitalized. Deprecation im computed on ths etraight-line
method with the estimated usefuyl lives of the assets ranging

from 35-40 years.
Use of Butimates =~ The preparation of financial statemants in

conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America raguirss management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect certain ed amounts and
disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from

thosae setimates.

ated Absences -~ The District does not allow for the
acoumulation of vacation or sick pay benafits.

Pension and Postemployment Benefits ~ The District doss not have
any retirement ‘f.lm or provide any postemployment benefits for
its employee and, accordingly, it has no unfunded liabilities of

this nature.

Insurance and Risk Financing - The District protects itself from
rigk of losse thmnrh participation in the Special Dietrict Risk

Management Authority. The Distriet retains risk of loss,
depending on type of occurrence, of up to $2,000. Coverage in
affect at June 30, 2006 is am follows:
Ivpe of Coverage Ampunt of Coverage
Property §1,241,801
Liability 2,500,000
Errors and Omissions 2,500,000
Employea Dighonesty 400,000

Per State Law

Worker's Compansation



APPROVED BUDGET - SPECIAL DISTRICTS
FINAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2003-2009.

PAGE 1 OF 4
Sultana Community ‘
DISTRICT NAME —8ervices District FUNDNO: 757 (Water)

{USE WHOLE DOLLARS ONLY-NO CENTS)

ACCOUNT AMOUNT
NUMBER  WHOLE DOLLARS

AVAILABLE RESOURCES
CASH
1. Cash Balanca - July 1, 2008 $ 25,000
Less Cash Reserves: (Specify)

2  Reserve for Bond Payment 6,410

3. General Reserve 9,000

4,

5.  .Total Beginning Cash Available 3 5,590
{ne 1 minus Lines 2 thru 4)

ESTIMATED REVENUES (820 your monthly BSISTC report for a Eating of your revenue nccounts)

a. Property Tiee-Current Securad 1010

7. Property Taxes-Cument Unsscured 1080

*, Propérty Taxez-Prior Secured 1110

- Properly Taxes-Prior Unsoctred 1150

10.  Supp. Property Texay-Cument Secured 1260

11.  Supp. Property Taxes-Prior 1270

12,  Other Texes 1410

13- Interest 4010 2:000

4. Usa of monay and proparty 4000

15.  Facilily Rent 4050

18.  Equipment Rent 4055

17.  Concessions 4060

18. St Homeowners Property Tax Relief 5380

18.  8tAld-Supp. Subvention-SD 5380

20.  Ald From Other Govemmental Agancies 5800

21.  Chames for Cument Services 8000 '

22,  Chasges for Cur Serv-Water 8 Sewer 6880 60,000

23. DBurial Fea G726

24.  Mscelanecus Revenues 7000

25.  Other Salss-Taxsbie 710

26.  Other Revenue 7320 10,000

Z].  Opemting Tranafer in 8200 20000

28.  Toisl Estimated Revenues Totel $ 92.000
{(Linec 8 thru 27} _ il

29.  Totnl Awnllable Rescurces Total $ 101,590
(I-lmlpllll-iniil} - D

*** Use 8200 to budget cash belng movad from another fund.
Use 8100 to budg:t cash being moved to another fund,

G:\Sophie\Speciat Districis\Budget Special Districts\Budget Form for FY08 Page 1



APPROVED BUDGET - SPECIAL DISTRICTS
FINAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2008-2000

PAGE 2 OF 4
Sultana Community

DISTRICTNAME Services District

APPROPRIATIONS

»

SEEUBEY zRuE

ABARRRBR2BERABERARIBAEABA, Lt

Salaries and Employee Benofits
Ragutar Sajaries
Overtime

Benwfils (i.0. Heulth insurance, ife Incurance,

Unempioyment ingurance)
Exira Help

Director's Fess
Retirement-SD Portion
Soclal Securly
Workers' Comp Ins

Tolal Salaries and Employse Benefita
fLines 30 théu 35}

‘Sarvices and Supplies

Agricuitursl
Clathing and Personal Supplies
Telecommunications (phone bill)
Cost of Supplies Relsssued

Food

Housshold Expense

insurance

Malntenance-Equipment
Maintenance-Bidg & Improvements
Mambershins

Office Expanse
Professional and Specisized Expense
%mmm

Rent es-Equipment

Rert & Lemsan-Bidg & improvements
Smuli Tools and Instrumanie

- District Special Experse

Training
Transportation and Travel
Unilities

Total Secvices and Supplles
{Linws 49 thru 69}

FUNDND 757 (Water

(USE WHOLE DOLLARS ONLY-NO CENTS)

ACCOUNT AMOUNT
NUMBER  WHOLE DOLLARS

{See your monthly B8D1TC report for a Neting of your expenditure accts.)

1000 *

1011 8,000

1012 .

1014

1015

1018 A, 600

1021 3

1022 750

1025 AR0

Total $ 12 850

2000 *

2010

2020 .

2030 1,500

2040

2050

2080

gg 5,500
25,000

2100

2120 50

2140 1 nﬁg_

2150 10000

2170 250

2175 .

2180 500

2190

2200 1..000

2210 e

2220 1.250 "

2240 21000

Towl$ 67,500

Special Districts that keop thelr own books must use account numbers
1000, 2000, 3000, oic.; Special Districts whosa books are meintained
by the Tulsre County Aaxitor use ling Item accourt numbers.

G:\Sophia\Special Districts\Budget Spacial Districts\Burdget Form for FY08

Page 2



APPROVED BUDGET - SPECIAL DISTRICTS
FINAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2008-2008

PAGE 3OF 4
Sultana Communit
DISTRICT NAME ' FUNDNO __757 (Water)
(USE WHOLE DOLLARS ONLY-NO CENTS)
ACCOUNT AMOUNT
NUMBER  WHOLE DOLLARS
APPROPRIATIONS
EST EXPENDITURES (Sea your monthiy BSS1TC report for a listing of your expsnditure accts.)
71.  Other Charges _ 3000 *
72.  Conbributions to Other Agencies 3020 R
73.  Repayment-Long Term Debt (Boncds) 3030 6,000
74.  Interest-Long Term Debt (Bonds) 3033 4,000
75. Repaymenti.ong Term Debt (Other) 3035
76. Inlerest-Long Term Debt (Other) 3045
1. Texes £nd Assessments 3080
78.  Other Charges 3080
79.  Total Other Charges Tolal § 10,000
{(Linc3 T thru 76)
Fixed Asseta {Specify) ™
80. Lanv 4000 ~
Repurchase of Grave Site 4005
. Bullding and Improvements 6000 **
83. Equipment 7000 »
84,
88.
868. Operating Transfer Out 4100 =
87.
88.
89.
80.
1.
92
Special Districts whose books are maintained by
the Tulere Coumty Auditor nead not calt 1o obiain en
You may use accourit 7000 for all. You are required
to maintain a detall control at your district.
63, Total Fixed Assetls Tota! $

(Lines 30 thru §2)

Sgacial Districts that keep thair ovm books must use account nsmbers
1mmmm;mwmmmmmmm:
by tho Tulare County Auditor use fine Hem wecount numbers.

Special Diatricts that keap thelr own boc!'s must use account numbers
4000, EROO, 7000.

Use 8200 to budget cagh being moved from #nother fund.

Uee 810€ to budgst ccch being moved to another fund.

G:\Saphia\Specia Districts\Budget Special Districts\Bukiget Form for FY08
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APPROVED BUDGET - SPECIAL DISTRICTS
FINAL BUDGET FOR FIBCAL YEAR 2008-200%
PAGE4 OF 4

Sultana Community
DISTRICTNAME __ Services District . FUNDNO _1757 (Water)

(USE WHOLE DOLLARS ONLY-NO CENTS)

ACCOUNT AMOUNT 0
NUMBER  WHOLE DOLLARE .0
APPROPRIATIONS :
CONTINGENCIES {See your monthly B801TC raport for a [lsting of your sxpencdiiurs accts.)
g;. Appropriation for Conlingencies 8508 - ‘11,240
26.
87.
88. Total Contingencias Total § 11,240
{Lines 84 thru 97)
= Contingencies cannot exceed 15% to total expenditures.
89, TmiA_ppmplhﬂum Toa! § 121!529
{Lines 40,70,79,98,08)
100, Diff. Batwaen Resources and
minus Z0) 1s ~0-
Board Approval Date
Board President Sigrature_
Contact Person -Dolores Petergen .

Telephone Nurber ~{359) 626-7866

G:\Sophia\Special Districls\Budget Special Districts\Budget Form for FYD8

Page 4



Application Attachment

Part D, No. 10
Long-term indebtedness



Sultana Community Services District

Existing Long-Term Indebtedness
Water System
Loan #]
a. Type of Indebtedness: Public Facilities Improvement
b. Name and Address of Creditor: USDA Rural Development P.O. Box 200011
St. Louis, MO 63120-0011

el Term & Purpose of Loan: 40 Years; Public Facilities Improvements
d. Date of Loan: 03/28/78

e. Original Principal: $169,000.00

f Remaining Balance: $70,720.71

g Annual Repayment Amount;  $ 60600

Sewer System
Loan #2:
a. Type of Indebtedness Public Facilities Improvement
b. Name and Address of Creditor: USDA Rural Development P.O.Box 200011 St.
Louis MO 63120-0011

c. Term and Purpose of Loan: 40 Years; Public Facilities Improvements
d.  Date of Loan; 01/16/84
e.  Original Principal: 99,100.00

f. Remaining Balance: 60,000.00

g. Annual Repayment Amount: 4,000



California Department of Public Health
Drinking Water Field Operations Branch

TMF Assessment Form
for Community Water System CDPH Funding Applicants

E e

] Watrs a | Sultena Csbd

PN S

) Sm Nhe: SL{o'f )

Person completing this assessment: Breanne __ Slimick
Name

Community Development Specialist
% J&’/

Signature

02/20/09
Date

10643 Avenue 416 Sultana, CA

Water System Information: System Address
Tulare County
County
$400824-001
District

CDPH Pre-Application Project Number(s): 5400824-001

m
Background and Instructions

W

This form will be used by the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) to assess the
technical, managerial, and financial (TMF) capacity of public water systems that are applying
for CDPH funding. Al water systems applying for CDPH funding assistance must
demonstrate capacity for al! of the Mandatory TMF elements on this assessment form before
CDPH will offer funding. The Necessary TMF elements on this assessment form must be
addressed by the water system. TMF elements that are not completed at the time of funding
will be listed as permit conditions as directed in Health and Safety Code Section 118540 (a).
If you have already provided the information requested to the CDPH field office, county.
environmental health department, or on the funding application, note the location of that
information on this assessment form.

CDPH is committed to helping systems qualify for funding. Upon request, CDPH will provide
assistance to small water systems for completing the funding appiication and the TMF -
assessment form. However, this assistance must be requested. Prior to meeting with the
assistance provider, the applicant should complete as much of the information on the forms
as possible. All information needs to be supplied in a timely manner. in addition, small water
systems that cannot demonstrate adequate capacity can be provided with direct technical

assistance.
Revised 06/28/2007



CDPH Funding, Community Water System TMF Assessment Form Page 2 of 6

—— HELPFUL HINT: Because particular information about your water system changes over
' ! time, it is recommended that the TMF documents be assembled in a three-ring binder with
the attachments kept as appendices in the back. This will allow documents to be updated

| 'ﬁ easily. In order to maintain complete records of your system, we recommend that copies of
all of the documents be retained in this binder even if they have been previously submitted.

Mandatory TMF Elements
O R e S e ———————— ==

Completion of the Mandatory TMF elements listed in this section are required as part
of the CDPH funding application. Check the box next to each item that is submitted
with this form or that is applicable. Please check the Not Applicable boxes where

appropriate to indicate that these items have been considered.

A. Consolidation Feasibility
All public water systems applying for COPH funds must evaluate the feasibility of
connecting to nearby existing public water systems as an option to resolving the problem
for which funding is sought.

[1  Provide a description of the feasibility for incorporating the water system appiying
for funding into an existing water system that is owned, operated, or managed by a

satellite agency located within one mile of the applicant.
M Not Applicable: No public water system is located within one mile of the applicant.

Comments There is no public water system located within 1 mile of Sultana.

B. Ownership

Ownership of the water system that is applying for CDPH funding as well as of the
facilities crucial for the operation of the system must be identified clearly.

v Helpful Hint: A copy of the deed for the parcel on which the well is located will help to
document ownership as well as water rights.

M  Provide a description of the type of system ownership including sole proprietorship,

partnership, corporation, mutual, governmental agency, or other designation along
with the names, addresses, and phone numbers of the owners or board members.

[] Listany public water systems that are or have been owned by the applicant solely,
in partnership, as a corporation, or in any other capacity. [] Not Applicable

List any public water systems that the applicant previously has operated or is
currently operating under contract for another owner or entity. ] Not Applicable

[7] For water systems that use, but do not own, land or facilities that are essential to
water system operation provide a copy of the agreement for the long-term use of
the land or facilities not owned by the system. Not Applicable

O

Water System: Sultana CSD Revised DB/28/2007




CDPH Funding, Community Water System TMF Assessment Form Page 3 of 6

(]  For water systems with a single proprietor provide a contingency plan that would
enable the water system to continue operations in the event that the owner
becomes incapable of performing the responsibilities of operating the water
system. [1 Not Applicable

[l Disclose any encumbrances, trust indentures, bankruptcies, decrees, legal orders
or proceedings, or other items that may affect or limit the owner's control of the
water system. [ ] Not Applicable

Comments

C. Water Rights

Water systems must show that they have a legal right to the amount of water necessary to
assure an adequate and reliable drinking water supply. A copy of any documents
demonstrating water rights should be maintained as a component of the system records.

If the source of water for the system is groundwater from an unadjudicated basin,
attach a copy of the deed for the parcel on which the source is located.
"] Not Appiicable

O  Ifwater is pumped from an adjudicated groundwater basin, provide documentation
of approval for extraction of water from the basin watermaster. [LJ Not Applicable

[0  Wthe source is surface water, groundwater under the influence of surface water, or
otherwise subject to permit requirements from the State Water Resources Control
Board, attach a copy of the water rights permit. ] Not Applicable

[1  Provide information that describes the legal basis and authority for the diversion,
extraction, or purchase of water. This may include documents such as permits,
licenses, or other agreements showing all water rights owned or controlled by the
system, or it may include a letter of confirmation from the authorilbthat granted
each of the water rights held by the system. Not Applicable

Comments

D. Budget Projection

The budgset projection is a written financial plan for the operation of the water system over
the next five years. This is a critical feature of this TMF assessment. It indicates whether
the system'’s revenues and reserves will meet the water system's expenses. italsois a
tool that will enable the water system to plan for future needs,

M  Provide a five-year budget projection of the anticipated revenues and expenditures
for the system. The budget projection shall include the projected expenses fo be
incurred as a result of implementing the water system’s Capital Improvement Plan
(CIP} and its equipment replacement schedule. Other reserves including
operations and maintenance as well as emergency reserves should be included.
The projection must also include the projected recsipt of loan monies as well as the
expenses related to the completion of the proposed project. CDPH has an
example of a 5-year budget projection with a linked CIP located at:

Water System: _SDL (fowms CSD Revised 06/28/2007




CDPH Funding, Community Water System TMF Assessment Form Page 4 of 6

[[]  Submit with the funding application the water system'’s consclidated financial
statement including the balance sheet and income statement from the previous
three fiscal years or Internal Revenue Service tax retumns.

[]  Submitwith the funding application a copy of the current rate structure and the
average annual cost of water per customer for the last calendar year.

[[] Submit with the funding application the proposed rate structure and estimated
average annual cost of water per customer based on the proposed loan

amount.
Comments

The TMF elements listed in this section will be listed as permit conditions if the
documentation has not been provided previously.

E. System Description

Water systems need fo provide as-built maps or drawings that show the location of all
system facilities including the existing and future service areas, sources of supply,
contamination hazards, and other components that are essential to the system’s
operation. The water system needs to develop a procedure for updating maps as
changes occur. Operators need to know the location, type of material, and other pertinent
information regardirig the water mains and other system facilities and components in

order to check, repair, and replace them. Similarly, during an emergency it is essential to

know where the isolation valves are.

F. Certified/Qualified Operators
All public water systems must be under the operational controi of an appropriately certified
operator in order to assure reliable compliance with drinking water standards as described
in the California Health and Safety Code, Section 106875 and the California Code of
Regulations, Title 17, Sections 7103 to 7134.

G. Source Capacity Assessment and Evaluation

This element requires each community water system to evaluate its anticipated growth
and water demand and to compare this with its existing source capacity and ability to
deliver water. The comparison will help a water system anticipate needed changes or
additions to their sources in order to allow them to plan accordingly. An extensive amount
of time may be necessary to develop a new source of supply due to concerns relating to
water rights, environmental review, and permit requirements.

Water System: Su(tana €S b _ Revised 06/28/2007




CDPH Funding, Community Water System TMF Assessment Form Page 5 of 6

H. Technical Evaluation

Helpful Hint: CDPH inspection reports may heip document the technical components of
the water system.

A public water system is required to provide a reliable and adequate supply of pure,
wholesome, healthful, and potable water at all times as described in the Califomia Heaith
and Safety Code, Section 116555. A technical evaluation of the physical facilities and of
the operation of the system is essential in order to assess the capacity of the system to
reliably meet drinking water standards and to properly budget for needed improvements.
The technical evaluation will also assess the need for additional facilities to accommodate
growth over the next ten years.

. Operations Plans

A comprehensive water system operations plan is necessary to ensure that all operations
personnel including full time, part time, on call, and new employees have a standard set of
procedures for the routine operation the water system. Water system managers should
develop the system operations plan with operating personnel and establish procedures to
review all plans annually with operators. Systems providing any type of water treatment
are required to develop a treatment plant operations plan.

J. Training

Gompetent management and operation of a public water system is critical in providing a
safe and reliable water supply to its customers. In order to comply with existing
regulations and to stay current with new requirements, new technologies, and newly
identified hazards, all water system personnel must be committed to maintaining an
adequate level of continuing education. The information required in this element should
also be included in the water system’s operations plan.

K. Organization

A clear description of the organizational and functional structure of the water system
personnel is vital for every water system. This organizational chart establishes the lines
of authority and communication between employees and management. Also, it is
essential fo define the respective roles of each person and to ensure that all crucial
functions are covered.

L. Emergency Response Plan

Water systems should have an emergency response plan that defines how they will
respond to emergencies and disasters that are likely to affect the operation of the water
system. This plan will help the water system provide reliable service and minimize pubiic
health risks from unsafe drinking water during emergencies.

M. Budget Control

The budget of a water system is a financial plan for the existing and future operation of
the water system. In order to ensure that the budget is followed or appropriately modified,
the water system must establish budget controls and procedures for reporting to the
proper levels of authority. There must be periodic reviews of the budget status and

Water System: Su [fama CSD Revisad 06/28/2007




CDPH Funding, Community Water System TMF Assessment Form Page 8 of 6

budget modifications. This will ensure that revenues are collected, expenses are
controlled, and reserve accounts are maintained.

N. Capital Improvement Plan (CIP)

Every water system must be able to make needed capital improvernents and replace
equipment in a timely manner as the water system components near the end of their
useful lives. The CIP identifies the useful life expectancy of all of the system compenents
and designates the amount of money that needs to be placed in a reserve account to
ensure that funds wili be available at the end of the component’s useful life. The CIP
must address deficiencies identified in the technical evaluation and must be included in

the system’s operating budget.

Woater System: Revised 06/28/2007




TMF Attachment

PartB



Attachment B
Ownership

The Sultana Community Services District is special government district created for the
purpose of operating the community water system.

Name

Norman Schendel Board President 10868 1/2 Ave 412 Dinuba, CA
(559) 779-5552

Tom Voss Vice President 10868 Ave 412 Dinuba, CA

(559) 786-4781

Michael Prado Sr, Director P.O. Box 104 Sultana, Ca 936696
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SULTANL COMMUNI®Y BERVICES DISIRIOY-
CERTIVICATE OF ACCEPTANCE OF DERD OR GRAWT

G, 1996 is nocapted and grantcs consants to recordation tharsof
by its duly authorised offiser.

Dated: 7% By:

Attant: i o
mtm':vd:mnity Barvices District

STATE OF CALYFORNIA

COUNTR OF TULARE a8
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EXHIBIT A

Thet portion of the East belf of the Southwest quarter of the Southwest guarter of
Section 11, Township 16 South, Range 24 Bast, Mount Disbio Bese and Meridisn, County of

Tuiare, State of Californin, described as follows:

~ Commencing at the Southwost corner of this East half of the Southwest guarier of the .
Southwest quarter of said Section 11 thence northerly along the West line of aaid Fast heif, i
360.00 foct; thenos sasterly perallel with the South Hine of sald East half, 34,00 feet to the
‘True poist of Beginniog; theace contiming eastesty parallel with sald South Hoe, 200.00 feet; :
thence worthedy paraliel with sald West Iine; 41.00 foet; thence wosterly parallel with sald :

mmmmmmmmmm'humnuum '

P

QUAD - 93270y - $77056

PR ey

e e s, - p— - a ma — -
g g - —— B ;15




EXHIBIT B




TMF Attachment

Part D



‘A8 "URNCD NOUUIIS BUUEBIG

(21 /ssuuaisno Jo ¢ sesuadxe jBo))
Jowasng Jod sy Ayguop
‘®IBWOIENY Jo Jogqluny

(epiL) Aq paedaug yoday

sl T, UequIny wialsAs

‘(%) 101084 uoqe|u)

PlIsIQ ssoag

NOLLO3roud 1

wios mcm._rw
NG UVIA JAL

LELEr'L- 0Z'EgL |20°082°L 08'2iZ'e |oo'ooo'zs ‘NIVD MO 88071 13N ] Be

8Z5L0'86 o9z i98'v6  |og'ave'es 00°088'78 0000029 “{ve YBNOIY gz Seur)) ANNIATY ™VIOL ge

ZO'LSZ'Z SPaglL's CRIZLE 00'080" ) ¥ IE S82UN0S PUny Joylo ¥E

0 00°0 600 00’0 0 SOAITEE] JBUIO 10 (ENCED iDL [BMRIPUHA £

i § . i : SUBO| E8AUISNgG ze
i X b Leo; Jyg LE |

. TLRIEY

Ny sebizyo drojooy| 67 |

u) iaysusi] Bupessdo T4

SAESaY UoRYpRIde] iz

SR JBY 'SEiR) JSIEAL) SENUSABY Y6BT) ag

= S3N { SONN4 L] 14

{12 Ul +€1 JUN) SISNIIXT WIOL ¥Z

K
“S6sued¥s SATRNSIIWPY PUS [C3oURg 9oL 2Z |

il | SnOSUB|IRISIH L2

(ega1 J=y) 20mBg 1900 Qz

BOURINBU| 8L

(D) Ul Juawiar0Idul) jeyden 8}

UOUEZNIOIE PUB USHBIDE] Ll
Sa0iAIee [BLOISS@0ud puE Bupsauj oL |

SASNIdXT IALLYNLSININGY R TYHNINIO] 51

B R R S g ..............................................”.u.“.".“.“.”.“.”.”.”.n.”.n.“.“....u.“.”.”.“.”.“.",m“.H.”._.“.”._.n.“.”.”.”.”.”._._.n.“.” L

y -sosuadi souBLUIER puR GONRISID [H0] l £l

1 snosuefecsyy| ZL

sgjiddns soyQ Ll

spiad pue ‘sej/ddns “siENEEN iy}

uoneuodsuRy 8

BuLH oW [BoRLOYD [

OO WLoHOD y
S[BO{\IaY0 JUsLREAIL 9 |

SouBUBRHBY pue siedoy] G

SO{lifA 19yl0 pue Jamog 2

SAUBUSIUBW PUE LUOREIBAG PEUCD £

pue SayRiRg Z

BdX IDNVNILNIVAN 1L i

L et uBN weiekg




SIMPLIFIED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN )
Date: ; ‘ i

System iD No.

System Name: 7~ 7 Sarvice Connections: |- "
PR S ey - . v o . MOWLY
UNIT  INSTALLED  UFE,  ANNUAL MONTHLY  PER
aTy COMPONENT COSsT GOBT YEARE RESERVE RESERVE CUSTOMER
.. - 10rled Wal, 6", steal clnl_ry Depth: .. [T 3 28 0.00 0.00 SOV
0. . Driled Wal, B", steed cas Depth: : 130 0 25 0.00 000 #owil
:'m Drilied Wal, 12", steel ming Depth: ; 200 [ 28] 0.00 0.00 #DIVio)
2 " Welhead Elactrical Controx 700 1400 25 56.00] 4.67 #DVID!
':m Submarsible Pump, 20 HP (1 standby apare) BODD [ 7| b.00] 0.00
. I5ubroerslbia Pump, 3 HP 2000 ] 7 0.00] 0.00
0 - -{Submersibie Putp, 5 HP ' 3500 0 T ml 0.00
1 Booster Pump Station, 25 HF, complete 14000 0 [ 0.00 0.00
.77 Booster Pump Station Electrical Controls - 200 0 8 0.00] 0.60
m Pressure Tank R 15 9 19| 0.00 0.00)
’W Pressure Tank 1.5 0 10} 0.00 0.00
={Stompe Tank, Plastic 05 [0 10 0.00 0.00
HStorage Tank, Redwood 1.3 0 40 .00 .0.00
9> Clorage Tank, Redwood 4.3 Y 40 0.00) 0.00
4 Bicrape Tank, Stod 1.2 [ 80 .00 0.00
1, 21 Storepe Tank, Steel 1.2 0 &0 0.00 0.00
{{Stwmage Tank, Steef 1.2 D 60 poof  0.00
1Stcrags Tank, Conorete 1.6 o ED 0.00 0.00
G 2. Mastor Meter, 2 450 [ 10 0.00 ©.00]
0 Mastar Mater, 3 [ 0 10 0.00 0.00
S E Musier Matar, 4" . 2500 2500 10 250.00 20,83
.. @5 Hypoehlorinior wi Tank & Pump, Comp 800 [] 0 0.00 0.00
- 2=~ Pipe w/ sand hlddlngﬂl_in_br imoar fest for quantity) 30 o 50 0.00 0.00
19" <idPips wi sand b g, 2" 7 linsar font for quantiy) 35 [ 50j 0.00 0.00
0. .. .51Pipe W/ sand bedding, 3" nc frwar festfor qunmg} 49 0 50 0.00{ D.00
6> Pipw W/ sand bedding, 4™ (Enter linear fast for quan 45 D 0] 0.00| .00
o 2| Pips w/ sund bedding, & (Enter nnnrfutfurquanw) 80 [ 80 0.0 0.00
0 sunu pe Hydrant, 1-1/2" 700 ] 20 .00 0,00
6 |Standpipe Hyart 211" (] 0 20 0.00 0.00
D~ iCuriomer Metsr wi Sox & Shutoff, Comp 28 o 20 0.00 0.00
9. A Distribulion Valve, 2 180 7] 10 0.00) 0.00
. - oI Distribution Valve, 3 250 o] 1gl 0.00] 0.00
-iz1. A Distiibution Vaive, 4* a75 o 20 0,00 0.00]
~[Cistribution Valve, &* 800 ol 2] 0.001 0.00
0~ - | Air & Vacuum Relief Valve Typicat ars ] 20 _0.00 0.00
TOTALS: $3,000.00 $306.00  $25.60 ol
Report Prepared by (Tille): Date:
NOTE: Instalad costs are sverages, and inciuds all maisrials and contracted labor and equipment,




Environmenta! Informeation Form

SDWSRF
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH
SAFE DRINKING WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND
ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION FORM
(To be completed by applicant— attach additional sheets as needed)
General Information

Name of project:_Sultana Safe Drinking Water Project

1.
2, Safe Drinking Water State Revolving Fund project number: 5400824-001
3 Name of applicant/water system: Sultana Community Services District

Address: 10843 Avenue 418

City:__Sujtana Zip: 93666

4, Name of contact person for this project: Ruth Voss

Phone Number; (559) 779-3340_

5. Address of project: __10643 Avenue 416

City:__Sultana : Zip: 93666
6. Section, township, range, base and meridian; Section 11, Township 16 South, Renge 24 East,
Mount Diable Base and Meridian

7. Existing zoning at project site: Residential

8. List and describe any other related permits and other public approvals required for this project,
including those required by city, regional, state and federal agencies: None

9. Dida previous CEQA Document cover the project? .........eovieen ] yes M no [] unknown
If yes, provide the name of the document:

10.  Describe the existing system, if present (fill in blanks or provide attachment, e.g., application
description)
a. Number of service connections: ____ 203
b. Description of service area ___The community of Sultana is located in Northern Tulare
County between the cities of Dinuba and Orosi. The town is located on road 416 between

Roads 104 and 108.
c. Source information: (include name, capacity or flow, and condition)
1) Groundwater well:__ unknown )
(2)  Surface water diversion: none

(3)  Connections with other systems: none

(49)  Emergency connection:

d Treatment: None

e. Storage facilities
(1)  Tanks {physical dimensions, capacity, and condition): Capacity of current tank is
2,000 gallons, The current tank being used is in moderate condition.

Updated July 2007
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(2)  Open reservoirs (name, surface area, capacity, and condition): None |

f  Briefly describe how water is currently transmitted from the source(s) to the treatment
facilities; N/A

g Briefly describe how finished water is currently transmitted from the treatment/storage

facilities to consumers (distribution system):_N/A

h. Present amount of water delivered: _ unknown Current demand: unknown
Water quality problems in the last 3 years; _ The well used currently is

providing good water to the commumgx The backup well has been testing positive for
DBCEP that is twice the maxmum contaminant level for pesticides.

bl
]

Project Description (fill in blanks or provide attachment, e.g., application description)
1. Describe project objectives. If the object is to comply with certain regulations, name them:
The project objective is to provide a backup well for ity that provides clean and

safe drinking water to meet federal and state regulations.

2. Project location (give description of the precise location and boundaries and attach detailed
street map, topographic map, and site plan): The project will take place within Section

11, Township 16. Range 24 East, Mount Diabio Base and Meridian. The exact location of the

well site is still unknown.

3. Construction area: Within 160 acres acres. Additional service

conmections: none
4, New water supply (indicate whether new, modifications, removals, or replacements.):

a. Groundwater (capacity, depth, and enclosing structures): new well

b. Surface water (source name, diversion structures, etc): None

Updated July 2007
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c. Connections with other systems: Undetermined

d Emergency connection:

5. Facilities (indicate whether new, modifications, removals, or replacéments.)

a Treatment facilities (give size, capacities, and enclosing structures): None

b. Storage facilities
(1)  Tanks (physical dimensions and capacity; any location changes; a:;d describe

enclosing structure, if applicable):_hydroneumatic tank

(2)  Open reservoirs (surface area and capacity; any location changes): None

C. Transmission facilities (give size of pumps, and length and diameter of pipelines -
indicate if pipelines will be located entirely within rights-of-way):_None

d Distribution facilities (give size of pumps, and diameter and length of mains — indicate if
maing will be located entirely within rights-of-way):

E. Appurtenant structures (list the dimension of any new structures and their purpose):
unknown

f. Parking facilities: None

g Staging areas: None

h Proposed lighting:  None

6. Will the project involve disposal of Waste?..........oocoveeeervrrvenerernns [(Jyes Mno [ unknown

Updated July 2007
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a If yes, identify the type of waste and the method and location of its disposal:

7. Describe any grading or excavation work, and any planned measures to restore area:_No

new excavation or grading will take place beyond what is necessary for construction.

8. Will the project involve an increase in capacity?......cooeeeevevenveneenes [Jyes [1no Munknown
a. Amount of capecity increase; '
b.  Needed to serve existing development? ..........oucvnsnermeserreanns [yes [Jno Munknown
c.  Needed to serve projected development? ..........coerermenessvirnne [Jyes [1no Munknown

(1)  Population basis for capacity determination (include year) .

(a)  Current population:

(b)  Projected population:

9. If the project involves a variance, conditional use, or rezoning application, state this and
indicate clearly why the application is required:

10, .5, Check the appropriate box below.
[:IConstruction completed
[IConstruction in progress Completion date:

M Construction not started ~ Start date: ____Completion date;

Environmental Setting

Include a discussion of all the following detailed elements as applicable; if an element is not present
within the described area, give reasons or verify with investigative results. Consider all facilities;
conveyance lines; storage, points of diversion; staging areas; and affected service area as applicable.
Use attachments if necessary.

1. Topography and geology of the region
a. Location of project area with regard to major topographical features: See Attached
T ic Map.

b. Elevations and slopes on project site (for grading / excavation activities):

c. Attach any pertinent soil and geologic reports available for the site.
2. Land use

a. At project site: Unknown

b. Adjacent to project site:

c. Along pipeline alignments:

d. At the point of diversion:

Updated July 2007
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3. Vegetation types
OnProject Site  Surrounding Area

Urbanized [] ]
Landscaped ] ]
Ruderal (Weedy)  [] ]
Grassland O 0
Shrub/Chaparral U] ]
Woodland ] O]
Forest ] 1
Riparian (Streamside) [ ] ]
Wetland ]

a. General description of site vegetation:

b. Native frees (number and type on project site):

c. Graded area (% of project ares):

4, Fish and wildlife (project site and surrounding area)
a. Dominant species:___See Attached
b. Economically or recreationally significant species (such as game):_See Attached
5. Surface water features (project site and surrounding area; give name, estimated distance from
project site and condition)
a. Lakes:
b. Streams:
c. Estuaries:
d. Potential wetlands:
e. Lagoons, marshes and other water features:
f, Is the project near a Wild and Scenic River?......o............. yes Mno []unknown
If yes, please provide the name of the tiver:
6. I the project site within a floodplain or subject to flooding? .......... Cyes BMno [Junknown
Attach flood maps if available -
7. Agricultural land on project site (acres): -
a. Will the project convert prime farmland, unigue farmland, or farmland of statewide
IMPOTTANCE? 1.vuvreccereeece e sensssessessebeesesesessse et sseses s eon Oyes [Jno Munknown
8. Is the project site included on a list of hazardous material sites compiled by the Department of
Toxic Substances Control pursuant to Government Code 65962.57 [} yes Mno [] unknown
9. Is the project located in a federal non-attainment area for any of the following air pollutants?
a. OZODE (O3) 1r1ir1essnierersenrsesssssssssesssssmssssass oossesesrmessssssssssseens [Oyes [Jno Munknown
(1)  If yes, estimate annual project emissions of VOC and NOx (tons) resulting from
Updated July 2007
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SDWSRF
construction and operaticn.
b.  Carbon monoxide (CO).....ccoeen. eetbseaet bbb as e se et sebares [Jyes [Jno Munknown
(1)  If yes, estimate annual project CO emissions (tons) resulting from construction
and operation. _
c. Particulate Matter (PM]0) c.ueueersoserssereesisssrmsisssssisrasesssssars [dyes [Ino M unknown
(1)  If yes, estimate annual project PM;o emissions (tons) resuiting from construction
and operation.
10.  Isthe project located near an airstrip?..........cervsmrenrncemssesseninssncmseensens [Jyes M no ] unknown
a. IS the BIrSIHD .vvvreeeeeersrsmerrseemmrermrsessssarsssenes beressesressseranranes [] public [] private
b. Does it have lights for night use? ... Oyes Cine [ unknown

c. Does it have a buffer zone, a safety plan, a land use plan or some other document that

indicates how it will avoid land use conflicts with surrounding properties?
................... [Jyes [Jno []unknown

d. Is any part of the project in the paih of planes taking off or landing?
............................................................................................... [Jyes [Ino []unknown

If so, what are the new safety risks posed by that part of the project?

-----------------------------------------

11, Isthe site on or next to a designated scenic highway? .................... [ yes oo [J unknown
If yes, give the name of the highway.

12.  Historic and prehistoric archeological sites, architecture, landscapes, features, structures, or
objects:

13.  Traditional cultural places (e.g. sacred lands): unknown

14.  Lands within the coastal zone jurisdiction? ..........c.cvmmsmsmssesssnens [Jyes M no [Junknown

15.  Lands within 8 Dational forest? .......wmmmerssmsmssessisseresssssson [Jyes M no [7]unknown

Environmental Impacts

Are the following items Jnown to be applicable to the praject or its effects? Discuss below all items

checked yes (attach additional sheets as necessary).

Yes No
1, [1] M Removal of mature native/heritage trees.
2. [[1] B  Clearing of native vegetation and/or habitat.
3. [] B  Interference with or blocking wildlife migration routes,
4, ] Effect on a special status species.
5. 1 ™ Interference with or substantial use of recreational facilities.
6. [1 B©  Change inocean, bay, lake, or stream water quality or quantity.
Updated Tuly 2007
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10.
11.
12.

13.
14,
135.
186.

17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.

Ubonono oooo ooog og

Updted July 2007
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Alteration of existing drainage patterns.

Change in existing features of any bays, tidelands, beaches, or hills, or substantial
alteration of ground contours.

Depletion of groundwater supplies.

Change in groundwater quality.

Loss of mineral resources.

Change in scenic views or vistas from existing residential areas, or public lands or
roads.

Change in pattern, scale or character of the general project area.

Significant amounts of solid waste or litter.

Change in dust, ash, smoke, fumes, or odors in the vicinity.

Substantial change in noise or vibration levels in the vicinity (beyond the property
line).

Site on filled land or on slopes of 10 percent or more.

Use or disposal of hazardous materials, flammables, or explosives.

Substantial change in demand for municipal services.

Substantial increase in traffic.

Substantial increase in fuel consumption (electricity, oil, natural gas, etc.).
Related to a larger project or series of projects.
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Discussion:__ N/A

Describe any known potentially significant environmental effects that may result if the project is
implemented (attach additional sheets as necessary): N/A

Describe any mitigation measures that will be incorporated into the project to avoid or reduce to less-
than-significant any impacts described above (attach additional sheets as necessary): N/A

Updated July 2007
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Project alternatives considered (required for projects using federal equivalency funding):
N/A

Certification

1 hereby certify that the statements furnished above and in the attached exhibits present the data and
information required for this initial evaluation to the best of my ability, and that the facts, statements,

and information presented aryd correct to the best of my knowledge and belief,
2

Signature: 2 - s Date:_ 2/20/09
Name: Breanne SEmick Title:_ Community Development Specialist
Updated fuly 2007



Federal Cross-cutters Checklist
EPA “NEPA-like” Requirements
SDWSRF

Federal Cross-cutting Environmental Regulations
Applicability Evaluation Checklist
For Federally Designated Agency Coordination

When completing this checklist, the applicant should use the Envirommental Review Process Guidelines
available at http:/iwww.dhs.ca. ddw F_Guidelines.pdf

Water System Name: __Sultana Community Services District
SDWSRF Project Name: __ Sultana Safe Drinking Water Project

1. Farmland Protection Policy Act: Is any portion of the proposed project site
located on important farmland?

MINo Description of land use: The proposed project site will likely not be located on
important farmland. Tt would most likely be located within Urban and Built up

Land. See Attached ma

[[JYes CEQA document forwarded to USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service.

Acreage that could be converted from finportant farmiand to other uses:

2. Coastal Zone Management Act: Is any portion of the proposed project site
located within the Coastal zone?

MINo Description of the project location with respect to coastal areas:___The project

site is located in the San Joaguin Valley, over 100 miles from the Pacific Ocean

[]Yes CEQA document forwarded to the California Coastal Commission. Description
of the project location with respect to coastal areas:

3. Wild and Scenic Rivers Act: Is any portion of the proposed project site
located within the watershed of a2 wild and scenic river?

MINe Description of the watershed in which the project is located: There are no
permanent flowing streams

[ IYes CEQA document forwarded to the U.S. Depariment of Interior. Wild and scenic
river watershed in which the project is located:,

Updated July 2007 1
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4, Is any portion of the proposed project site located on National Forest Lands?
Mo Description of the project location with respect to National Forest Lands:_Project

site is over 30 miles from nearest National Forest lands.
[[1Yes CEQA document forwarded to the USDA Forest Service. Name of the National
Forest in which the project is located:

5. Protection of Wetlands ~ Execntive Order Number 11990: Does any portion
of the proposed project area contain areas that should be evaluated for
wetland delineation by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers or does the project
require a permit from the U.S.A.C.E.?

MNo Basis for determination:_The project is not Jocated within any wetlands. See

attached map.

[JYes CEQA document forwarded to the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Description of
any wetlands, potential wetland areas, or permit requirements:

6. Flood Plain Management — Executive Order Number 11988: Is any portion
of the proposed project site located within a 100-year floodplain as depicted
on a floodplain map or otherwise designated by FEMA?

MINo Description of project location with respect to streams and potential floodplains:

No portion of the proposed project is Jocated within a 100-year floodplain.
See attached map.

[_IYes CEQA document forwarded to the Federal Emergency Management Agency,
Region IX office. Description of floodplain or floodplain map attached:

7. Endangered Species Act — EPA designation of DHS as the federal
representative for informal consultation under Section 7: Does the project

involve any direct effects from construction activities, or indirect effects such
as growth inducement that may affect federally listed threatened or
endangered species that are known, or have a potential, to occur on-site, in
the surrounding area, or in the service area?

Updaied July 2007 2
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SDWSRF

INo effect: Summary of the special-status species search or explanation as to why the
nature of project or project site does not present any potential for impacts to
federally listed species:_The project site is likely to be located in the an urbanized
area of the community of Sultana. See attached.

[] May affect but not likely to adversely affect: CEQA document forwarded to U.S. Fish
and Wildlife Service and/or National Marine Fisheries Service to initiate informal
consultation. Federally listed species that could potentially be affected by this
project and any proposed mitigation:

[ ] May affect: CEQA document forwarded to U.S, Fish and Wildlife Service and/or
National Marine Fisheries Service to initiate informal consultation. Federally-
listed species that could potentially be-affected by this project and any proposed
mitigation:

8. National Historic Preseryation Act: Is the project likely to affect historic

properties that are included or eligible for inclusion on the National Register or
any sacred lands or traditional cultural places? The California Historical
Resources Information System (CHRIS) and the Native American Heritage
Commission (NAHC) must be contacted to request information on historic and
cultural significant findings within the Area of Potential Effect (APE).

[CINo A formal record search was conducted through the California Historical
Resources Information System and the Native American Heritage Commission,
No recommendations or comments were received. Please attach all letters and
non-confidential information.

M Yes The project will require a cultural resources survey to determine the affects on
cultural resources.

9. Clean Air Act: Is the project subject to a State Implementation Plan
conformity determination? Area Name:

Updated July 2007 3



Federal Cross-cutters Checklist
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[[INo The project is in an attainment or unclassified area:

MNo The project is exempt from conformity determination.

[ 1Yes Cover letter (no CEQA document) to U.S. EPA. Region 9 Air & Toxics Division.

10.  Source Water Protection: Is the project located in an area designated by the US
EPA, Region 9 as a Sole Source Aquifer?
J/fwww.epa.gov/safewater/swp/ssa/reg9 html
DXNo The project is not within the boundaries of a sole source aquifer.
[CJYes The project is located in the Santa Margarita Aquifer, Scott’s Valley, the Fresno
County Aquifer, the Campo/Cottonwood Creek Aquifer or the Ocotillo-Coyote

Wells Aquifer. Send cover letter to USEPA Region 9, Ground Water Office
Name: Breanne Slimick Signature: %«——h—a -‘Zf

Date: 2/20/09

Updated July 2007 4
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Listed Species Present within Quad



Results Page 1 of |

Print table  Show entire labie in naw window Ex¥ort eniirs 1akiz to 3 teat file
Rasuits for ORAMGE COVE SOUTH Quad 1351 1953) - 10 slements tsiactad

Record  QUADNAME ELMCODE SCINAME COMNAME EEDSTATUS CALSTA
1 Drange Cove South AAAAAD{180 Ambystoma caiifomisnse Calffornla tiger salamander Threatened Candidate Er
2 Orange Cove South AAABF02020 Spea hammondii western spadefoot None None
3 Orange Cove South ABNSB10010 Athens cunicularla burrowing owl None Mone
4 Orange Cove South AMACCOS5030 Laslurus ginoreus hoary bat Nona None
5 Orange Cove South ICBRAD3030  Branchinecta lynchi vamal pool fairy shrimp Threatened None
6 Orange Cove South ICBRA10010  Lepidurus packard] vamal pool tadpole shrimp  Endangerad None
7 Orange Cove South HCOL4CO30  Lytta molesta molestan blister beetie Nons None
8  Orange Cove South ILARABS020 Talanites mocdyae Moody's gnaphosid spider  None None
9 Orange Cove South PDAPIZOYD Eryngiurn spinosepalum  spiny-sepaled button-calery None None
10 Orange Cove South PDAST?PO30 Pseudobahia peirsorii San Joaguin adobe éunburst Threatened Endangered

Print fable  Show entirs table i new window Export antire lablz b a texd Me

http:/!imaps.dfg.ca.gov/viewers/CNDDB_QuickViewerflist_cnddb_species.asp?theServer... 2/20/2009
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DTSC Search



Envirostor Page 1 of 1

DEPARTAENT OF TOXIC SUBSTANCES CONTROL

ENVIROSTOR

PROJECT SEARCH RESULTS CLEANUP STATUS: Al Statises =

SEARCH CRITERIA: SULTANA, TULARE, FEDERAL SLPERFUND SITES (NPL), STATE RESPONSE SITES, VOLUNTARY CLEANUP SITES, SCHOOL CLEANUP
SITES, PERMITTED SITES, CORRECTIVE ACTION SITES
0 RECORDS FOUND EXPORT TO ENCEL PAGE 1 OF 1

NO PROJECTS FOUND WITH THOSE SEARCH PARAMETERS.

Copyright © 2007 Deparimant of Toxic Substances Conirol
0.34375 seponde

hitp://www.envirostor.dtsc.ca.gov/public/search.asp?cmd=search&city=Sultana&zip=&co... 2/27/2009
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Public Utilities

HOME RESIDENTS

PUBLIC UTILITIES

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT | VISITORS l GOVYERNMENT '

The Finance Department et Dinuba City Hall handles billing and payment colfaction for water, sewer and
disposal services. To receive information on how {o sign up for these services, pleass contact a customar
sarvice representative by calling (559) 551-5500 between the hours of 8:00 am - 5:30 pm, Monday through
Thursday and 8;00 am = 5§:00 prn on Friday.

City Hall is located at 405 E. El Monte Way, Dinuba, CA 93618. We are open threugh the lunch heur.

Start Utllity Services

To start services a Housing Inspeciion may ibe required, Renters must pay a $76.00 depaosit. Services for
*Newly Constructed Home” requires a onetime $10,00 set up fee. Rental agreements or proof of home
ownership may be requested o ensure proper iniistion date.

Murigipal services are billad at the beginning of each month for services that will be used for that menth.
Watar rates are billed prior-menth metered consumptien. The typical monthly chargs for a single family

residential account is:

Page 1 of 3

Leogin

ABOUT DINUBA ]

RESIDENTS
For Kids
Youth Sports
Afier School Program

Summer Fun

Emergency Services

Flre Department

Pallce Department

Human Resources

Carcer Opportunites

Water meter (12 cu. ft} § 20.20 Helpful Resources
Sewer Charge § 22.63
Cisposal Charge § 29.63 Public Information
Total Menthly Bill 72.63
Living In Dinuba
748 gallons = 1eu fi. - To b
BY76 gaitons = 12 cubic feet ings To De
Travel & Transportation
DENTIAL D i COMMERCIAL Report A Crime
- Public ttilitdes
WATER Na Incrense 281112
Per Menth: Education & Trainlng
Firgt 1200 ¢u. A 2020 $20.20 20
fiex 3500 ¢u. S SssperioOen i | A5 per 0w fi BeSper 1006w ft | Water Quality Repart
or 8500 ¢u. i E50per 100 ew fi. 550 per 100 cu. & 650 per 100 cn. i
il’.ﬂ'ectiw Date:  August 1, 2011
L _metewenmatitn |
{ Per Moot | 52253 { 52508 _{r 2305
) Fiew] 1.2 1 Cel 2505 Cef
I'ﬁiochﬂuind COxyges Demand/BOD )
Firgt 15,000 s, 1255 /1h. [ Cef
Next 15,000 Tbs. {408 /1b. / Cef
Cwer 30,000 Ibe. 5564 1. § Cef
Suspended 2d /b,
Effcetive Date: __ August 1.2011
l No fncrense 2913-13 l
5295 FXT) 540.42
$17.08 33151 53354
5787 57.87 $7.87
i) Hawl Trwiler 359.47 35447 £30.47
Enchued Concrete Can Fickup | {Domatun Cam) sS4 . Sa0a2
Effective Date: __ Angust 1, 2011
T TN}
ST ol \ W, i Toln) Bate Bl = 572,56
PAYMENT OPTIONS

Office - Cash, Chack, Money Order, Visa, MasterCard, Discover card, and American Express

After Hours - Quiside Cffice Drop Box - Check or Meney Order anly.

WATER CONSERVATION

http://www.dinuba.org/index php/residents/public-utilities
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Public Utilities Page 2 of 3

Water is California’s most precious natural resource, How we manage it today will affect nearly every
aspect of cur futurs,

When our state enjeys a year of abundant rain and our reservoirs are full, it is easy to think that our water
supply is endless. But in California, the next drought may be just arcund the corner. After three
conseculive dry years, California is now experiancing a sericus drought. We simply cannct afford to waste
any water.

Click here for more water conservation information,

REGULAR GARBAGE COLLECTION

The City wifl provide ene 80-gallon split automated container as part of your regular monthly garbage fee.
However, a replacement fee will be imposed if the conlainer is vandalized. Extra containers can be
obleined for an additional monthly fee. This automaied container will be emptied once a week on your
regular garbage day.

Green Waste Callection

Grean Waste collection should be separated and placed inte the 90 gallon cans provided {o you by Pena's
Disposal. Please do not use plastic bags or trash [iners. This container will be emptied once a week on
your grean waste day. Please do not mix regular garbage and green waste ... we recytle!

RECYCLING & E-WASTE

Our recycling starts with our waste hauling sfforts, which allow Pafia's customers

to use 96-gallon, blue containers to dispose of itams that can be recycled. These items are hauled to our
Materials Recovery Facillty, where the items are weighed and sorted to ensure that recyclables do not
end up in the landfill.

WHAT CAN YOU RECYCLE? RECYCLABLE AG WASTE
Aluminum & metal cans Plastic ties
Beverage containers Piastic drip-hose tuhing
All paper preducts Plastic covering
All magazines Plastic containers
Cardboard Weod pallets
Junk mail
Newspapers
All plastics
Giass

Boltles and jars

Far more information visit the Pefia’s Disposal website,

SANITARY SEWER MANAGEMENT PLAN (SSMP)

Click here to downicad the current Sanitary Sewer Management Plan (SSMP)

AMBULANCE BILLING

The Finance Depariment at Dinuba City Hall handies ambulance billing and payment collection. For
questions regarding your bill plesse call (558) 591-5800 ext.118 or email Lupe Montejano at
imotejanc@dinuba.ca.gov

FIRE-MED

The City of Dinuba Ambulance offers a membership for Dinuba residents. For $55.00 you and your family
members “(dependents) will no longer have to pay out of packet expense for emergency ambulance
transportation. For information please call {559) 591-5931 or email Michelle Patillo at

mpaillo@dinuba.ca.gov .

Home » Residents » Public Utilities Top

http://www.dinuba.org/index.php/residents/public-utilities 4/2/2014



DBCP IN GROUND WATER OF THE
FRESNO-DINUBA AREA, CALIFORNIA

by Kenneth D. Schmidt

Kenneth D, Schmidt and Associates
1111 Fulton Mall, Suite 306
Fresno, California 93721

Abstract

The pesticide DBCP was found in ground water beneath a large
area south and east of Fresno in the late 1970's. The Fresnho-
Dinuba area includes the eastern and southeastern part of the
Fresno urban area, extensive irrigated lands to the southeast and
a number of small communities. Several million acre-feet of
ground water in this area contain detectable amounts of DBCP.
Water from thousands of wells has been sampled, and the
geographic distribution of DBCP in the aquifer is now fairly well
defined. Almost two dozen specilally designed test wells have
been drilled to define the vertical distribution of DBCP and
other chemical constituents at various locations in the area.
Water samples have been collected on a frequent basis from dozens
of public-supply wells in the Fresno-Dinuba area for analysis of

DBCP.

The distribution of DBCP in ground water of this area is
primarily related to the following factors:

1. Location of vineyards, and secondarily, deciducus tree
crops.

2. Type and nature of topsoil, particularly the texture
and permeability.

3. Subsurface geologic factors, namely the presence of
fine-grained strata at specific depths below the water

table.

Groundwater with DBCP contents exceeding the state action level
of 1.0 ppb are generally found beneath or downgradient of lands
that were vineyards in the past several decades, DBCP contents
in the shallow ground water are usually less than 5.0 ppb, but
locally exceed 20 ppb. High DBCP contents generally coincide
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with coarse~textured topsoil and minimal development of hardpan
layers. DBCP contents are often detectable below or downgradient
of lands where deciduous tree crops were present in the past
several decades, but contents are often less than 1.0 ppb.

Depth to water in the area averages about 40 to 50 feet.
Alluvium above 200 feet in depth is often coarse-grained; and few
extensive clay strata are present. DBCP is generally present
only within the upper 150 to 200 feet of the aquifer. Below a
depth of about 200 feet, clay strata are usually present, and
have acted as effective confining beds. The small vertical
permeabilities of these strata and other factors have limited the
vertical migration of DBCP below a depth of about 200 teo 250
feet.

DBCP hydrographs for most wells in the area indicate either
constant or decreasing DBCP contents from 1979 to 1986. Factors
that act to decrease DBCP contents in the aquifer include:

. Cessation of DBCP use in the late 1970's.

. Recharge due to seepage of low-DBCP canal water.

. Recharge of irrigation return flow with low DBCP
contents.

. Withdrawal of DBCP from the aquifer due to pumpage of
thousands of irrigation wells.

= W=

DBCP contents have increased in water from a few wells in some
urban areas. This appears to be due to downgradient movement of
ground water high in DBCP content from beneath adjacent irrigated
lands.

Introduction

The Freano-~Dinuba area comprises the large urban communities
of Fresno and Clovis and the smaller communities of Selma,
Kingsburg, Reedley, Parlier, Dinuba, and 3Sanger in Centrzal
California. The smaller communities are located within a
250,000-acre irrigated area southeast of Fresno. Ground water in
the Fresno-Dinuba arez is present in permeable alluvial deposits,
and most wells range in depth from about 150 to 500 feet. Depth
to water averages about 40 feet beneath the rural areas, but is
more than 80 feet beneath much of the Fresno urban area, Each
urban community presently relies solely on ground water for
drinking water. Irrigated agriculture uses a combination of
canal water and ground water, which is usually pumped when canal
water is not available (late in the summer or in dry years). The
annual average rainfall in the area is about eleven Inches, most
of which occurs from November-April.

The chemical quality of ground water in the area was
believed to be of excellent quality for decades, prior to
sampling for trace organics. However, testing for the pesticide
di-bromo~chloropropane (DBCP) in well water in 1979, as part of a
sampling program in the San Joaquin Valley, indicated DBCP
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contents exceeded the state action level of 1.0 part per billion
{ppb) beneath a large area south and east of Fresno.

Schmidt (1980) reported on the distribution of DBCP in
ground water of the Fresno urban area. DBCP contents exceeding
1.0 ppb had only been found in water from eleven of the several
hundred existing public~supply wells by 1980. Most of these
wells were on the southeast fringes of the urban area, adjacent
to and/or Jjust downgradient of irrigated lands. DBCP contents
exceeding 1.0 ppb were normally associated with adjacent or
nearby vineyards. Vineyards are often grown on sandy soils in
the area and the pesticide was formerly used to control
nematodes. Kloos (1983) reported on the results of sampling of a
number of public~supply wells in the area by the California
Department of Health Services during 1979-83 and a number of
individual domestic wells by the Fresno County Health Department
during 1981-83. He noted that water from 1,500 of 5,000 wells
that were tested in Fresno County by 1983 had detectable contents
of DBCP., Water from 850 of these wells had a DBCP content
exceeding 1.0 ppb. He mapped the geographic distribution of DBCP
in ground water in and near Fresno based on the results of this
sampling. The distribution of DBCP in ground water was more
closely associated with the location of vineyards than any other

varlable that he investigated.

Kloos (1983) also evaluated time trends in DBCP for the
period from 1979~83. The time period was too short for long-term
trends to be determined. Although DBCP contents in water from a
few wells apparently increased during the sampling period,
decreases were observed in water from a greater number of wells.
The most common trend observed was neither an inecrease nor
decrease. DBCP contents in water from most wells were low in the
winter and high in the spring and summer. DBCP contents were
also usually higher in water from large-capacity wells shortly
after the pumps were turned on, and gradually declined as pumping
progressed. This trend was similar to that previously observed
by Schmidt (1977) for nitrate contents in large-capacity pumping
wells in the Fresno urban area.

Schmidt (1983) reported on the results of test hole programs
conducted during 1980-83. DBCP contents were determined in
numerous waterbearing strata at different depths at nine sites in
the Fresno-Dinuba area. He found that DBCP contents were
normally only detectable in the upper 150 to 200 feet of the
ground water. He reported on the success of developing new
public-supply wells in DBCP problem areas by utilizing deep
perforated intervals and annular seals. Continuous gravel packs,
extending from the land surface to the total depths of the well,
had been commonly used in the area during recent decades.
Annular seals were formerly placed only to a depth of fifty feet,

and were often only opposite sands,

The objective of the author of this paper is to provide an
update on the distribution of DBCP in ground water of the Fresno-
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Dinuba area. As of Spring 1986, 21 test holes had been completed
by the casing hammer method in the area. Results from depth
sampling at these holes has provided further definition of the
vertical extent of DBCP in the ground water.

As part of the EPA sponsored 205J water quality management
program, contents of DBCP in ground water in the Fresno Water
Management Plan Area as of 1983-84% were mapped. The boundaries
of the Water Management Plan Area ineclude the Fresno urban area
and upgradient lands, which are primarily to the east. This plan
area includes approximately the northern fourth of the Fresno-
Dinuba area. The resulting geographic distribution of DBCP in
the plan area and its significance 1s discussed in this paper.

DBCP hydrogrphs were prepared for public-supply wells in and
near the Fresno urban area that have been frequently sampled
since 1979. These hydrographs were used to indicate changes in
DBCP contents in water from specific wells during 1979-86. Since
DBCP was banned in California prilor to 1979, one of the goals of
the author was to determine whether or not DBCP contents in
ground water have responded to the cessation of DBCP use.

Geographic Distribution of DBCP Near Fresno

Figure 1 shows the distribution of DBCP in ground water
beneath the Fresno urban area and upgradient lands in 1983-84.
There were two major sub-areas where DBCP contents exceeded 0.1
ppb. The largest was in the southeast part of the Water Manage-
ment Plan Area, east of Chestnut Avenue and primarily south of
McKinley Avenue. This sub-area is approximately bounded on the
north by Mill Ditch and the Central and Fresno Canals, and was
about 25,000 acres in size. Contents of DBCP in ground water
beneath about one-half of this sub-area ezxceeded 1.0 ppb in 1983-
84. There were four local areas (more than several hundred acres
in size) within this sub-area where DBCP contents exceeded 5.0
ppb. The highest DBCP contents in ground water of this area were
in the range of 20 to 30 ppb, but these appeared to be highly
localized. This sub-area coincides with the location of
vineyards in recent decades (County of Fresno, 1979). Ground
water flownets for recent years indicate that much of this sub-
area is upgradient of the south part of the cone of depression
for the Fresno urban area. A number of Fresno County Water Works
Distriect publie-supply wells (Districts 5, 2%, and 29) are
located in this sub-area. A number of City of Fresno publie-
supply wells are located northwest or wesat and downgradient of
this area.

The second major sub-area of high-DBCP contents is primarily
in and near Clovis. This sub-area was about 8,000 acres in size
and DBCP contents in most of the sub-area ranged from 0.1 to 1.0
ppb in 1983-84. Vineyards are not common in this sub-area;
instead, deciducus %tree crops (i.e., peaches) seem to be
associated with DBCP contents in the ground water. Several City
of Clovls and Fresno County Water Works District No. 8 public-
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supply wells are located within this area. Many City of Fresno
and City of Clovis public-supply wells are located southwest and
downgradient of this sub-area.

Dther occurrences of DBCP in ground water near the Fresno
urban area were of limited size. There were two smaller areas
west of Fresno, each more than 1,000 acres in size, where DECP
contents ranged from 0.1 to 1.0 ppb. These smaller areas are
also characterized by vineyards. Besides these four areas,
occurrences of DBCP exceeding 0.7 ppb were generally limited to
cne well.

A close observation of the zones of high-DBCP contents
indicates that there are many that are elongated in the
southwest-northeast direction. This direction is parallel to the
trend of historical channels of the intermittent streams, which
lie between the San Joaquin River on the north and the Kings
River on the south. The zones of DBCP may indicate the
orientation of high permeability pathways in the shallow ground
water,

Schmidt (1984) evaluated the impact of high DBCP contents in
the first major sub-area on public-supply wells in the Fresno
urban area. Except for about one-half dozen relatively shallow
public-supply wells operated by the Fresno County Water Works
Districts in the Sunnyside area, there appears to be no threat to
other existing public-supply wells during the next few decades.
This is because these other wells are generally several miles or
more downgradient from most of the high~DBCP ground water. The
estimated average rate of ground water flow in the area is about
400 feet per year. Schmidt (19B4) believed that dilution and
other factors (such as recharge) would greatly reduce the DBCP
contents as downgradient movement of DBCP-containing ground water
cecurred. On the other hand, the threat to shallow wells in
several Fresno County Water Works Districts in Sunnyside is much
more imminent, because of thelr close proximity (within one-half
mile) to the high-DBCP ground water.

Vertical Distribution of DBCP

Twenty=-one test holes have been drilled in the Fresno=-Dinuba
area (Figure 2) using a special technique %o determine the
variation in ground water quality with depth. The casing hammer
method has been successfully used to drill these test holes to
delineate the exact vertical variation of DBCP and other
constituents in the ground water. Unperforated 6-5/8 inch
diameter steel casing is driven to a selected depth and landed in
a suitable elay or other fine-grained stratum. Prilling is
continued to an underlying permeable stratum, from which a water
sample is air-lifted for chemical analysis. This procedure is
repeated at a number of depths (commonly about 12 to 15), for a
500=to 600-foot deep test hole. At any desired depth, a portable
submersible pump can be installed to allow collection of a water
sample by pumping. This is normally done at several depths.
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Pumping 1s a superior method of water sample collection, but is
normally too expensive and time consuming to be used at every
depth. The results of analyses of samples collected by air-
lifting for DBCP analyses have been virtually identical to those
of samples collected by pumping. However, pumping is advisable
for some constituents affected by oxidation, such as iron,
manganese, arsenic, and hydrogen sulfide. These constituents are
of concern in parts of the Fresno-Dinuba Area below a depth of
about 250 feet. The results of the test drilling program are
described in the following section. The discussion ig organized
by geographic area, proceeding in the counter-clockwise direction
(Figure 2).

Sub-Area South of Fresno

Five test holes have been completed south of Fresno, all in
a similar hydrogeologic setting. All of these test holes were
drilled at schools in rural settings, in close proximity to
vineyards. Topsoils are very sandy, and old sand dunes are the
predominant land form. Normally, the upper several hundred feet
of the alluvial deposits in this sub-area are coarse-grained, and
coarse to medium sand is predominant. Clay strata are uncommon
in most of this sub-area above a depth of 170 feet. The upper,
coarse-grained deposits are believed to be the Quaternary
alluvium, The underlying deposits are finer-grained and are
termed the Tertiary continental deposits. The predominant grain
sizes of the continental deposits are fine-grained sand, silt,
and clay. These continental deposits extend to a depth beyond
the depths of test holes drilled in this sub-area (500 feet).

DBCP contents in shallow ground water in this sub-area are
normally higher than in much of the remainder of the Fresno-
Dinuba area. DBCP contents in the shallow ground water exceeded
5 ppb at three of the five test hole sites. Salinity and nitrate
content are normally well correlated with DBCP content, and
contents of all these parameters decrease with depth (Schmidt,
1983). DBCP was not detected {0.01 detection limit) below a
depth of 200 feet at four of the five test holes, although it was
found to a depth of 260 feet at the fifth hole. The vertical
distribution of DBCP, nitrate, and salinity in the ground water
is closely related to subsurface geologic conditions. Some clay
or silt strata are often present in the interval between 170 and
250 feet in depth. These strata tend to act as confining beds,
separating shallow water affected by irrigation from the under-
lying ground water, which appears to have not been affected by
man's activities. Few irrigation wells produce water from below
a depth of 300 feet, because of the high well yields that can be
obtained from the Quaternary alluvium. Because of the small
amount of pumpage of deep ground water, there has been no driving
force to induce downward movement of DBCP to deeper ground water.

The sub-area south of Fresno is one where hundreds of

irrigation wells, hundreds of individual domestic wells, and some
school wells are present. The depth sampling programs reported
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were conducted to develop new wells at five schools. The reverse
rotary method was used to drill a production well at most of the
sites, and all were successful. The normal procedure was to
develop water from below a depth of about 300 feet, and to
install an annular seal in the well above that depth. The wells
were gravel packed below this seal, and a gravel feed tube was
emplaced through the seal to allow adding gravel, if necessary.
No problems with iron or manganese were generally encountered in
the deeper ground water. There is an overall trend of increasing
arsenic in the deeper ground water to the south in this sub-area,
but contents have been below the maximum contaminant level (MCL)
of 0.05 mg/l. The deeper ground water has an average total
dissolved solids (TDS) content of about 80 mg/l, compared to
about 400 mg/l for the shallower ground water. It appears that
production wells could possibly be drilled to depths in excess of
1,000 feet in this sub-area in the future, if necessary.

Dinuba Sub-Area

Five test holes have been drilled near Dinuba, in the
southeast part of the Fresno-Dinuba area. One of the wells was
drilled several miles southwest of Dinuba, in a rural setting
adjacent to vineyards. The remaining four test wells were
drilled in or near the City of Dinuba, but all were within one-
half mile of irrigated areas, where deciduous tree crops or
vineyards were present. Several wells on the fringes of the
urban area had pumped water with DBCP contents exceeding 1.0 ppb,
and it was thus necessary to develop some new wells. These
existing wells were fairly deep, because they were newer than
wells in the older part of the City, but continuous gravel packs
were used (land surface to bottom of well). The uppermost 200 to
250 feet of deposits (the Quaternary alluvium) are also coarse-
grained in this area. A primary difference beiween this sub-area
and the one south of Fresno is that the underlying continental
deposits are finer-grained, c¢lay is predominant, and sand strata
are often few in number and thin (a few feet thick). 1In
addition, crystalline rocks of the basement complex are present
at relatively shallow depths in the vicinity. A4 large outcrop of
the crystalline rocks is located within several miles and
northeast of the City, at 3Smith Mountain. The predominant
materials above the basement rock are clay-rich, and some may be
the result of weathering of the crystalline rocks. A general
trend near Dinuba is for the continental deposits to be finer-
grained to the east. Deposits below a depth of 500 feet are
often blue or green in color, which is believed to indicate
reduced conditions. High contents of constituents such as iron
and manganese can be expected in deeper ground water in this area
if anaerobic conditions are present.

DBCP contents in shallow ground water beneath rural lands
near Dinuba often range from 2 to # ppb, and are considered
moderate compared to those in other parts of the Fresno-Dinuba
area. Schmidt (1980) noted that low DBCP contents were present

in ground water beneath the central part of the City of Dinuba,
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similar to the situation previously described in the much larger
Fresno urban area. DBCP from rural areas has thus not yet
migrated in the ground water to sites within the central part of
the urban area.

DBCP at four of the test hole sites was not detected in
ground water below a depth of 180 feet, but was detected to a
depth of 280 feet at the fifth site. Clay strata are often
present in the interval between 150 to 190 feet in depth, and
appear to act as confining beds, similar to strata observed in
the sub-area south of Fresno.

In this sub-area, salinity and nitrate content of the ground
water do not always correlate with DBCP content. Salinity
sometimes increases with depth, particularly when the reduced
deposits are penetrated 500 feet in depth.

High contents of both iron and manganese were encountered in
some of the deeper ground water at several of the test hole
sites. The most favorable locations for drilling publiec-supply
wells near Dinuba are west of the City. New public-supply wells
have been successfully drilled in this part of the sub-area,
utilizing a procedure similar to that described for the sub-area
south of Fresno.

Reedley Sub-Area

Four test holes have been completed in and east of the City
of Reedley. As at Dinuba, several public-supply wells had pumped
water with detectable DBCP. The two holes east of Reedley were
in rural areas, adjacent to irrigated lands (vineyards or
deciduocus tree cropsa). One of the test holes in the City of
Reedley was in the central part of the urban area, whereas the
other was north of the city and near vineyards. The geographic
distribution of DBCP in ground water beneath the City of Reedley
is similar to that at Fresno and Dinuba. That is, no DBCP is
present in the central part of the urban area, at some distance
from irrigated lands. However, DBCP content has exceeded 1.0 ppb
in water from some wells near the fringes of the urban area.

These test holes have indicated the presence of coarse-
grained materials within the upper 350 feet of the subsurface.
Clay strata predominate in the underlying continental deposits,
particularly to the east, as outcrops of the crystalline rocks
are approached. At the two easternmost holes, sand strata were
thin and rare below a depth of about 250 feet. HNear the City of
Reedley, permeable deposits below a depth of 250 feet are more
common toward the south and west, than to the north.

DBCP contents in shallow ground water of the Reedley sub~-
area are moderate for the Fresno-Dinuba area, often ranging from
one to three ppb. DBCP was not detected below a depth of 250
feet at three of the test holes, but was detected to a depth of
420 feet at the fourth and easternmost site. No DBCP was
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detected at any depth in the test hole in the central part of the
urban area. East of the easternmost site, DBCP may be present in
ground water in the crystalline rocks. Lands in this area are
irrigated and the alluvium is not present. Thus DBCP may have
migrated laterally to the test hole site in ground water in
crystalline rocks. Fine-grained strata (clays) were present at
the other test holes in at least part of the interval between 150
and 300 feet in depth. Two new school wells were successfully
developed in this sub-area. The best area for development of
future public-supply wells near Reedley appears to be to the
south and west. Efforts to develop new public-supply wells were
in progress at the time this paper was prepared.

Sanger Sub-=-Area

A total of five test holes have been drilled in the City of
Sanger. Three of these holes were in the central part of the
urban area, whereas the two others were on the fringes of the
urban area. The uppermost 250 feet or so of alluvium is
dominated by coarse-grained stream-channel deposits of the
ancestral Kings River. This Quaternary alluvium contains
cobbles, pebbles, gravel, and boulders. The underlying deposits
are finer-grained, and fine sand, sil%t, and clay are common.
Test holes drilled to a depth of about 600 feet have not
encountered deposits of blue or green color, but clay has bheen
predominant below a depth of 400 feet.

DBCP contents have not been detectable in ground water in
the central part of the Sanger urban area. However, DBCP
contents ranging from one to three ppb are common in ground water
beneath the east part of the urban area (downgradient of
vineyards) and to the northwest of the City, where vineyards are
predominant. DBCP at four of the holes was not detected below a
depth of 270 feet, but was detected to a depth of almost 400 feet
at one site. No DBCP was detected at any depth in two of the
test holes drilled in the central part of the urban area. The
goarse~-grained, highly permeable, stream-channel deposits in the
sub-area normally contain some DBCP beneath or downgradient of
vineyards. Historically, few, if any, large-capacity wells in
the sub-area wWere drilled to tap strata beneath the stream-
channel deposits. Fine-grained strata {(clay or silt) are often
present in the interval between 240 and 280 feet in depth, below
the stream-channel deposits. These fine-grained deposits act as
confining beds, and have apparently prevented DBCP from migrating
deeper. High iron and manganese contents were encountered in
ground water below a depth of 300 feet at some test hole sites.

Several public-supply wells at Sanger are now unused, due to
DBCP contents exceeding 1.0 ppb, and DBCP has migrated into areas
when it was not present in 1979-80. Ground water flow rates are
probably in the range of 500 to 1,000 feet per year in the highly
permeable stream-channel deposits. Attempts to drill new public-~
supply wells in the City have only been partially successful.
The Sanger sub-area appears to be the most severely impacted
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urban area in the Fresno-Dinuba area, due to high DBCP cbntents
in ground water. Favorable well sites may be present to the
west, either in the city or in rural areas.

Sunnyside Sub-Area

The distribution of DBCP in ground water of the Sunnyside
area was described In detail by Schmidt (1984). The Sunnyside
area is in the southeast corner of the Fresno urban area. High
DBCP contents generally are present in ground water beneath the
southeast part of this sub-area, beneath ¢or downgradient of
vineyards. DBCP contents have normally been less than 1.0 ppb in
ground water beneath lands that have been urban during the past
two decades. There are three public-supply wells in the area
where DBCP contents in the shallow ground water exceed 1.0 ppb,
and these wells are nc longer used. There are about one-=half
dozen more public-supply wells downgradient and within one-half
mile of the area of high DBCP contents. DBCP contents in water
from these wells in recent years have ranged from 0.1 to 1.0 ppb.
Shallow ground water in part of the Sunnyside sub-area alsc was
high hardness and sometimes, high nitrate contents.

As in much of the rest of the area, Fresno-Dinuba area, the
uppermost 250 feet or so of the alluvium is coarse-grained. In
this sub=-area, southwest-trending stream-channel deposits are
locally present. DBCP contents in the shallow ground water of-
the southeast part of the sub-area are often in the range of 2 to
3 ppb. DBCP was not detected below a depth of 200 feet in two
test holes drilled in this area. Clay strata are normally
present in the interval from 140 to 170 feet in depth. They have
apparently prevented DBCP from moving into the deeper ground
water.

As in the area socuth of Fresno, there is usually a good
correlation between salinity, nitrate and DBCP content in the
ground water, and contents of these constituents normally
decrease with depth. No deposits of blue or green color have
been found in this area to a depth of 600 feet. However, iron
contents exceeding the recommended level of 0.3 mg/l have been
found in ground water below a depth of 200 feet. Deeper ground
water in this area may have to be treated if it is developed for
public=supply. Iron treatment is presently being practiced at a
City of Fresnoc well several miles north of Sunnyside. 1t may be
possible to drill future public-supply wells in the Sunnyside
area to depths of more than 1,000 feet, if necessary.

Time Trends in DBCP

Kloos (1983) reported on seasonal and short-term trends in
DBCP content in water from wells in the Fresno area that were
freuently sampled (normally public-supply wells). By Summer,
1986, almost seven years of records on DBCP content of well water
were available,  DBCF hydrographs were prepared for wells in the
Fresno area that have been frequently sampled and which have
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pumped water with detectable levels of DBCP. Wells that are
regularly used tend to have more consistent DBCP contents from
ime to time than do wells that are only pumped infrequently.
Because of this, public-supply wells that produce water with less
‘than 1.0 ppb DBCP, and can be regularly used, tend to have more
 consistent DBCP contents than wells that produce water with more
“than 1.0 ppb and have been taken out of service.

A review of DBCP hydrographs for wells in the Fresno urban
area indicates an overall pattern that is believed to be typical
of much of the Fresno-Dinuba area. The most common pattern is a
long-term constancy of DBCP content (although some short-term
variations oeccur). Figure 3 is a DBCP hydrograph for Calwa
County Water District Well No. 7. This well is located in the
south part of the Fresno urban area and is immediately
downgradient of an extensive area of vineyards to the southeast.
The well casing is perforated from 192 to 402 feet in depth, and
the well has a continuous gravel pack from the land surface to
the bottom of the well. DBCP contents in pumped water have
ranged from 0.4 ppb to almost 1.8 ppb. As can be seen, the well
sometimes has produced water with a DBCP content less than the
state action level for some time, but at other times has produced
water with a content that exceeds the level. The well is about
one-quarter of a mile downgradient of the Central Canal, and may
be influenced by recharge from seepage of DBCP-free cahal water.

DBCP hydrographs for two Fresno County Water Works Distriect
wells are shown in Figure 4. Contents of DBCP in water from
these two wells have been highly variable. Thus, five-point
moving averages were calculated and plotted. This procedure
smooths out the data and enhances detection of time trends.
During the first few years of sampling, DBCP contents in water
from both wells were among the highest contents in ground water
" of the Fresno urban area, sometimes exceeding 10 ppb. Overall,
the moving averages indicate a long-term decrease in DBCP content
with time. Well No. 24-3 is located in the Sunnyside sub-area,
is perforated from 160 to 260 feet in depth, and is not gravel
packed. Since 1982, DBCP content in water from this well has
markedly decreased, and was barely above 1.0 ppb by 1985. The
reasons for this sharp decline are unknown. However, the high
DBCP contents in water pumped from this well during the first few
years of sampling were unusual in the sub-area. Well No. 8-4 is
located in Tarpey Village, south of Clovis and adajacent to the
Helm Canal. This well has 172 feet of unperforated casing and is
open=bottomed. DBCP contents in water from this well decreased
markedly after 1981. Decreases in DBCP content in water from
this well may be due to recharge of canal seepage, and also to
the retirement of upgradient farmland.

DBCP contents in water from two City of Fresno Wells (No. 82
and 108) have also decreased. Well No. 82 is perforated from 180
to 380 feet in depth, is gravel packed, and is located just west
of Sunnyside. DBCP contents decreased sharply after early 1980,
and have normally remained less than 0.5 ppb since late 1980.
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Well 108 is perforated from 72 to 110 feet in depth, and thus
taps the uppermost part of the aguifer. This well is located
about one mile south of Sunnyside. DBCP contents in water from
this well have gradually decreased to less than 0.1 ppb by early
1985.

Water from some wells in the Fresno urban area has shown
long-term increases in DBCP content. Fresno County Water Works
District Well No. 5-4 has 144 feet of unperforated casing, is
open-bottomed, and is in the Sunnyside sub-area. Figure 5 1s a
DBCP hydrograph for this well. DBCP content inereased from about
0.1 ppb in September 1979 to almost 0.8 ppb by early 1986. There
was a short-term decline in DBCP content during 1985, but this
was apparently only temporary. This well is also located on the
bank of a canal. The major causative factor in the DBCP time
trends appears to be lateral inflow of high-DBCP ground water
from the southeast (the upgradient direction). In the early
1980's, this area was downgradient of an area where DBCP contents
in ground water exceeded 1.0 ppb (Schmidt, 1984), and lateral in-
flow of ground water high in DBCP content has resulted in the
increases in DBCP content pumped from Well No. 5-4. This
increase is a sign of intrusion of the high=-DBCP ground water
into the southeast part of the Fresno urban area

Summary

DBCP contents exceeding 0.1 ppb in ground water of the
Fresno-Dinuba area primarily coincide with vineyards and
deciduous tree crops, where the nematocide was formerly used,
There are &two major areas of DBCP near the Fresno urban area.
The largest is a 25,000-acre area near Sunnyside that is
upgradient of the south part of the Fresno urban area. Beneath
about half of this area, DBCP contents in shallow ground water
range from one to five ppb. Extensive tracts of vineyards have
been present for decades. There are a few public-supply wells in
this area that are no longer used because of high DBCP contents.
There are numerous public-supply wells downgradient of the high
DBCP area. Most of the DBCP is in the upper 150 feet of the
aquifer and is moving laterally toward downgradient wells. The
second area where DBCP contents exceed 0.1 ppb is at and near
Clovis, in the northeast part of the urban area. Much of the
DBCP in ground water is associated with deciduous tree crops,
which are common in this area. DBCP contents in shallow ground
water of this area usually range from less than 0.1 to 1.0 ppb.

Test holes have been completed at 21 sites in the Fresno-
Dinuba area, to precisely delineate the vertical extent of DBCP
and other chemical constituents in the ground water. The test
hole sites have been grouped by location into the following sub-
areas: 1) South of Fresno, 2) Dinuba, 3) Reedley, 4) Sanger,
and 5) Sunnyside.

DBCP contents in shallow ground water beneath the central
parts of urban areas are normally not detectable, but are
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detectable beneath the fringes of adjacent rural areast. Sites
farthest to the southwest (most distant from the Sierra Nevada
Mountains) are generally more favorable for development of new
wells to supply potable water. West of Highway 99, new public-
supply wells can generally be drililed to depths of at least 600
feet, and possibly in excess of 1,000 feet, if necessary. DBCP
contents are normally only present within the upper 150 to 200
feet of the ground water. Fine-grained strata act as confining
beds to limit the downward movement of DBCP to greater depths.
New wells have been successfully constructed by sealing off the
upper 300 to 400 feet of the ground water, and tapping DBCP-free
ground water in deeper deposits.

Closer to the mountains, such as at Sanger and Dinuba, clay
strata predominate at depth, and it is more difficult to drill
wells to produce an adequate amount of potable water. Iron or
manganese contents in the deeper ground water alsc 1limit the
development of new deep wells at some sites in these areas.
However, appropriate hydrogeologic studies can be used to find
suitable sites. Along the east edge of the Fresno-Dinuba area,
sites to the west or southwest are usually preferable.

Records for 1979 through 1986 indicate that in much of the
Fresno-Dinuba area, DBCP contents in the shallow ground water are
staying the same or decreasing. Marked decreases have occurred
in water from shallow wells near canals. The recharge from
seepage of DBCP-free canal water and the cessation of applying
DBCP to crops in the area are probably the major factors causing
these decreases in the DBCP content of ground water. In a few
localized areas {such as at Sanger and in Sunnyside), DBCP-
containing shallow ground water has migrated in recent years into
areas that were free of DBCP in 1979-80. These 1localized areas
are underlain by highly permeable stream-channel deposits and are
immediately downgradient, or adjacent to, areas of moderate to
high DBCP contents in the shallow ground water.
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TLB Study: New Sources Community Review Process Meeting in Sultana
February 20, 2014, Thursday, 5:30pm

Maria did intro in both English and Spanish.

She reviewed the purpose of meeting; evaluate new water sources available when they face water
supply challenges. Explained this would be an interactive discussion. Explained there are a couple of
draft decision trees to get groups input on potential actions to move ahead.

An introduction of those present was followed. A totat of 24 community representatives and 2 board
members present.

Maria then provided an overview o the TLB study and its goals and objectives.

Michael Taylor
The project is looking at Sultana in particular as a part of the 4 County TLB area. The intent is to help

move process/solutions ahead.

Summary of challenges in Sultana:

Main challenge is that the community is limited to only one well. If there is a fire for example you see
problem. Backup well has nitrate and DBCP. Monson and Dinuba are also challenged with these
contaminants as well. Maria asked community if there were any additional water challenges. None

were reported.

Review of draft Decision tress:
Michael provided copies of the handouts and explained decision tree as a road map for a board or
community members to evaluate steps on what might be able to be done especially for Sultana on the

water quality/supply side.

First step is to see if the community has a problem. Is there enough water for fire flow or if one well
goes out for backup supply? Do you have good water? In this area nitrate and DBCP are issues. Do |
have enough water and do | have enough good water? Yes or No. For Suitana answers to both
questions is “No”. Then how are we going to pay for improvements? What is it going to cost? Where is
money going to come from and what are the conditions attached to the money? Material passed out

with 2 sets of material per table,

(1) Consolidation with neighbors such as city of Dinuba or Cutler/Orosi area could be considered

Regional Surface Water Treatment plant is an example — SKF wastewater plant is simifar.

{2) New water supply well, however will new well miss the DBCP and nitrate. Existing primary well
is an example of a successful well.

{3) Backup contaminated well could be treated to remove DBCP, but this is expensive to operate.

(4) Water conservation can help reduce demand. Water meters are a way to get people to reduce
usage.

(5) Restrict potable water for only potable uses. An example can be the school separating drinking
water from irrigation water. Yard/lawn watering could be done with well that produces not

potable water.



The solution is usually not just 1 alternative, it is often a combination at once or in phases. There are
consequences for improvements such as increased costs or additional regulation. It is good to have
options available such as a new well, conservation, potential of joining regional surface water, joining
with other neighboring systems. The decision tree is a road map is the start...the table of contents. He
explained the large pages (11 x 17) have shapes for questions which are backed up with 8.5 x 11 sheets
showing breakdown of boxes which in some cases are color coded to indicate person/entity that would
take action. This can show a building moratorium is in place that would affect County land use policies.

The next step is to show Sultana which direction we are going.

New Sources Step 2 follows #1. This section looks at funding options including USDA, CDPH and DWR'’s
IRWMP funding. EG steps 2a, b and ¢. Shows Sultana has been a part of several funding applications and
by categoluging where the SCSD has applied it can help District keep track of pending apps.

Unfortunately, there have not been positive responses to many of the recent apps. Based on these
responses, he will have some recommendations for the SCSD board.

Sheet #3- 2pages Physical Consolidation tree. The smaller sheets (8.5 x 11) have breakdown of steps
that are easier to read. One example is if there is the potential to connect with another system within 5
miles. The project would need to be financially possible. Does your neighbor have enough water? Are
they in a position to help? Is the neighbor willing to connect? is it possible to run a pipeline? What
does pipeline need to cross? What does it cost? Is it politically possible...state, county, local, etc?
What are the needs of Sultana? The District has 1 good well. If anything happens to that well, the
system does not have good water.

Questions from the participants:

Can District use old wells that are contaminated? No because it is expensive to treat for nitrate. The
District has abandoned 1 well which was destroyed by the school district and is down to 1 good well and
a second that is high in DBCP. The well on Road 105 is the only good well in the system.

Public: Could the District drill a new well that would be good?

Potentially the non-potable water from well #2 could be used for irrigation. It was clarified by a school
board member Mr. Delbert Quintana that the old well #1 was destroyed about a month ago by the
school district that was given the old well.

One solution is a new well and has been applied for in the past. It would continue to be an option to
look at. A hydrogeologist could evaluate and recommend the best location(s} and potential of a new
well meeting water quality standards and of sufficient capacity. A test weli would likely be needed to

determine this.

The question was asked why old apps hadn’t been funded and when they were submitted. Answer was
that 2009 was when app was submitted, but state has not funded. Getting funding to community has
been hard because Sultana has 1 good well. Problem is that backup well’s probiem doesn’t rate high.
The potential of consolidating/extending service to Monson can make project rank higher because of
solving Monson'’s private wells’ contamination.



Question, can backup well be rehabilitated? Answer is that there would need to be a lot of data on the
original well’s construction. Question: how deep would new well need to be? The answer would come
from hydrogeclogist’s recommendation. For example, the closer to mountains, the shallower a well can

be before hitting bedrock.

Question: can Monson’s planning grant help? Since it is planning grant it can help evaluate potential
connection with Suitana and joint water source, however, planning grant can’t cover construction. Later
construction money might help. Drought iegislation might help Monson if wells start to go dry. Thisis a

new opportunity potentially.

Drought impacts:
Channel 30 came out yesterday, reported by Mike Prado. Contacted Mike regarding water for District

and School regarding contaminated well. The SCSD Board is asking everyone to conserve water. At least
20% of normal usage. The District will be sending letter out in the next 60 days requesting users take
water conservation measures

Michael: Other options are:
Blending of water from 2 wells in storage tank, unfortunately, this does not help get more good water.

Consolidation which has a lot of politics in play... could a pipeline from Dinuba to more storage in
Sultana. This could be as master meter.

Conservation
Since the customer’s meters are read, there is no data on water loss through the system from water

produced from wells versus water sold to customers.

Cutler-Orosi surface water regional treatment plant. There is an allocation of surface water from the
Alta Irrigation District for the greater area including Sultana and Monson. This is probably the longest

term project.
Maria asked for feedback on the 5 options presented by Michael.
(1) Conservation solution; Feedback from community:

Is Sultana in danger of going on a metered system? People have large properties which need a lot of
water for trees, animals etc. so they would not like meters. Who wouid pay for water meters?
There is a possibility of getting funding to do so. The district also has the ability to set rates that are

fair.

Is the government taking control of the water? Who pays for the water? For Housing Authority
units, it may be the HA that pays for the tenants. There is a concern that folks in HA units are
wasting water.

{2) A new well/consolidation with Monson

Preferred solution and community has no problem having Monson part of solution. There is already
a Monson-suftana School District. Additionally, the Sultana CSD and Monson residents are already
working together. Sultana residents and board members support this solution as long as it's a

win/win for both communities.



Concern was expressed about if water coming out of tap is good. Discussion followed on the quality of
the primary well which is good and the backup well which has DBCP above the health level. Discussion

followed on whether home water treatment devices are necessary.

(3} Full or physical Consolidation with Dinuba

We don’t need politics; there is already too much politics where nothing gets done. Residents
question whether they would have to pay Sultana’s water and then Dinuba’s. The water would cost
more from Dinuba. But the water would be more expensive from a new well. The cost would need
to be evaluated for both well and Dinuba options. They also wanted to know if there are any more
storage options. Would it be cheaper to fix the existing well than to drill a new well? it would be
like shooting in the dark. Community also wanted to know, “What does the Board think is better?”

Maria explained that there would be a foliow-up with the Board on March 6™ to present outcome of the
study’s community review process and recommendations. The public is invited to come to this meeting.

More explanation of the regional surface water treatment plant was made including the process of
extending pipelines.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:18 pm.

Summary:

e Community didn’t report any additional water challenges.

« Community was interested in consolidation with Monson and in securing a new well or
rehabbing existing weli.

» Consolidation with Monson was of interest because of existing relationship, e.g. communities
are served by a joint school district, communities have had previous discussions and perceived
benefits for both are present.

s Sealing off certain sections of wells was identified as another possible solution.

« Dinuba option was the least preferred and had some concerns/questions about the solution,
e.g. rates and governance.

» Concerns were noted with the use of meters. Mainly because of large lots in the area.



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DOMESTIC WATER SUPPLY PERMIT
Issued To

SULTANA C.S.D.

System No. 5300824
_ By The
Tulare County Environmental Health Services Division

DATE: 12-23-04

WHEREAS:

1. The Tulare County Environmenta] Health Services Division initiated the permit action without
an application submitied by Sultana Community Services District,

2. This public water system is known as Sultana C.8.D. Water System whose address is 1955 N.
Sunny Lane, Reedley, CA. 93654,

3. The legal owner of the Sultsna C.S.D. Water system is the Sultana Community Services
District. The Sultana Community Services District, therefore, is responsible for compliance
with all statutory and regulatory drinking water requirements and the conditions set forth in

this permit.

4. The public water systom is described briefly as follows;

The water system’s source of supply is groundwater from three (3) drilled wells. Well 1 is
332 feet deep sealed to a depth of 60 feet, a 60 Hp oil lubricated turbine pump, a single check
valve and a 5,000-gallon steel pressure storage tank, but is not operational et this time. Well
2 is 358 feetdeepandsealedtondepﬁl_ofﬁﬂfeetisalsothebach:pwell,andiseqnippad
with a 75 Hp oil lubricated turbine pump, a single check valve, and a 5,000-gallon steel
pressure storage tank. Well 3 is 430 feet deep with an annular seal to 60 feet and is equipped
with & 60 Hp oil lubricated furbine pump, a single check valve, Chlor-tech sodium
hypochlorie chlorinator, and e 5,000-galion stee! pressure tank, and distribution system that
consists of ron and PVC piping for 6-8 inch mains, and % inch laterals,



And WHEREA S
1. The Sultana Community Servioes District hes submitted all of the required information
relating to the operation of the Sultana C.S.D. Water system.
2. The Tulare County Environmental Health Services Division has evaluated ell of the
information submitted by the Sultana Community Services District and has conducted &
physical investigation of the Sultana C.S.[D, Water system.

3. The Tulare County Environmental Health Services Division has delegated authority to issue
domestic water supply permits pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 116540.

DRIZ2 The Tulare County Environmental Health Services Division has determined the

1. The Sultens C.S.D. Water system meets the criterie for and is hereby classified as a
Commaunity Water System.

2. The applicant has demonstrated that the Sultana C.S.D.Water system has sufficient source
capacity to mect the existing water demand.

3. Provided the permit conditions are complied with, the Sultana C,$D. Water system should be
capable of providing water to comsumers that is pure, wholesoms, and potable and in
compliance with statutory and regulatory drinking water requirements at all times.

SULTANA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT IS HEREBY ISSUED
THIS DOMESTIC WATER SUPPLY PERMIT TO OPERATE THE
SULTANA C.8.D. WATER SYSTEM

The Sultana C.S.1). Water System shall comply with the following permit conditions:
1. The Sultana C.S5.D. Water System shall comply with all the requirements set forth in the

California Safe Drinking Water Act, California Health and Safety Code and any regulations,
standards or orders adopted thereunder,

2. The only sources approved for potable water supply are listed below:

| Source Name PS Code Status
Well 01 5400824-001 Active
Well 02 S400824-002 Active
Well 63 5400824-003 Active

3. The Sultana C.8.D. Water System is required to collect one (1) bactericlogical water sample
per month and analyze for Total Coliform and B. coli. bacteria.

2.



4. The Sultana C.S.D,Water System shall have Nitrate analyzed Annnally, The result must be
reported Electronic Data Transfer (EDT) to the State Department of Health Services, with a
copy of results forwurded to Tulare County Environmental Health Services.

5. The Sultana C.S.D Water System ghall have Nitrite analyzed every three (3) years, and must
be reported Electronic Data Transfer (EDT) to the State Department of Health Services, with
a capy of results forwarded to Tulare County Environmental Health Services.

6. The Sultena C.S.D Water System shall perform the required chemical analyses when
requested by the Tulere County Environmental Health Services, and must be reported EDT to
the State Department of Health Services, with 8 copy of results forwarded to Tulare County
Environmental Health Services,

7. The Sultana C.S.D Water System shall pay an annusl operating permit fee to the Tulare
County Environmental Health Services to maintain the Water Supply Permit.

This permit supersedes all previous domestic water supply permits issued for this public water system and
shall remain in effect unless and until it is amended, revised, reissued, or declared to be null and void by
the Tulare County Environmental Health Services Division. This permit is non-transferable, Should the
Sultana Community Services District Water System undergo a change of ownership, the new owner mmast
apply for and receive 8 new domestic water supply pennit.

Any change in the source of water for the water system, any modification of the method of treatment as
described in the Permit Report, or any addition of distribution system storage reservoirs shall not be made
unless an applicstion for suck change is submitted to the Tulare County Environmental Health Services
Division.

This permit shall be effective es of the date shown below.

FOR TULARE COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES DIVISION

Dated: /%/Aaéf vironmental Health Specialist 1l
Water Program Specialist
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COUNTY OF TULARE
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY
ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES DIVISION

Sanitary Survey Report
For
SULTANA C.S.D.

Ben Munoz, Operator
System No 5400824
AccountNo. 9311

{INTRODUCTION

Sultena Community Service District (C.8.D.), serves cne hundred and thirty three connections
and provides water fo approximately 750 persons. The malling address is 1855 N. Sunny Lana,
Reedley. CA 93654,

The water system Is regulated by the Tulare County Environmental Health Services Division,
which has been granted primacy by the Califomia Department of Health Services. The Division is
responsible for the administration and enforcement of the Safe Drinking water Act involving those
systems in Tuiare County with less than 200 connections.

The purpose of this inspaction la to prepare a sanitary survey report desoribing the current
system, facility and operational procedure.

INVESTIGATION
A. Brief Description of System

This communily water eystem consists of thres (3) drilled wells, thres (3) turbine pumps, thres {3}
Pressure tanks, two (2) emergency generators, one (1) chlorinator, and distribution system.

Well 01 Is 332 faet deep, drilled In March 1978. A cement annuler seal to a depth of 60 feei Is
provided, with a casing dlameter of 14 inches. Well 01 is located on Boorne Drive.

Wall 02 Is 358 feet deep, driled In November 1878. A cement annuler seal is provided to 2 depth
of 60 feet, with & casing dlameter of 14 inches. Well 02 Is located on Suilana Drive, % mile north,

and west of Wall 01.

Well 03 is 430 feet deep, drilled in Septemnber 1998. A cement annular seal Is provided o a
depth of 50 faet with a casing diameter of 14 Inches. Well 03 is located ¥ mile east, and % mile

north of well 01,
B. Adequacy of Supply

The water sysiam relies on the supply of three drilled wells. Thers has not been any shortage
report of water,

C. Source of Supply
The source for the water system consists of threa (3) drilled wells.
Well 01 Is & backup well, equippad with & 60 Hp, oft lubricated turbine pump with a singe check
valve. A 5,000 gallon steel pressure/storage tank Is provided, and then to distribution.

1



—

An emergency generator Is supplied. This pump is not operational at this ime. The well site Is

properly secured with a 6-foot high fance to prevent Intrusion.
Well 02 is a backup well equipped with a 75 Hp all ubricated turbine pump, single check vaive,

with a §,000-gallon pressure/storage tank provided, and then to distribution. The well site is
properly maintained, and enclosed with a 8-foot high fence to prevent infrusion.

Weli 03 primary Is equipped with a 60 Hp oll lubricated turbine pump, single check vaive,

Chlor-Tech sodium hypachlorite chiorinator, 5,000 galflon pressure sforage tenk, end to
distribution. A netural gas buming generator is In site and can be connected to the well in cass of
anh emergency due to elecirical fallure. The well is propsrly fencad to prevent infrusion, A well

log is on file.
D. Treatment

Permanent treatment Is provided for the water system. An aufomatic Chlor-Tech sodium
hypochiorite chlorinator Ia provided for disinfection.

E. Storage and Distribution

The 5,000 gallon stes! pressure tanks are utilized to malntain waler pressure and storags for the
water system. The distribution system consists of iron and PVC piping for the 6-8 inch mains,

and % inch laterals.

F. Water Quallty Monitoring

Bactericlogical

The system 18 on a monthly sempling schedule. Testing results for total cofiform indicate the
water has had negative results for bacteria, and is safe for consumption. Water semples are
taken by the operator, and analyzed by BSK Leboratory, Fresno, CA. A Bacteriological Sample
Plan and Watsr Qualfty Emergsancy Notification Plan are current and on file.

Chemical

General Mineral, Physical and Inorganics analyses are required svery three years and was last
completed in May 2004, with acceptable results. Nitrate analysis Is required annually and was
last performed in July 2004 with results of 7.1 Mg/L Nitrite analysls is required every 3-years and
was jast performed in July 2008 with acceptable results. Volalle Organls Chemical analysis fs
required every 6-years and was last petformed In February 2000with accepiable results,

Synthetic Organic Chemical analysis is required every 3-yaars and was last performed In August
1997, with acceptable resuits. No enalysis s due unless requested by this offica.

Radiological
Four quarters of radlological tests are due at this ime for Well 03,

Lead and Copper

Inlttal monitoring two sets of samples 6-months apart In the month of Dec and June, then two
conseculive annua! samples 10 be taken during June, July August or September, If the two
consecutive semples are below the 80" 9% MCL, then the frequency can go to Trennial sampling
and forego the two consecutive annual samples.



@. System Operation

The turbine pump delivers water from the drilled walis through a single check vaive Into thelr own
respeciive preseure/storage tanke and then into the distribution system for usage. Ben Munoz is

the system operator.
Cross Connection Control
There are no apparant ¢ross connectlions,

SYSTEM APPRAISAL

The system appears to be properly constructed, maintained and operating In a safe and saniary
manner. Thie system Is In compliance with state water quality stendards. Surrounding land use

is residential and agriculturs).

RECOMMENDATIONS

The Environmental Health Services Division finds that the source and distribution facility
described in this repor! ere capable of providing a rellable wholesoms and potable water supply.
It is recommended that & domestic water supply permit ba issued fo Sultana Community Service

District subject fo fiws following provisions:
A. The following welis are the only epproved sources for this water system.

Source Primary Station Code
Wall01 Emesgency 5400824-001
Well 02 Back-up §400824-002
Well 03 Primary 5400624-003
E. The water system shall comply with the following ongoing water quality
monltoring scheduls.
Analysis Freguency
Bacteriologleal Monthly
Secondary (Assthetics)
Generel Minerel and Physical Evary 3-yoars
thorganic Chemicals
Nirate Annuaity
Nitrite Evary 3-yaars
Other Inorganics Every 3-years
Oiganic Chemicals
vac Every 3-years
S0C Two consecutive samples and once

every 6-yaars thereafter with history.



DBCP Anhually (Well 01, and 02)

Radiological every 4-years, 4 consecutive quarter
Lead and Copper
(Point of Use) Initial mondforing- 2 sels of samples 6
months apart then annually for 2 years,
triennial thereaftar,

Approved by: __ pate | )J)-I / Dl{
Mark Bairsiow, REHSIV Program Supervisor




STATE OF CALIFORNIA

AMENDMENT TO THE

DOMESTIC WATER SUPPLY PERMIT ISSUED TO

Sultana Community Services District
Public Water System No. 5400824

PERMIT AMENDMENT NO, 2013-006
DATE OF ISSUE: 12-23-2004

EFFECTIVE DATE: 9-23-2013

WHEREAS:

1. The Sultana Community Services District submitted an application to the Tulare
County Environmental Health Services Divisivn (Hetreinafter “Division”) on May 12,
2013 for an amendment to the Domestic Water Supply Pennit issued to the Sulfang
Conununity Services District on December 23, 2004. The Sultana Community
Services District also submitted an application to the Division on September 20,
2013.

2. During this Division's review of the amendment applications and the permit issued on
12-23-2004, it was noted that Well 02 is listed as “Active”. However, Well 02 was

put on “Standby” status in 2006 by the Sultena Community Services District due to
the high levels of DBCP.,

3. The purpose of the May 12, 2013 amendment is to allow the Sultana Community
Services District to make the following modifications to the pulilic water system:

a) Treat the domestic water supply with a NSF 61 approved continuous
chlorination device by using NSF 60 approved sodiuwn hypochlorite.

4. The parpose of the Sepfember 20, 2013 smendment is to allow the Swultana
Communily Services District to make the following modifications to the public
water system:

a) Inactivate Well 01.
THEREFORE:



1. The Domestic Water Supply Permit issued to the Sulfona Commuunily Services
District on 12-23-2004 is hereby amended as follows:

a) The only sources approved for domestic water supply arc listed below:

Source Name P.S. Code Status
Well 02 5400824-002 ___| Standby
Well 03 5400824-003 Active
&) The water system shall ireat the domestic water supply with continuous
chlorination treatment,
| Sonrce Narme P.S. Code | Treatment Location/Remark
TP for 5400824- Sodiwm Well 03
distribution- 004 Hypachlorite
chlorination

This permit amendment is subject to the following conditions:

a) Adaﬂylogofﬂlechloﬂneresidualshaﬂbasubmithedmthemvisionbyﬂlemth

day of the following month,

b) In addition to the monthly routine water samples taken from the distribution

system for total coliform anslyses, the Sultana Conmnunity Services District shall
iniﬁatequarwﬂysampihgofmemwwaumﬁ:rmﬁmmbacﬁeﬂa,nras
directed by the Division. The sample must be collected at the well and shall be
analymdﬁ)rtotalandfecalmﬁformorE.mﬁbacmiausingadmsitymlyﬁcﬂ
method with the analytical results reported in MPN/100 ml. ‘The results of all
samples shall be submitted to the Division by the 10™ day of the following month.
Chloﬁnnreaidmlmustbemeasumdmdrqmmdatthesameﬁmeandlocaﬁon(s)
that the bacteriological sample(s) are oollected. The residual(s) shall be provided
to the Division along with the bacteriological laboratory anelysis,

The Sultana Communily Services District shall initiate distribution sampling on
mammlbasisstarﬁngsuma'2013forthefoﬂovﬁngdisinfwﬁonbyprodncts:
TTHM and HAAS. The samples must be collected in June, July, August or
September from a location representing the maximum residence time in the
distribution system. If the average of the yearly samples exceeds the MCL, the
mnﬂoﬁngﬁeqmcy“&ubemmedmwe(l)smleperqum. The Water
Systerm must notify the Division if an exceedance of the TTHM, HAAS MCLs
OCC1xE,

The Sultana Community Services District shall notify the Division if an
exceedance of the Chlorine Disinfectant MRDL (maximum residual disinfectant
level) of 4.0 mg/L oceurs.




€)

h)

»

A source which has been designated “standby™ shall be monitored a minimum of
once every compliance cycle for all inorganic, organic, and radiological MCLs,
unless a waiver has been granted by the Division purmant to the following
sections of the Catifornia Code of Regulations: Section 64432(m) or (n) for
inorganics, Section 64432.2(c) for asbestos, or Section 64445(d) for organics.

A standby source which has previous monitoring results indicating nitrate or
nitrite levels equal to or greater than 50 percent of the MCI, shall collect and
analyze a sample for nitrate end nitrite annuslly. In addition, upon activetion of
such a source, a sample shall be collected, analyzed for these chemicals and the
analytical results reported to the Division within 24 hours of activation.

A standby source shall be used only for shorterm emergencies of five
consemﬁvedaworleas,mﬁforh&tbanatomlofﬁﬂzmcalendudaysaym.

“ﬁthinZdaysaﬁatheshmt—tamunergmnyuseofashndbysoume,themter
supplier shall notify the Division. The notification shall include information on
the reason for and duration of the use.

The status of a designated standby source shail not be changed to that of a regular
source of drinking water supply, unless the source meets all existing drinking
water standards and approvel is obtained from the Division in advance. -

A standby source for which perchlorate has been previonsly detected shall have a

sample collected and analyzed for perchlorate anmually. Additionally, upon
activation of such a source, & sample shell be collected and analyzed for

perchlorate, and the analytical result shall be reported to the Division within 48
hours of activation.

lhisammdmmtshaubaappmdedmandshaﬂbemnsidmedmbemmwofthe
Domestic Water Supply Permit issued to the Sultana Community Services District on
12-23-2004,

Any change in the source of water for the water system, eny modification of the method
of&ah;eﬂasdm’bedhtthmitRepotLormyaddiﬁmofdim'buﬁonsymm
storage reservoirs shall not be made unless an application for such change is submitied to
the Tulare County Environmental Health Services Division.

FOR THE TULARE COUNTY ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
DIVISICN

Wile)

Date)
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Attachment No. 1

SCOPE OF THE PROJECT
County of Tulare for Monson

Project No. 0000541-001
Approved Date: June 26 2013

Planning Study Scope of Work
1. Project Evaluation

a._Identify Service Area (including number of potential connections)

|__b. Identify Assessor's parcels

¢. Complete Financlal Analysis to Determine Long-term Operation and
Maintenance and Provide Recommend User Rates

d. Public Outreach Including to Advise Community of the Project and Projecied
Cosls 1o Affected Users

e. Identify and Evaluate Options for formation of the eligibla entity 1.6., PLDIC
Water

f. Identify Legal Entity to Own and Operate the Eilgible entiy 1.e,, Public Wator
System, Including the Steps Necessary for Formation and a Timeline for

, Completion - .
g. Engage property owners to seek commitment to form and be part of eligible

entity
h. _Prefiminary fechnical , managerial and financial (TMF) capacity analysis
2. Pre-Deslgn Engineering Report

a. id and Evaluate Options for source(es) of water supply

b. H ist evaiuation and recommendation
-¢. _Feasibliity of connection/su to a Regional Surface Water solution

d. Identily permlts, sasements, right-of-way, andjor property acquisition for
needed infrastructure .

e. Preliminary environmental analvsis

f. Analysis of construction and O&M costs for recommended alternative(s)

g. Provide summay of Altematives Evaluated, Proposed Layout of Distribution
System and projected water rates.

3. Legal/Administration
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